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Financial Highlights
BGmE

Year ended 31 December
BZEZ12A318LLFE

2015
20154
$'000
FHTT
Revenue WA 478,354 469,241 712,534 2%
Profit from operations il 56,545 34,461 208,967 64%
Profit before non-controlling interests 1R 2R A 36,132 326,530 151,104 89%
Non-controlling interests FEFERR RS - - (58,597) 0%
Profit attributable to owners RATEEA
of the Company BRI 36,132 326,530 92,507 89%
Earnings per share sRER
Basic (HKD) EARGET) 0.017 0.164 0.056 90%

Diluted (HKD) #5g (Br) 0.001 0.151 0.053 99%
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Financial Highlights
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Revenue (Hks'000) Gross Margin

WA (F#5x) EX

800,000 40%

700,000 35%
600,000 30%
500,000 25%
400,000 20%
300,000 15%
200,000 < < 10%
m oM
LQ S
100,000 5N 8 5%
M~ N~
0 0%
2016 2015 2014 2013 2016 2015 2014 2013

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (xs'000) Earnings per share (s

RS IR R E(RRF (T BREF csx)

350,000 0.20

300,000
0.15
250,000
200,000
0.10
150,000
100,000
o 0.05
50,000 )
0.00
2016 2015 2014 2013 2016 2015 2014 2013

g The weighted average number of shares in issue during the year ended ~ * BZE 201612 A31 BIEFER D EHITRMH A MNETF

31 December 2016 was based on the assumption that the 2,099,507,000 BRI BRI R 2 A7 - ATA 2,099,507,000
shares (2015: 2,187,293,000) before the listing on the Stock Exchange were A% (20154 : 2,187,293,000 %) E 21T MG H -
in issue, as if such shares had been outstanding throughout the years ended MINZERNRBE2016 X2015F 12 A31HIEF

31 December 2016 and 2015. E—EfFE-
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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) and
the management of Sheen Tai Holdings Group Company Limited (the
“Company”) and together with its subsidiaries, the "Group”), | am
pleased to present the annual report of the Group for the year ended 31
December (the “Year”) 2016.

Witnessing the transformation from birth of Internet to widespread
application of big data via internet, we are now exposed to a completely
new era filled with data boom. In near future, it is well recognised that
the Internet will further play a vital role in daily life and commercial human
interactions. We believe cloud computing will offer a cost-saving public
service while data becames a value-enhancing resource. As a result, we
forecast IT business model is evolving from [T-driven to a combination of
both IT-driven and DT (Data Technology)-driven.

We are honored to grasp this opportunity after discovering huge potential
business value. After acquisition of 15 business-class data centers,
we made our first step into cloud-related business. Our data centers
mainly locate in Huai Hai region and we are going to operate with local
governments to expand our service within Huai Hai region.

Air pollution still remains a big concern in China. Environmental business
like photovoltaic could still become a competitive increasing power in
sustainable GDP growth in China although some projects in western China
are experiencing restrictions. Commencement of the two photovoltaic
power stations in Xuzhou equipped our group with precious experience
in photovoltaic power supply industry and we would stay alert of any
opportunity in this area in the future.

2016 is another competitive year for our film business. After disposal of
Jiangsu Shuntai Packaging & Printing Science Technology Co.,Ltd., we
have put more efforts on manufacturing and selling of BOPP films and
sub-processing cigarette films and more efficient production maintain us a
market position in this industry.

The Board does not propose any final dividend for the year ended
31 December 2016.

BRMRR

RAERRIBREREEBERAR([RARF ] ERH
WEARZAE AEE)ES(EE)e([EEE))
RERE RERERE - MAZWMAEBEBE20165F
NANBLEFE(ERFE])FR -

BREAEMEELEEABBELERBREZEANE
2 RPESBEEEENIFRR - RAARE - A
RS B#E  EBRE/BERBLEERAEARR
ME—SRBBEEEM - HIEE - SHERREE—
BEARANRIHRYE - MBERA—BEEER -
it - FAIFERNIT RIS AE A (R THEB (R T HES) 2 DT (2K
BRH) HEBEE A 1 J7 R NENE S -

BRIt o&RE  RERENBERBEERICELHE
o REBISEXBERNBEP LR HPBHE
TEME—F - RANEEP LI 2ANOESTER -
KB AP B T U & 4 - OB R IR IR PR AR
7 o

ZRAAMIARTEN—KREE - BEPEANET
BRIERRS - RFEBWCRII AR EE AL
EREFFHEERT - RAZFNNIERNE - BE)
RM2ERXREUEARBESRRENTERGSER
&8 RRIAFIERET L R E M SR -

2016 FRHMEREXBR MG FHNS —F - REEL
wHIERBEDRIRHEBR A A% - KRN EEE
MEERABERNFERRNMIAEER EaX
HAEERBRMEITERNTISHAL -

EEeTEBRNEE 2016512 A31 BILEEFE[
RHRRE. ©
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In the next challenging year, we have confidence to achieve more
excellent performance. For cloud-related business, we will endeavor to
take strategies to raise the core competitiveness of our data centers as
well as to expand our service content. Meanwhile, we will positively seek
alliance to explore up-stream or down-stream business in real estate area
mainly located in Xuzhou, Jiangsu Province. More efforts will also be put
in film industry to expand service to earn a higher revenue and market
share.

We will continue to explore more appropriate business opportunities and
take advantage of our invaluable experience and resources to bring best
products and solutions to customers. Meanwhile, we will also try our
best to contribute to improve society. Through all efforts in various areas,
we wish to fulfil our commitment to benefit our society and improve life
quality of our community.

Finally, I would like to express my thanks and appreciation to my fellow
Directors, management team and all the staff members of Sheen Tai
Group for their contributions and hard work in 2016. | also wish to
extend my sincerest thanks to all our stakeholders, business partners for
continuous support.

Guo, Yumin
Chairman

Hong Kong, 31 March 2017

EXRKBONT —F ZMAEELEEEHENR
B EXBME - RAEBNRITEE - SR
BEHRONZLBRF I RBEREANKRBASR - A
B ZPIREESRAE  RREBURITEHEFM
B B TR EERIRER - RPITKE—TEE
IREBIRRRTS - IS ERRARTISNE

BIKEERREZAEPHE  YNARMEENL
BELER AEPRUSREERKBRNE - R -
BB BEEELER - BB B - 3
HEETHRMNAR  ERRANTES - ERFT
BHAEREE -

&g ARAHBRNESR  IEREENEEEKNAE
BTHE2016FNEMEENRTHBENHE - KA
TEMANERBE FBBHOTEH IR TEHR

B
BER

B 2017F3A31H
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OVERVIEW

The Group has reported an increase in revenue, while a decrease in
profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for the Year when
compared to the year ended 31 December 2015.

In 2016, we have successfully stepped into the cloud-related business
after the completion of the acquisition of 15 data centers on 30 June
2016. Looking backward, we went on public as a packaging materials
manufacturer and have continuously explored new opportunities in various
industries. We divide our current business into five segments, namely,
(i) manufacturing and sales of BOPP film (comprising self-manufactured
cigarette film and self-manufactured non-cigarette-related films), (ii) sales
of sub-processing cigarette films (comprising anti-counterfeiting cigarette
films and slitting imported film), (iii) properties development and related
services, (iv) generation of photovoltaic power, and (v) cloud-related
business.

We have two factories located in (i) Huai'an City in Jiangsu Province,
accommodating production facilities for the manufacturing of anti-
counterfeiting cigarette films; and (ii) Qingdao City in Shandong Province,
accommodating production facilities for the manufacturing of BOPP
films. The site for property development is located in Xuzhou of Jiangsu
Province, and is under pre-sales since early 2016, which is expected to
impact on our profit or loss in 2017. The Group has two photovoltaic
power stations located in Xuzhou of Jiangsu Province, which have been
in operation since 28 December 2015 and 25 June 2016 respectively. The
Group has 15 data centers located in Jiangsu, Anhui, Hubei, Chongging,
Jiangxi, Shanghai, Zhejiang and Shandong Provinces. The Group has
engaged Guang He Hui Yun as an operator to manage and operate these
15 data centers since 1 July 2016 for ten years. In order to explore further
opportunities of the cloud industry, the Group has enhanced the existing
human resources by employment of personnel with reputation and
relevant experience.

BmE
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
Results of Operation
Revenue

The principal activities of the Group including manufacturing and sales of
BOPP films, sales of sub-processing cigarette films, properties development
and related services, generation of photovoltaic power and cloud-related
business. Our revenue represents the sales value of goods sold and
service provided less returns, discounts and value added taxes and other
sales taxes. For the year period ended 31 December 2016, our revenue
increased by approximately HK$9.2 million, or approximately 2.0%, from
approximately HK$469.2 million for the year ended 31 December 2015 to
approximately HK$ 478.4 million, primarily as a result of the following:

Manufacturing and sales of BOPP films

The decrease in revenue from manufacturing and sales of BOPP films by
approximately 9.9%, from approximately HK$301.8 million for the year
ended 31 December 2015 to approximately HK$271.8 million for the year
ended 31 December 2016, primarily due to the decrease in demand of
external customers for cigarette-related films.

Sales of sub-processing cigarette films

The decrease in revenue from sales of sub-processing cigarette films
was mainly due to (i) the decrease of the sales of our anti-counterfeiting
cigarette films by approximately 27.3%, from approximately HK$93.0
million for the year ended 31 December 2015 to approximately HK$67.6
million for the year ended 31 December 2016, and (ii) the decrease in the
sales of our slitting imported cigarette films by approximately 4.2%, from
approximately HK$74.3 million for the year ended 31 December 2015 to
approximately HK$71.2 million for the year ended 31 December 2016,
both primarily due to the decrease of demand from customers.

Properties development and related services

The pre-sales of the Xuzhou property project have been initiated since
March 2016. The project’s return is expected to be totally realised in 2017.
As at 1 November 2016, we had acquired Hong Kong Sheen Dragon
Investment Company Limited and its subsidiaries and entered into the
People's Republic of China (the”PRC") property management business.
The two month’s operation of its subsidiary, Xuzhou Lvzhou Property
Management Company Limited, had already contributed a service income
amounted to approximately HK$1.2 million for the Group.

B E R
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Generation of photovoltaic power

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has two photovoltaic power stations
in operation, with a total grid-connected capacity of 30 megawatts
(“MW"). Among them, one concerned operation since 28 December
2015 and the other commenced operation since 25 June 2016. The
revenue generated, including the sales of electricity and the tariff
adjustments, amounted to approximately HK$31.9million for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

Cloud-related business

The Group had acquired 15 cloud data centers on 30 June 2016.
These data centers have been successfully managed to make proceeds
amounted to approximately HK$34.5 million. The revenue was mainly
generated from (i) the sales of cloud-related software to customers
amounted to approximately HK$27.3 million, and (i) the operation of the
cloud platforms.

GROSS PROFIT

Our gross profit increased by approximately HK$42.6 million, or
approximately 32.5%, from approximately HK$131.0 million for the
year ended 31 December 2015 to approximately HK$173.6 million for
the year ended 31 December 2016. Our gross profit margin increased
from approximately 27.9% for the year ended 31 December 2015 to
approximately 36.3% for the year ended 31 December 2016. The increase
was mainly due to (i) the decrease in pricing of raw material in 2016, and
(i) the commencement of our photovoltaic and cloud operations in 2016
with higher profit margin when compared to our other businesses.

DISTRIBUTION COST

Our selling and distribution expenses increased by approximately HK$19.5
million, or approximately 110.2%, from approximately HK$17.7 million
for the year ended 31 December 2015 to approximately HK$ 37.2 million
for the year ended 31 December 2016. The increase was mainly incurred
from the advertising and selling expenses, amounted to approximately
HK$12.9 million, regarding of the pre-sales of our properties located in
Xuzhou since March 2016.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Our administrative expenses increased by approximately HK$5.9 million,
or approximately 6.6%, from approximately HK$89.4 million for the year
ended 31 December 2015 to approximately HK$95.3 million for the year
ended 31 December 2016. The increase was mainly represented by the
additional depreciation expenses generated from the addition of fixed
asset.

R2016F 128318 AEEHEMBEEEPH K
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FINANCE COST

The finance cost decreased by approximately 44.2% from approximately
HK$15.4 million for the year ended 31 December 2015 to approximately
HK$8.6 million for the year ended 31 December 2016, primarily due to
the drop of the general borrowing interest rate of PRC in 2016 and the
effect of the exercise of the conversion right of 2014 convertible bond on
19 July 2016 (please refer to note 21 (a) to the Financial statements of this
annual report).

INCOME TAX

Our income tax decreased by approximately HK$42.7 million from
approximately HK$54.6 million for the year ended 31 December 2015 to
approximately HK$11.9 million for the year ended 31 December 2016. It
was due to (i) a disposal of a subsidiary resulted of a one-off tax payment
of approximately HK$36.7 million in 2015, and (ii) our subsidiaries,
Jiangsu Sheen Colour Science Technology Company Limited and Qingdao
Ener Packaging Technology Company Limited, have entitled as Advanced
Technology Enterprises which have been subject to a preferential tax rate
of 15% since the year 2016; the positive effect of such application of
15% tax rate amounted to approximately HK$4.5 million.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

As a result of the foregoing factors, profit attributable to equity holders
of the Company for the period decreased by approximately HK$290.4
million to approximately HK$36.1 million. The decrease was mainly due
to the absence of one-off extraordinary gain, amounted to approximately
HK$325.4 million (after tax effect), on the disposal of a subsidiary in 2015.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2016, the cash and cash equivalent of the Group
amounted to approximately HK$171.0 million (which were denominated
in HKD, RMB and USD) compared with approximately HK$194.4 million as
at 31 December 2015, representing a decrease of approximately HK$23.4
million. Such decrease was mainly due to the Group’s net cash inflow
of operating activities, net cash outflow of investment activities and net
cash outflow of financing activities amounted to approximately HK$366.0
million, HK$178.2 million and HK$204.6 million respectively.
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BORROWING AND GEARING RATIO

Total interest-bearing borrowings of the Group as at 31 December 2016
was approximately HK$187.0 million (31 December 2015: approximately
HK$303.3 million) which were denominated in HKD, RMB and USD, of
which approximately HK$186.5 million were current interest-bearing
borrowings (31 December 2015: approximately HK$233.4 million)
and approximately HK$0.5 million were non-current interest-bearing
borrowings (31 December 2015: approximately HK$69.9 million). The
Group’s gearing ratio, measured by net debt divided by shareholders’
equity as at the end of the periods and multiplied by 100%, increase from
approximately 11.5% as at 31 December 2015 to approximately 27.7%
as at 31 December 2016. The increase was primarily due to the issuance
of addition convertible bonds during the Year.

EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATION IN EXCHANGE RATE

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily through sales and
purchases made by the PRC subsidiaries which give rise to receivables,
payables, cash balances and bank loans that are denominated in US
dollars. Presently, the Group has no hedging policy with respect to the
foreign exchange exposure.

As the functional currency for all subsidiaries in the PRC are RMB, these
subsidiaries are not exposed to any currency risk due to the exchange
rate movement of RMB. For subsidiaries established outside of the PRC,
they have no material financial assets and liabilities denominated in RMB.
Accordingly, the Group’s exposure to RMB risk is insignificant.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group’s total capital
expenditure amounted to approximately HK$141.7 million which was
mainly used in the construction of the second photovoltaic power stations
amounting to approximately HK$127.3 million.

CHARGE ON ASSETS

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had pledged its lease prepayments,
machinery and building held for own use with net book value of
approximately HK$145.4 million (31 December 2015: approximately
HK$163.0 million) for the purpose of securing loans with carrying value
of approximately HK$118.5 million (31 December 2015: approximately
HK$72.3 million).
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SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENT, MATERIAL ACQUISITION
AND DISPOSALS

On 17 March 2016, the Company (as purchaser) entered into a sale and
purchase agreement (the “Sales and Purchase Agreement”) with Bloom
Shine Investments Limited (“Blooms Shine”) (as supplemented by the
supplemental agreement dated 23 June 2016 and the supplemental deed
dated 25 July 2016), pursuant to which the Company conditionally agreed
to purchase the entire issued share capital of Treasure Cloud Limited at a
consideration of HK$236,160,000. The consideration shall be satisfied by
the Company issuing to Bloom Shine (or its nominee(s)) convertible bonds
(the “Convertible Bonds”) which may be converted into 328,000,000
ordinary shares of the Company at the initial conversation price of
HK$0.72 (subject to adjustment).

On 30 June 2016, completion of the Sale and Purchase Agreement
took place and the Convertible Bonds in the principal amount of
HK$141,696,000 had been issued to Bloom Shine Investment Limited
pursuant to the Sale and Purchase Agreement.

For details, please refer to the announcements of the Company dated 17
March, 18 March, 23 June, 30 June and 25 July 2016.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not have any significant
contingent liabilities (31 December 2015: Nil).

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2016, the Group employed approximately 390
employees (as compared with 345 employees as at 31 December 2015)
with total staff cost of approximately HK$65.2 million incurred for the
year ended 31 December 2016 (as compared with approximately HK$67.5
million for the year ended 31 December 2015). The Group's remuneration
packages are generally structured with reference to market terms and
individual merits. The Company has also adopted a pre-IPO share option
scheme and a share option scheme to provide incentive or reward to high-
calibre employees and attract human resources that are valuable to the
Group.
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FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend payment of any final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2016.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On 15 February 2017, the Company received notices from the holders of
the Convertible Bonds (pursuant to the Sale and Purchase Agreement) for
the full conversion of the outstanding Convertible Bonds in accordance
with the respective terms and conditions of the Convertible Bonds. On
22 February 2017, the Convertible Bonds had been fully converted into
196,800,000 ordinary shares of the Company. For details, please refer to
the next day disclosure return of the Company dated 22 February 2017.

On 31 March 2017, the Convertible Bonds in the principal amount of
HK$47,232,000 had been issued to Bloom Shine pursuant to the Sale and
Purchase Agreement. On the same day, the Company received notices
from the holder of the Convertible Bonds for the full conversion of the
outstanding Convertible Bonds in accordance with the respective terms
and conditions of the Convertible Bonds. The Convertible Bonds has
been fully converted into 65,600,000 ordinary shares of the company
and no redemption has been carried out. For details, please refer to the
announcement dated 31 March 2017.

PROSPECTS

For 2016, China’s GDP decreases approximately 0.2% to approximately
6.7% with a volume reaching approximately 74.4 trillion. Residential
market has presented to rally in 2016. We had acquired a property
management business in 2016 and will continue to seek for the
opportunities in expanding our property development and management
segment in the future. By reference of the PRC government’s 13th 5-year-
plan, we have noticed PRC government’s confidence to reform the
configuration of power supply and would grasp business opportunity to
expand our energy segment. With the development of technology such
as application of black silicon and mass production of poly-silicon, cost of
raw material for product of electricity are expected to further a decrease
in the future. We have already acquired 15 data centres and entered the
cloud-related business in 2016. More efforts have been continuously
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put on developing our cloud-related services. Our future cloud-related
revenue depends on our ability to penetrate other businesses, including
cloud computing business and the businesses we have acquired or
invested in and new business initiatives we may explore in the future. For
the six months ended 31 December 2016, our cloud-related products
mainly include database, storage and content delivery network, large
scale computing, security and management and application services.
We will improve our products to provide more personalized solutions for
customers’ particular needs. With diversifications of our cloud-related
business, we are capable to offer better and competitive cloud services.
Overall, we will focus on our existing business and continuously explore
opportunities in PRC market in the coming future.
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Mr. Guo Yumin

BEREE

Mr. Guo Yumin, aged 55, is the founder and chairman of the Company.
Mr. Guo was appointed as an executive Director on 22 June 2012.
Mr. Guo is responsible for the overall management and formulation of
business strategy of the Group.

Mr. Guo graduated from the distant-learning college of the School of
the Central Committee of Communist Party of China in 1988, majoring
in economic management. Since 1998, Mr. Guo has been engaging in
cigarette packaging business and established a strong business tie with
the senior members of some cigarette manufacturers. He brings extensive
business and management experience in commercial business to our
management team.

In 2005, Mr. Guo established Guangdong Province Jiangsu Chamber of
Commerce and he had been the chairperson for six consecutive years. In
2010, Mr. Guo established Shenzhen Xuzhou Chamber of Commerce and
has been its legal representative since then.

Mr. Guo is the spouse of Ms. Xia Yu, an executive Director and is the
father of Mr. Guo Cheng, an executive Director.

Mr. Guo is the director of Sheen China Group Holdings Inc., Sheen China
Group Holdings Limited, Century Leader Asia Limited, Ling Xian Fei Yu
Import & Export (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd (“Ling Xian Fei Yu"”), Sheen China
(Hong Kong) Limited (“Sheen HK"), Qingdao Ener Packaging Technology
Co., Ltd ("Qingdao Ener”), Jiangsu Sheen Color Science Technology Co.,
Ltd (“Jiangsu Sheen Color"”), the subsidiaries of the Group. Mr. Guo is
also the sole director and sole shareholder of Sheen Tai Group Holding
Limited, the controlling shareholder of the Company.
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Ms. Xia Yu, aged 46, was appointed as an executive Director on 22 June
2012. She is responsible for general management of the Group.

Ms. Xia studied financial accounting (distant-learning) in Jiangsu
Commerce College (which was combined with other colleges to form
Yangzhou University) and graduated in June 1992. Ms. Xia has 18
years of experience in the cigarette-related business, as well as business
management and financial management in cigarette packaging business.

Ms. Xia is the director of Sheen HK and Qingdao Ener, the subsidiaries of
the Group.

Ms. Xia is the spouse of Mr. Guo Yumin, an executive Director and a
controlling shareholder of the Company, and the step-mother of Mr. Guo
Cheng, an executive Director.
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Mr. Zeng Xiangyang
Bk L

Mr. Zeng Xiangyang, aged 50, was appointed as an executive Director
on 1 January 2013. Mr. Zeng is responsible for the overall management
and business of the Group.

Mr. Zeng graduated from Zhejiang University with a Bachelor of Physic
degree in 1988 and obtained a Master degree of Materials Science from
Zhejiang University in 1991. Mr. Zeng possesses more than 19 years of
experience in the cigarette-related industry in the PRC and is familiar with
the practice of the tobacco market in the PRC.

Mr. Zeng is the director of Qingdao Ener, the subsidiary of the Group.
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Mr. Guo Cheng
R EE

Mr. Guo Cheng, aged 31, was appointed as an executive Director on
20 May 2015. Mr. Guo studied in courses of international trade in RMIT
University. Mr. Guo has years of experience in investing and corporate
management of the cigarette packaging material industry. He is currently
an executive director of the Company. Mr. Guo Cheng is the son of Mr.
Guo Yumin, an executive Director and the step-son of Ms. Xia Yu, an
executive Director.

Mr. Guo is the director of Joy Treasure Investments Limited, China Blue
Inc Limited, Cheng Jun Group Limited and Union Winful Limited, the
subsidiaries of the Group.
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Ms. Fan Qing
BRELZT

Ms. Fan Qing, aged 62, was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director on 22 June 2012. Ms. Fan has extensive experience in business
management and in-depth knowledge in the financial investment in both
the PRC and Hong Kong.

Ms. Fan received a master’s degree in business administration from the
Graduate School of Renmin University of China in 2000. She obtained
a certificate issued by the Shenzhen Stock Exchange after completing a
training course for the senior management member of a listed company
in the PRC. She had been serving as the vice-president of Shenzhen
Capital Group Co. Ltd. for nine years. Ms. Fan is currently the chairman
of the board of directors of an investment management company in
Shenzhen and the independent director of Shenzhen Terca Technology
Co., Ltd. (stock code: $Z002213), a company whose shares are listed on
the Shenzhen Stock Exchange.
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Mr. Fong Wo, Felix

Mr. Fong Wo, Felix, BBS, JP, aged 66, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director on 22 June 2012. Mr. Fong was admitted as a
barrister and solicitor in Ontario, Canada in 1980, a solicitor in England
and Wales in 1986 and in Hong Kong in 1987. He has practiced law for
over 30 years and is a member of the law societies of Hong Kong, Upper
Canada and England.

Mr. Fong received his engineering degree in Canada in 1974 and his
Juris Doctor degree from Osgoode Hall Law School in Toronto in 1978.
Mr. Fong is appointed by the Ministry of Justice of China as one of the
China-appointed Attesting Officers in Hong Kong. Mr. Fong is a member
of the Hong Kong Communications Authority. Mr. Fong is currently the
independent non-executive director of the following companies whose
shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited, Guangdong Land Holdings Limited (formerly known as Kingway
Brewery Holdings Limited) (stock code: 124), Greenland Hong Kong
Holdings Limited (formerly known as SPG Land (Holdings) Limited) (stock
code: 337), China Investment Development Limited (stock code: 204),
and Evergreen International Holdings Limited (stock code: 238). From May
2010 to May 2016, Mr. Fong was an independent non-executive director
of China Oilfield Services Limited (stock code: 2883), whose shares are
listed on the Stock Exchange and the Shanghai Stock Exchange.
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Mr. Lo Wa Kei, Roy
EEESE

Mr. Lo Wa Kei, Roy, aged 45, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on 22 June 2012. Mr. Lo has extensive experience in
auditing, accounting and finance.

Mr. Lo received a bachelor’s degree of business administration from the
University of Hong Kong in 1993 and a master's degree of professional
accounting from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 2000. He is a
certified public accountant, a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, fellow member of CPA Australia and an
associate of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales.
Mr. Lo is a practising accountant in Hong Kong, and has become the
managing partner of SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited since 2014. Mr. Lo is
currently the independent non-executive director of Sun Hing Vision Group
Holdings Limited (stock code: 125), China Zhongwang Holdings Limited
(stock code: 1333), China Oceanwide Holdings Limited (stock code: 715),
Xinming China Holdings Limited (stock code: 2699), Quam Limited (stock
code: 952) and Wan Kei Group Holdings Limited (stock code: 1718).
Mr. Lo is also the member of the Shanghai Pudong New Area Committee
of the Chinese People's Political Consultative Conference and the
founding executive vice-president and council member of the Hong Kong
Independent Non-Executive Director Association.
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Senior Management

Mr. Xu Weimin, aged 48, graduated from the Finance and Economics
School of Suzhou University and China Europe International Business
School, and received his Bachelor of Economics and Master of Business
Administration. Mr. Xu served as the Director of Finance and Trade Division
of Xuzhou Municipal Government in his early years, and subsequently
served as the Financial Controller in the affiliates under China Resources.
He joined the Group in 2012. He is currently the vice president of the
Company and in charge of investment businesses.

Mr. Bau Siu Fung, aged 49, graduated from Idaho State University with
a Bachelor of Business Administration in Accountancy and Finance. Mr.
Bau has years of experience in the accounting and auditing field. Mr.
Bau is currently a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He joined the Group in 2011 and he is now the company
secretary and chief financial officer of the Company. He is responsible for
financial management and compliance of the Group.

Mr. Ji Yishun, aged 56, was admitted into the Central Academy of
Craft Art (currently known as the Academy of Art and Design, Tsinghua
University) in 1983. In his artist career, he has created hundreds of pieces
(sets) of boccaro teapot artwork. Mr. Ji is a master of Chinese ceramic
art, master of arts and crafts of Jiangsu Province, and one of the first
researcher-level senior craft artists in the PRC. Mr. Ji is a member of the
National People's Congress (“NPC") of Jiangsu Province, member of the
standing committee of NPC Yixing Municipality, vice president of Ceramic
Arts Committee of China Ceramic Industry Association, member of
China National Arts and Crafts society, councilor of the Purple Industry
Association, vice president of the Pot Arts Professional Committee, and
vice president of the Collection and Appreciation Committee. He joined
the Group in 2014 and is currently vice president of the Company,
responsible for business expansion of the Group.
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Mr. Dong Zhenghua, aged 61, graduated from a self-taught course
in Chinese literature from Nanjing Normal University in 1986, and
obtained the qualification certification as an economist in 1993. Mr. Dong
passed the uniform examination organized by the Chinese government
authorities and obtained the qualifications for enterprise legal adviser in
2003. Mr. Dong possesses extensive experience in advising and handling
corporate-related legal matters. Before joining the Group, Mr. Dong
graduated from a 2-year course in laws jointly organised by the China
University of Political Science and Law and the Open University of China
and obtained the qualification of intermediate professional manager as
approved by the Jiangsu Province Enterprise Professional Manager Training
& Certification Committee. Mr. Dong is currently the in-house legal
advisor of the Company and is responsible for advising on legal matters of
the Group.

Ms. Tong Xiaomeng, aged 40, graduated from Jilin Railway Economic
School in 1996, majoring in financial accounting in transportation field.
In 2002, Ms. Tong passed the intermediate level of national examination
of department of finance in the PRC and was issued a certificate to certify
her qualification level in accountancy. Ms. Tong joined the Group in
2000, possesses extensive years of experience in accounting and financial
management.

Mr. Yu Xiaofeng, aged 53, graduated from Zhejiang Institute of
Engineering (which is currently known as Zhejiang University of
Technology) with a bachelor’s degree of science in 1983. Mr. Yu joined the
Group in 2002 and is currently the director of Jiangsu Sheen Colour, and
also the general manager of Jiangsu Sheen Colour. Mr. Yu has extensive
experience in the technology aspect, production and facility management
of the printing related business. Mr. Yu was familiar with the technology
in connection with the printing of cigarette films and paper boxes.

Ms. Li Jing, aged 36, passed the higher education self-taught
examination for economic management of the China University of Mining
and Technology in 2005. In 2009, Ms. Li graduated from the distant-
learning college of the School of the Central Committee of Communist
Party of China, majoring in economic management. Ms. Li joined the
Group in 2002 and is currently the director of Jiangsu Sheen Colour.
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Mr. Jiang Chang, aged 45, studied applied chemistry (distant-learning)
and graduated from Hubei University in 2000. Mr. Jiang has been engaged
in the packaging materials business for more than 10 years and has
been in-depth experience in the production facilities and the production
management in relation to the manufacturing of BOPP films, in particular,
films for cigarette packaging. Mr. Jiang joined the Group in 2010. He is
currently the general manager of Qingdao Ener and is responsible for its
operation of production process.

Mr. Wang Xuguang, aged 37, graduated from Laiyang Agricultural
College in 2004, majoring in accounting. He has a bachelor’s degree
in management. Mr. Wang jointed the Group in November 2011 and
is currently the chief financial officer of Qingdao Ener. Mr. Wang has
extensive experience in accounting and finance management.

Mr. Wang Zhongmin, aged 46, graduated from Nanjing University in
1994, majoring in economic management. He worked at China Life,
where he was engaged in life insurance business. Since 2001, he has been
involved in property-related work. Mr. Wang is currently the executive
general manager of Xuzhou New Advantage Real Estate Development
Co., Ltd., responsible for project development.

Ms. Fan Li, aged 41, graduated from Jiangsu Radio and TV University with
a finance diploma in July 1997 and from Nanjing University of Science and
Technology in July 2002 with a bachelor’s degree, majoring in finance. She
has obtained the qualifications of middle-level accountant, tax accountant
and certified management accountant of the PRC. Ms. Fan has been
engaged in finance work for property companies for years and has
extensive experience in finance management and knowledge of taxation.
Ms. Fan joined the Group on 1 February 2014 and is currently the chief
financial officer of Xuzhou New Advantage Real Estate Development Co.,
Ltd..

Mr. Zhu Hengjin, aged 30, obtained a certificate of diploma of
hairdressing salon management from Headmasters Advanced Academy
in 2008. In 2011, Mr. Zhu joined the Group and is currently the human
resources manager of the Company.
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The Directors recognise the importance of incorporating elements of
good corporate governance in the management structures and internal
control procedures of the Group so as to achieve effective accountability.
The Directors continuously observe the principles of good corporate
governance in the interests of shareholders and devote considerable effort
to identifying and formalizing best practice.

The Group's corporate governance practices are based on the principles
and the code provisions in the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”)
as set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.

The Board considered that the Company had complied with the code
provisions of the Code during the year ended 31 December 2016 except
for the deviations from code provisions A.1.8, A.2.1 and A.6.7 of the
Code as stated below.

Under code provision A.1.8 of the Code, an issuer should arrange
appropriate insurance cover in respect of legal action against its directors.
With regular, timely and effective communications among the Directors
and the management of the Group, the management of the Group
believes that all potential claims and legal actions against the Directors can
be handled effectively, and the possibility of actual litigation against the
Directors is relatively low. The Company will review and consider to make
such arrangement as and when it thinks necessary.

Under code provision A.2.1 of the Code, the roles of chairman and
chief executive should be separate and should not be performed by the
same individual. During the year, there have been no chief executive in
the Company, details of the deviation are set out in the section headed
“Chairman and Chief Executive Officer”.

Under code provision A.6.7 of the Code, independent non-executive
directors and other non-executive directors should attend general
meetings and develop a balanced understanding of the views of
shareholders.

Mr. Fong Wo, Felix (an independent non-executive Director) did not attend
the general meeting held during the year ended 31 December 2016 as he
had another commitment on the date of the general meeting.

The key corporate governance practices of the Group are summarised as
follows:
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Appointment, Re-Election and Retirement of the
Directors

Pursuant to article 108(a) of the articles of association of the Company (the
“Articles”), at each annual general meeting, one-third of the Directors
for the time being shall retire from office by rotation.

In accordance with article 112 of the Articles, any Director appointed by
the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office until the first general
meeting after his/her appointment and any Director appointed by the
Board as an additional Director shall hold office only until the next
following annual general meeting of the Company.

Pursuant to article 108 of the Articles, Ms. Xia Yu, Ms. Fan Qing and Mr.
Lo Wa Kei, Roy will retire as Directors at the forthcoming annual general
meeting in 2017 (the “AGM"), and being eligible, will offer themselves
for re-election at the AGM.

Each of Mr. Guo Yumin, Ms. Xia Yu and Mr. Zeng Xiangyang, being
executive Directors, has entered into a service contract with the Company
for a term of three years commencing from 13 July 2015 and may be
terminated by either party by giving not less than three months’ prior
written notice.

Each of Ms. Fan Qing, Mr. Lo Wa Kei, Roy and Mr. Fong Wo, Felix, all
being independent non-executive Directors, has entered into a service
contract with the Company for a term of two years commencing from
13 July 2016 and may be terminated by either party by giving at least
three months’ written notice.

Mr. Guo Cheng, being an executive Director, has entered into a service
contract with the Company for a term of three years commencing from
20 May 2015 and may be terminated by either party by giving at least
three months' written notice.

No Director proposed for re-election at the AGM has a service contract
with the Company which is not determinable by the Company within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

Model Code for Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules (the
“Model Code”) as the required standard for securities transactions by
Directors. The Company has made specific enquiries of all Directors and all
Directors confirmed that they have complied with the required standards
set out in the Model Code and its code of conduct regarding Director’s
securities transactions for the year ended 31 December 2016 and up to
the date of this annual report.
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Board of Directors

The Board comprises four executive Directors and three independent non-
executive Directors as at the date of this report, details of which are set
out below:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Guo Yumin (Chairman)
Ms. Xia Yu

Mr. Zeng Xiangyang

Mr. Guo Cheng

Independent Non-Executive Directors:

Ms. Fan Qing
Mr. Fong Wo, Felix
Mr. Lo Wa Kei, Roy

The brief biographical details of and relationship among the existing
Directors are set out in the section headed “Biographies of Directors and
Senior Management” of this annual report.

The composition of the Board is well balanced. Each of the Directors
has relevant expertise and extensive corporate and strategic planning
experiences that may contribute to the business of the Group. The Company
has complied with the requirements under Rules 3.10(1) and (2) and 3.10A
of the Listing Rules for the year ended 31 December 2016. All independent
non-executive Directors also meet the guidelines for assessment of their
independence as set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Mr. Guo Yumin is the spouse of Ms. Xia Yu. Mr. Guo Cheng is the son of
Mr. Guo Yumin, an executive Director and the chairman of the Board, and
the step-son of Ms. Xia Yu, an executive Director. Save as disclosed above,
there are no other relationship (including financial, business, family or
other material/relevant relationship(s)) among members of the Board.
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Functions of the Board

The Board supervises the management of the business and affairs of
the Company. The Board's primary duty is to ensure the viability of the
Company and to ensure that it is managed in the best interests of the
shareholders as a whole while taking into account the interests of other
stakeholders. The Group has adopted internal guidelines in setting
forth matters that require the Board's approval. Apart from its statutory
responsibilities, the Board approves the Group’s strategic plan, key
operational initiatives, major investments and funding decisions. It also
reviews the Group’s financial performance, identifies principal risks of the
Group's business and ensures implementation of appropriate systems to
manage these risks. Daily business operations and administrative functions
of the Group are delegated to the management.

The Board is also delegated with the corporate governance functions
under code provision D.3.1 of the Code. The Board has reviewed and
discussed the corporate governance policy of the Group and is satisfied
with the effectiveness of the corporate governance policy.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to code provision A.2.1 of the Code, the roles of the chairman
and chief executive should be separate and should not be performed by
the same individual. Up to the date of this report, there have been no
chief executive in the Company. Mr. Guo Yumin acted as the Chairman of
the Board, and responsible for the overall management and formulation
of business strategy of the Group.

The Board does not have the intention to fill the position of the chief
executive of the Company at present and believes that the absence of the
chief executive will not have adverse effect to the Company, as decisions
of the Company will be made collectively by the executive Directors. The
Board will keep reviewing the current structure of the Board and the
need of appointment of a suitable candidate to perform the role of chief
executive. Appointment will be made to fill the post to comply with code
provision A.2.1 of the Code if necessary.
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Board Meetings and Procedures

Board members were provided with complete, adequate and timely
information to allow them to fulfill their duties properly. In compliance
with code provision A.1.3 of the Code, at least 14 days’ notice has been
given for a regular Board meeting to give all Directors an opportunity
to attend. Notice, agenda and board papers of regular Board meetings
are sent to all Directors within reasonable time and at least 3 days prior
to the meetings. Directors are free to contribute and share their views
at meetings and major decisions will only be taken after deliberation at
Board meetings. Directors who are considered having conflict of interests
or material interests in the proposed transactions or issues to be discussed
will not be counted in the quorum of meeting and will abstain from voting
on the relevant resolutions. Full minutes are prepared after the meetings
and the draft minutes are sent to all Directors for their comments, the
final version of which are endorsed in the subsequent Board meeting.

All independent non-executive Directors have been appointed for a fixed
term. Every Director is subject to re-election on retirement by rotation in
accordance with the Articles.

Details of the attendance of the Board meetings, Audit Committee
meetings, Remuneration Committee meetings, Nomination Committee
meetings and general meetings of the Company held during the year
ended 31 December 2016 are summarized as follows:
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Board Committees

The Board has established specific committees, namely the audit
committee (the “Audit Committee”), remuneration committee
(the “"Remuneration Committee”) and nomination committee (the
“Nomination Committee”), with written terms of reference which are
available for viewing on the website of the Company to assist them in the
efficient implementation of their functions. Specific responsibilities have
been delegated to the above committees.

Audit Committee

The Company established the Audit Committee on 22 June 2012
with written terms of reference which are in compliance with the
code provisions of the Code. The Audit Committee currently has three
members comprising Mr. Lo Wa Kei, Roy (being the Chairman of the Audit
Committee), Ms. Fan Qing and Mr. Fong Wo, Felix, all being independent
non-executive Directors.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Audit Committee had
reviewed the final results of the Group for 2015 and the 2016 interim
results and report of the Company. The Audit Committee had reviewed
the Group’s risk management and internal control systems and the
effectiveness of the internal audit function for the year ended 31
December 2016. The Group’s final results for the year ended 31 December
2016 had been reviewed by the Audit Committee before submission
to the Board for approval. The Audit Committee had also reviewed this
annual report, and confirmed that this annual report complies with the
Listing Rules.

The Audit Committee held 2 meetings during the year ended 31
December 2016. Details of the attendance of the Audit Committee at the
Audit Committee meetings are set out above.

Remuneration Committee

The Company established the Remuneration Committee on 22 June
2012 with written terms of reference which are in compliance with the
code provisions of the Code. The primary duties of the Remuneration
Committee include mainly: (i) reviewing the terms of the remuneration
package of each Director and member of senior management, and
making recommendations to the Board regarding any adjustment thereof;
and (i) reviewing and evaluating the performance of individual executive
Directors for determining the amount of bonus (if any) payable to them.
No Director shall participate in any discussion about his or her own
remuneration. The Remuneration Committee currently consists of three
members, namely, Ms. Fan Qing (Chairperson), Mr. Lo Wa Kei, Roy, both
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of which are independent non-executive Directors, and Mr. Guo Yumin,
an executive Director. The majority of members of the Remuneration
Committee are independent non-executive Directors. The remuneration of
the Directors was determined with reference to their respective experience,
responsibilities within the Group and general market conditions. The
Company has adopted the Code to make recommendations to the Board
on remuneration packages of individual executive Directors and the
members of senior management.

The Remuneration Committee held 1 meeting during the year ended
31 December 2016. Details of the attendance of the Remuneration
Committee meetings are set out above.

At the meetings, the Remuneration Committee had reviewed the
remuneration policies of the Directors and the senior executives and
reviewed the remuneration packages and performance of the Directors for
the year ended 31 December 2016.

Nomination Committee

The Company established the Nomination Committee on 22 June 2012
with written terms of reference which are in compliance with code
provisions of the Code. The primary duties of the Nomination Committee
include mainly: (i) reviewing the structure, size and composition (including
the skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board on a regular basis and
making recommendations to the Board regarding any proposed change;
(i) identifying individuals suitably qualified to become Board members
and making recommendations to the Board on the selection of individuals
nominated for directorships; and (iii) assessing the independence of
independent non-executive Directors. The Nomination Committee
consists of three members, namely, Mr. Guo Yumin (Chairman), an
executive Director, Ms. Fan Qing and Mr. Lo Wa Kei, Roy, both of which
are independent non-executive Directors. The majority of members of the
Nomination Committee are independent non-executive Directors.

The Nomination Committee held 1 meeting during the year ended
31 December 2016. Details of the attendance of the Nomination
Committee meeting are set out above.

At the meeting, the Nomination Committee had reviewed the structure,
size and composition of the Board, assessed the independence of the
independent non-executive Directors, reviewed the qualifications of the
Directors, the progress on the implementation of the board diversity policy
and other related matters of the Company.
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Diversity of the Board

The Group has adopted policy in relation to the diversity of the members
of the Board and the summary of the policy is as follows:

(1)  selection of Board members will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, which would include but not limited to gender, age,
cultural and educational background, professional experience, skills,
knowledge and length of service; and

(2)  the Nomination Committee will monitor the implementation of the
diversity policy from time to time to ensure the effectiveness of the
diversity policy.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

The Company has received from each of the independent non-executive
Directors an annual confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules. The Company considers that all of the independent
non-executive Directors are independent of the Company as at the date
of this report.

Professional Development of the Directors

In compliance with code provision A.6.5 of the Code, all Directors during
the year ended 31 December 2016, namely, Mr. Guo Yumin, Mr. Zeng
Xiang Yang, Ms. Xia Yu, Mr. Guo Cheng, Mr. Bau Siu Fung, Ms. Fan Qing,
Mr. Fong Wo, Felix and Mr. Lo Wa Kei, Roy, had participated in continuous
professional development to develop and refresh their knowledge and
skills to ensure that their contribution to the Board remains informed and
relevant. The Directors had provided the relevant record to the Company.

The Company is committed to arranging and funding suitable training to
all Directors for their continuous professional development. Each Director
is briefed and updated from time to time to ensure that he is fully aware
of his responsibilities under the Listing Rules and applicable legal and
regulatory requirements and the governance policies of the Group. All
the Directors also understand the importance of continuous professional
development and are committed to participating in any suitable training
to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills.

Senior Management’s Remuneration

The senior management’s remuneration payment of the Group in the year
ended 31 December 2016 falls within the following band:

RMB 1,000,000 or below
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Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Group, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong. The statement by the auditors of the Company about their
responsibilities for the financial statements is set out in the report of the
independent auditor’s report contained in this annual report. There are
no material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

External Auditor's Remuneration

The Company engaged KPMG as its external auditor for the year ended
31 December 2016. There was no disagreement between the Board
and the Audit Committee on the selection, appointment, resignation or
dismissal of the external auditors. During the year ended 31 December
2016, the fee payable to KPMG in respect of its statutory audit services
provided to the Company was RMB2,280,000. Fees for non-audit services
for the same period was RMB670,000.

Risk management and internal control

The Board is responsible for evaluating and determining the nature and
extent of the risks it is willing to take in achieving the Group’s strategic
objectives, and ensuring that the Group establishes and maintains
appropriate and effective risk management and internal control systems.
The Board should oversee management in the design, implementation
and monitoring of the risk management and internal control systems,
and management should provide a confirmation to the Board on the
effectiveness of these systems.

Procedures have been set up for safeguarding assets against unauthorized
use or disposition, controlling over capital expenditure, maintaining
proper accounting records, risk management control and ensuring the
reliability of financial information used for business and publication.
Qualified management of the Group maintains and monitors the risk
management and internal control systems on an ongoing basis. The Board
has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the internal control system
and risk management of the Group and is satisfied that the Group has
fully complied with the Code in respect of risk management and internal
control during the year end 31 December 2016.
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Internal Audit

The Group also sets up an independent internal audit team, which plays
a major role in monitoring the corporate governance of the Group and
providing objective assurance to the Board that a sound internal control
system is maintained and operated by the management.

The internal audit team would conduct regular and independent reviews
of the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system. The Audit
Committee reviews the findings and opinion of the internal audit team on
the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system and reports to the
Board on such reviews.

Company Secretary

Mr. Bau Siu Fung (“Mr. Bau”) was appointed as the Company Secretary
on 22 June 2012. Mr. Bau has adequate knowledge on the Company to
discharge his duty as the Company Secretary. Mr. Bau confirmed that he
has taken no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training during
the Year.

The Shareholders’ Rights to Convene an Extraordinary
Meeting

Pursuant to article 64 of the Articles, extraordinary general meetings shall
be convened on the requisition of one or more Shareholders holding, at the
date of deposit of the requisition, not less than one-tenth of the paid up
capital of the Company having the right of voting at general meetings. Such
requisition shall be made in writing to the Board or the company secretary
of the Company for the purpose of requiring an extraordinary general
meeting to be called by the Board for the transaction of any business
specified in such requisition. Such meeting shall be held within 2 months
after the deposit of such requisition. If within 21 days of such deposit, the
Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting, the requisitionist(s) himself
(themselves) may do so in the same manner.
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Communications with Shareholders and Investors

In order to keep Shareholders well informed of the business activities and
direction of the Group, information about the Group has been provided
to the Shareholders through financial reports and announcements. The
Company has established its own corporate website www.sheentai.com
as a channel to facilitate effective communication with its Shareholders
and the public. The Company will continue to enhance communications
and relationships with its shareholders and investors. A shareholders
communication policy was adopted on 22 June 2012 to comply with code
provision E.1.4 of the Code.

Shareholders, investors and interested parties can make enquiries directly to
the Company through the following e-mail: investorrelation@sheentai.com.

Procedures for Directing Shareholders’ Enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries and concerns to the
Board in writing. Contact details are as follows:

HK Address:  Room 1903, 19/F Jubilee Centre, 18 Fenwick Street,
Wan Chai, Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 3998 4118/3998 4128

Fax: (852) 3998 4100

E-mail: investorrelations@sheentai.com

Shareholders’ enquiries and concerns will be forwarded to the Board
and/or relevant Board Committees of the Company, where appropriate, to
answer the Shareholders’ questions.

Procedures for Putting Forward Proposals at General Meetings by
Shareholders

Shareholders are requested to follow article 64 of the Articles for including
a resolution at an extraordinary general meeting. The requirements and
procedures are set out above in the paragraph headed “The Shareholders’
Right to Convene an Extraordinary Meeting”.
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Pursuant to article 113 of the Articles, no person (other than a retiring
Director) shall be eligible for election to the office of Director at any
general meeting unless a notice in writing of the intention to propose that
person for election as a Director and notice in writing by that person of
his willingness to be elected shall have been lodged at the Head Office
or at the Registration Office no earlier than the day after the dispatch of
the notice of the general meeting appointed for such election and end
no later than 7 days prior to the date of such general meeting and the
minimum length of the period during which such notices to the Company
may be given will be at least 7 days.

The procedures for Shareholders to propose a person for election as a
Director is posted on the website of the Company.
Significant Changes in Constitutional Documents

There had been no significant changes in the constitutional documents of
the Company during the year ended 31 December 2016.
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ABOUT THIS REPORT

The board believes that in the midst of business development, our
Group also needs to strike a balance between economic growth, the
environment and society. In addition to business growth, the company is
also responsible to create an excellent future in the field of environmental
protection, social responsibility, corporate governance and other areas.
With this in mind, we continuously improve our approach towards people,
the society and the environment.

This Environmental, Social and Governance Report (ESG Report) has been
prepared with reference to the ESG Reporting Guide of the Hong Kong
Exchanges and Clearing Limited (“HKEX"). This report is a review of the
environmental, social and corporate governance performance of the
Group for the period from 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2016.

The emissions are calculated in accordance with the guidelines laid down
by the Environmental Protection Department of HKSAR. The following
entities were chosen for inclusion in this ESG Report because of their
significant financial contributions to the Group:

Sheen China (Hong Kong) Limited

Sheen China Group Holdings Limited

Jiangsu Sheen Colour Science Technology Co., Ltd.

Qingdao Ener Packaging Technology Co., Ltd.

Xuzhou Sheentai New Energy Power Company Limited

Xuzhou New Advantage Real Estate Development Company Limited

Other companies in the group which are not covered in this report include
the in significant subsidiaries, as well as small and start-up companies.

This report is designed to allow stakeholders of the Company and the
public to have a more comprehensive understanding of the Company’s
governance and culture. For any comments or suggestions related to this
report, please kindly contact our Public Relations Department.

Employment Policy

As the company believes that the employees are the core of the business
operations and we always prioritise the well-being of the employees and
strive to maintain a healthy personnel structure.

The Company actively guarantees the rights and interests of employees,
and continually to improve our employee’s remuneration policy, in order to
strike a balance between business growth, employees’ remuneration and
benefits, which can eventually benefit the Company development.
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The Company provides reasonable working hours and rest days applicable
to all our employees. Working hours and statutory holidays of employees
are in compliance with the national labor laws and regulations. Other
statutory benefits include contributions to the medical insurance,
employment injury insurance and endowment insurance.

Meanwhile, the Company understands the benefits of the diversity of
employees. We seeks to provide an environment with equal opportunities
for different genders, ages, skills, educational backgrounds and other
qualities to the employees in order to safeguard the employees’ interests
and establish a healthy and harmonious working environment.

As at 31 December 2016, the Company had 390 employees in total. The
Company had a male/female composition ratio of 2.8:1.

The distribution of the Company’s employees by gender and age are
illustrated as below:

EMPLOYEES BY GENDER
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Health and Safety

Employees are regarded as the most important asset and resource of
the Company, in which the health and safety of our employees is always
the top priority. The Company strives to prevent and eliminate any
occupational hazards and improving our working environment.

The Company is committed to provide a hygienic working environment and
guaranteed workplace safety for all staff. Production staff are equipped
with worker protection items such as personal protective equipment in
order to minimize the negative impact on employees’ health.

The Company holds regular training session to strengthen employees’
safety awareness for avoidance of accidents in workplace. The Company
also carries out regular monitoring and evaluation of occupational hazards
to ensure the health and safety of working environment.

Meanwhile, the Company provided medical insurance and other health-
benefits for suitable employees. During the Year, the Company made
every effort to improve the working environment, endeavoring to provide
a safety and comfortable workplace for all employees.
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Development and Training

The Company recognised the importance of the long term development
of our employees. The Company strives for the mutual growth between
the Company and employees and always seeks to inspire their growth
potential.

The Company provides a wide range of training sessions for different
departments regarding to the Company’s policies, production safety and
necessary skills, in order to help the employees to enhance efficiency and
productivity.

The Company usually evaluates the training program afterwards, in order
to enhance the effectiveness of the training, which further improved the
technical skills and professional literacy of the Company’s employees with
satisfactory results.

Meanwhile, the Company encourages mutual communication between
employees and the management. Employees are represented by employee
representatives, who act as a channel to the communicate with the
management. The Company can collect the opinions and suggestions
from the employee representative. Moreover, they will help the Company
to deliver latest corporate news to all staff in a timely manner.
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Labour Standards

The Company recruitment policies are in compliance with both local and
national regulations to prevent from any forms of child labour and forced
labour. The Company strives to avoid any irregular labour. In case of
any irregularity above was discovered, the Company will cooperate with
relevant labor authorities and will immediately take every effort to assist
the victim employee.

The laws and regulations prohibiting child labor and forced labor
governing the Company mainly include:

Employment Ordinance of HKSAR

Labor Law of the PRC

Labor Contract Law of the PRC

Law of the PRC on Protection of Minors

Regulations on Prohibiting Use of Child Labor (State Council Order No.
364)

In 2016, the Company did not violate any of the abovementioned laws
and regulations.

Supply Chain Management

As supply chain management is one of the elements in the Company’s
quality control system, we strive to establish a long term relationship with
all of our suppliers in order to ensure the quality of products.

A well-evaluation program is taken for our suppliers’ selection, which
will review for the suppliers’ profile and facilities, production capacities,
quality control system and other aspect related to manufacturing process.
Suppliers are required to pass the evaluation before being selected in the
supplier list

Meanwhile, the Company also carries out a regular review for the
suppliers. Any significant deterioration of the supplier’s quality, the
Company may suspend and, if necessary, cancel its qualification as a
qualified supplier to ensure that suppliers conform to the Company’s high
standards.
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Product Responsibility

The product quality and safety are undoubtedly the top priority of the
Company. The Company strives to provide clients with quality and safe
products to establish good reputation and credibility.

To ensure the quality of our products, the Company has formulated a
quality inspection management system in compliance with the relevant
laws and regulations. Our production line is strictly following the industry
standard and client’s requirements, in order to maintain our products in
the highest standard.

The Company also implements strict acceptance inspections based on a
source-to-end framework, which from material procurement and sourcing
to finished product and storage. Any quality defect material or product
will be suspended from production line in order to prevent potential risks
and to protect the interests of clients and the Company.

Anti-corruption

The Company operation strictly complies with the local and national
legislation, such as the Prevention of Bribery Ordinance of Hong Kong and
relevant legislation on anti-corruption of mainland China.

The company strives to maintain a healthy and rational environment
for development. To effectively strengthen the Company integrity,
we continue to improve the internal supervision and anti-corruption
management. The Company also request our employees to follow
the code of conducts to eliminate corruption, bribery or any form of
dishonesty behavior in any circumstance. Any suspected criminal offence
will be promptly whistle-blew and reported to relevant authorities.
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THE COMMUNITY

The Company believes the public welfare is indivisible from the
development of the Company. We seek to integrate the business
development with social responsibility in order to make economic
contributions as well as facilitate healthy development of Environment and
Society.

Continuous efforts were taken in charitable activities, public
environmental activities and other activities related to public welfare.
Meanwhile, the Company encourages all employees to actively participate
in volunteer activities and environmental protection activities, in order to
raise community awareness and concern, thus inspiring more people to
participate in community service.
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THE ENVIRONMENT

By establishing a management system in accordance with the national
laws and regulations, the Company constantly monitors and reviews the
emission performance during production. By controlling of the emissions
and reduction of the consumption of energy, water and other resources,
we aimed to minimize the impact and safeguard of the ecosystem.

The Company is committed to gradually developing towards paperless,
energy-saving and low carbon working environment. We also strive to
improve the energy efficiency and to reduce the emission of greenhouse
gases in all phases of our operation, aiming to realize a low-carbon society.
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The Company strictly complies with national laws and regulations in the — ANSEEEAR & FaIF B BISOER AR BIEETRR
PRC, including but not limited to:

- Environment Protection Law of the People’s Republic of China - (REARAMBIRRRES)
= Law of the Peoples Republic of China on the Prevention and Control - {HEEARKEMBEKE)5206)5)

of Atmospheric Pollution

- Law of the People’s Republic of China on Prevention and Control of - (R ARKFMEBIKFRETEE)
Water Pollution

- Law of the People’s Republic of China on the Prevention and -  (FEARLMBIEEEYSRIREGE)
Control of Environmental Pollution by Solid Waste

- Law of the People’s Republic of China on Prevention and Control of - (H#E ARKFMBEIRFERESLIEE)
Pollution From Environmental Noise

-~ Regulations on the Safety Administration of Dangerous Chemicals - (ERtEnREREN)
- Regulations on the Administration of Construction Project -  CGERIERRBREEEED)

Environmental Protection

= Energy Conservation Law of the People’s Republic of China - (HFEARATMBEEGHOERE)
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POLLUTANT SEY]
The following table illustrated the main emissions during the Reporting %% T #EH A = EHEHIE R ©
Period.

Requirements as in relevant
laws or regulations
2016 (Max Allowable Value)
BREERERER

Category Pollutant Emission

5l

VEE S

Bk

(B KR SLFFE)

Wastewater Total Wastewater Discharge 23,352m? NA

BE7K SHIKBHE 23,3527 K -

Air Total Dust <2.1 mg/m? 8 mg/m?

=R e <QA=ZR/MITK 8= /MK

Chemical Hazardous Benzene 1.3 mg/m? 6 mg/m?

ZRPICEREY x 1328/ K 65/ 77K
Toluene <1.2 mg/m? 50 mg/m?
B <1.2ZR/MJ7K S0Z /LK
Xylene <3.3 mg/m? 50 mg/m?
N <B33=ZR/MZIK 50Z 5/ K
Ethyl acetate <0.27 mg/m? 200 mg/m?
BB <0.27 =5 /LK 200 &5 /3277 K
Methanol <0.13 mg/m? 25 mg/m?
FEE <0.13Z5 /37K 2525 /35K
Iso-Propyl alcohol <0.3 mg/m? 350 mg/m?
2R <03ZR/M K 350 %5 /3 5K
Methyl Ethyl Ketone <4 mg/m? 300 mg/m?
TR <4ZF/MFAK 300 &5 /377K
Acetone <6.7 mg/m? 300 mg/m?
BLE! <6.7 =5/ T7K 300 =5 /375K
Carbon monoxide 0.1 mg/m? 20 mg/m3
—&Aix 0.1ZR /K 20252/ 5K

Noise Noise level <80dB(A) 85dB(A)

R o= <80 E 857 H)

Table 1 - Main Emission during the report year

R - WEHATEHR
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Greenhouse Gases Emission BESREEHER

The Company aims to develop a low-carbon production environment. AEBEHHEZ VKA ERE - X558 —S/0iHE
The total carbon dioxide emissions for our Company is approximately 488 W = F — ;54 5 15,808.08HF o E A & H %
15,808.08 tonnes in 2016. Since the largest source from the companies’ 7 + S A8 = E(LHRBERUR 215 A S 8 RIEEER -
business activity is the indirect emission from the electricity purchase  ELEI X REREK AR FIATELHNEERIZ -
during production, energy saving will become a main part of the operation

principle in the future.

DISTRIBUTION OF CO2 EMISSIONS
B 2 B
0.25%

B Electricity
BN
Transprotion Fuel
i@

80.68% W Fuel Combustion

R

B Other
EAh,

18.00%

1.06%

41%

The Company is devoting efforts to reducing the carbon dioxide emissions ~ARNEFEEHELERS - M OB XL - @
by reducing energy consumption, as well as powering off lighting, air @B D EETR B FEA R DB YL 8 - 2238 - BERE
conditioning and electrical appliances. We also initiated to consider — )M E(F AN - BIRETEHHAESE - RASIE
adopting energy-saving light source and introducing new energy-saving 15 B A ETaE IR N Sl A EEpL A RE - B
production equipment in order to achieve electricity usage reduction. We  ¥FHEige A ETESE UEWRPVBEZBE - F1M
hope the above described activities can further improve the energy-saving ~ F &8 i H)/EH) » bl — P TERNEB 7 BigLe
operations, and ultimately achieved the purpose of energy conservation, & @ ZAREZIEIGERFE « FUSIEMEE B  £2017
consumption reduction. In 2017, we will keep working on energy usage  EE - R{FIGIMANE - EERESHERPETIE -
reduction by further improving energy-saving operations.
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Use of Resources

The Company is working on various sustainable development activities
to ensure the resources are used effectively and responsibly during
production. The Company advocates the principles of conservation,
recycling and reuse. Besides of reducing waste, we hope by utilising
resources effectively and responsibly, hence to achieve a sustainable
development.

The following shown the companies’ resources consumption during
reporting period:

&R fE
AEEREFTLREAT BHERARHRELS
WED - RIBER - ERBENERL - RMF LB
ARMAEEAR  ARBTHRTRARE - B
ERTHERR -

TRING T HREAANEREFEBR

Electricity Natural Gas
)| KRR
Consumption HEE 19,256,556kWh 1,505,143m? 1,332litre 61,435m3 740kg
19,256,556 T FLK 1,505,143 1 1K 1327 614353 75K N
Carbon Intensity (in tonnes 4
of CO2-equivalent) (ZEItIREZ
PAAMERT) 12,754.014 2,844.073 2.152 36.124 3.552

Table 2 - Resources Consumption during the report year

It is always an important responsibility of the Company to contribute a
less waste production. We are working actively to reduce the amount
of waste. We strive to promote “Reduce, Reuse and Recycle” for all the
resources in order to reduce the waste. With this in mind, we actively
encourage our employees to adopt electronic communications, using
recycle paper for printing and copying, set up recycle bins or any other
recycle activities.

The Company also sets up a various training and education session, which
expected to promote companies’ environmental principles and raise the
awareness of employees regarding the environment. In the meantime, we
initiated to promote tree planting activities around the factories, which
aimed the build an eco-friendly working environment and in order to
safeguard the ecosystems of local communities.

®2 - WEHRERER

REBFRERIBEVERKMNEEEL - HIESK
REERYS  BOESEEEEHER RIEY -
BHER RRBE| - RMFZBEIRAETA
15 - (£ ERATETTITEDAIEED - 3R E A FErT
Bl EE

BRI ZEBINRERE - HEEEAEENR

RIBSRER  HURSETHRERENEM - &
TRt IR TREEETEEES - B HERR—ELK
B TERR - LRKRE S RAERERE -
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|
METHODOLOGY

This ESG report covers the general disclosures and the Key Performance
Indicators that defined in the Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG)
Reporting Guide of HKEX.

The GHG Emission Calculation in this report was based on current best
practices. The methodology was taken based on the following criteria:

- EPD’s “Guidelines to Account for and Report on Greenhouse Gas
Emissions and Removals for Buildings (Commercial, Residential or
Institutional Purposes) in Hong Kong” 2010 Edition.

- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC)
- Greenhouse Gas Protocol.

- ESG Reporting Guide by HKEX

Note 1: EPD’s Guidelines specified value has been taken as the standard for any
unspecified factor.

Note 2: Due to the business nature, the significant emissions of Sheen Tai Holdings
Group are the GHG emissions, mainly from the use of electricity.

Note 3: Some premise is operating with the water supply that solely controlled by
the building management, which is not feasible to record consumption for
water withdrawal and discharge.

R

ARERBHMIMOIRE LG REBRBRSEIR
B WREESIAMATEN —RIBEREEEER
A

ARG R R R YR A TR (T3t

sty
=
Ea

- BREZM(EBEEY (A% FTExAHK
%ﬁ)m/ﬂ RESHEU RR A2 B MRS 153
(2010 & HR))

- BFEaEE(EEPZEE (IPCC)

B21% B 82 % (GHG Protocol))

de

mr—‘—v
- Jm 2=

- EERSHOCGRE HeRERWEESD

A1 :EQ im{fﬁiﬁiﬁﬂﬁE’J}JFESZ?%U’]LM&%%TE%\f‘Eﬁ”

Jm

2 EREBUE  IEREREENEAREFHNARE
KPR TBREAENNER -

3 B MENFKRIKEBREE KEBILIZS -
It AR BEHREARRE 2 7K R Bk B
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The Directors are pleased to present to the Shareholders this annual report
and the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2016.

Principal Activities

The principal business activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities and other particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries are
set out in note 3 to the consolidated financial statements in this annual
report.

Business Review

Further discussion and analysis of the activities of the Group during the
Year, and an indication of likely future developments in the Group’s
business as required by Schedule 5 to the Companies Ordinance, Chapter
622, can be found in the section headed “Management Discussion
and Analysis” of this annual report. Those discussions form part of this
directors’ report.

Principal Risks and Uncertainties

A number of factors may affect the results and business operations of
the Group, some of which are inherent to the businesses in which the
Group is engaged and some are from external sources. Major risks are
summarized below.

i)  Price fluctuation in major raw materials may have
a material effect on the Group's performance

The major raw materials for production of the Group are
polypropylene and imported BOPP films. Any substantial increase in
prices of polypropylene and/or imported BOPP films may adversely
affect the profitability of the Group if the Group is unable to pass all
or part of such increase to its customers.

ii) The Group relies on certain major suppliers

The Group has relied on and expects to continue to rely on certain
major suppliers for a significant portion of the purchases. If they
fail to make timely delivery of their products and the Group fails to
source from other suppliers in a timely and cost-effective manner,
the operation of the Group could be delayed. The relationship
between the Group and its customers could also be adversely
affected as a result of any such delays, which could in turn
materially and adversely affect the business operations and financial
performance of the Group.

BEEMAMPRREZAFR - UREZE2016F12 A8
31 BIEFERMEEZGE MBEHRE -

ETERK
ADRMEBEHEDBRALR - TEEBHRAA

A E AR EMFBERRANFRES PRI T
3o

EBOE

WNE 622 B RAEDINRSPIARTE - NEBRAFE
BREBE T IREOMN - AR AEEER AR
REROER  ERNAFREEEN RIS —
1o ZE B AEEG|MEN 0

FERBANTREM

ATRRAREZEANEERERERER - AP EH
AEAEBRERFHEBRR - &b SR AIMBE
Rz - T2RRBAEWT -

) EMBESKBUREEAKEREES
EARE

AERBLEZTERMBRBERGREORR
B RAERE - HAKBET BB K
HMIREERETEMER  MBRABR,
OB ARG E AR AER 2 B A AR _ LA
R AKE . BRENBTHZE -

i) AREREETEEZHER

REE KRR N TR AR B KRB A TIHRIBEAR
Mz EBHER - MEETERRRINEER
RAKERERFEBERTABHEBHEEHK
B AAKEZENRET AEERERS
ZAGETREMABRLEXDTNZE - K
UARBERBEERWBERRABEATNTE -
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iiii)

iv)

The fluctuation of exchange rate may have a
material effect on the business and performance
of the Group

The sales of the Group are denominated in RMB and the purchases
are denominated in USD and RMB. The Group does not engage
in any exchange rate hedging activities. Any fluctuation in the
exchange rates of RMB and USD may have an adverse effect on
the results of operations and financial condition of the Group.
Appreciation of the value of USD may increase the costs of the
Group and thus subject the Group to increased competition from
domestic competitors, and depreciation in the value of RMB may
adversely affect the earnings, as well as the value of the net assets
and dividends from the PRC subsidiaries of the Group.

PRC political, economic and social conditions and
government policies could affect the business of the
Group

All of the operating assets of the Group are located in the PRC and
the Group expects that a majority of the revenue will continue to
be derived from the operations in the PRC. The results of operations
and prospects are subject, to a significant degree, to economic,
political and legal developments in the PRC. The economy of the
PRC differs from the economies of most developed countries in
many respects, including the extent of government involvement,
the level of development, the growth rate, and government control
of foreign exchange. The Group cannot predict whether changes in
the PRC’s political, economic and social conditions, laws, regulations
and policies will have any material adverse effect on the current or
future business, results of operation or financial condition of the
Group.

Environmental Policies and Compliance with Laws and
Regulations

iiii)

iv)

ERKBAREHEAEB 2 XBRKXER
BERTRZE

AEEZHETUARBHERRBIAZTR
AREEEHE o AR B B S E(AIE R T
8o ARBMETTER 2 EIKE A sEHAK
B2 EBRMBRABTFZTE - ZUTHER
REEMARE 2 KA R AL AR EEERA
BEEZHEFIEM MARBRERIEHA
FMARKRERNEETEHERR 2 EEFER
REBEEBETMTE -

FEBUE - BRBEREE MR KR BFK
KA ENEE 2 XK

AEFzMAEEEEDMUNPRERAEER
HEBBABREATEEBESL - KEXE
RATSRARER T PEZEHE - BoaRA#E
BR - PREEERZTETRR S HEER
RRQE - BRBFTE  #RKE - BEX
FAMNEBUTHESIZI2E - AEBTEBERAES
R  BBEREEMR ER  VERRK

FESMBARBEMERTFFE -

REBRRRBFERER

BREBRERRZAFRHIINAFRRE L8Rk

ERRE] -

Details of environmental Policies and performance are set out in the
"Environmental, Social and Governance Report” in this annual report.

AEBBNBRAAEELETRERERESR - BE
EH ARBEERTEETHAREERNEE
hEBEZENRREEER -

The Group is committed to ensuring that the Group’s operation is in
compliance with applicable laws and regulations. As far as the Directors
are aware, the Group has complied in material respects with the relevant
laws and regulations that have a significant impact on the business and
operation of the Group.
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Key Relationships with Employees, Customers and
Suppliers

The Directors recognises that employees, customers and business partners
are the keys to the sustainable development of the Group.

Employees are regarded as the most important and valuable assets of the
Group. The Group attracts and retains key personnel and talents with
appropriate skills, experience and competence which would complement
and meet the corporate and business objectives of the Group. The Group
ensures all employees are reasonably remunerated and the remuneration
packages of employees are reviewed regularly and necessary adjustments
are made to the remuneration packages to align with the market
standards.

The Group also stays connected with its customers and suppliers and has
ongoing communication with the customers and suppliers through various
channels such as telephone, electronic mails and physical meetings to
obtain their feedback and suggestions.

Results

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income of this annual
report.

Final Dividends

The Board does not recommend payment of any final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: HK$0.02 per share before the
effect of the share subdivision).

Closure of the Register of Members

For determining entitlement to attend the forthcoming annual general
meeting ("AGM"), the register of members of the Company will be
closed from 16 May 2017 (Tuesday) to 19 May 2017 (Friday), both days
inclusive, during which period no transfer of Shares will be registered.
The record date will be on 19 May 2017 (Friday). In order to qualify for
attending the AGM, all transfers of Shares accompanied by the relevant
share certificates and transfer forms must be lodged with the Company’s
branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Investor Services Limited at
Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong before 4:30
p.m. on 15 May 2017 (Monday).

BES  FFRAHEENEREE

BN RBE  BEFREBAEBHAREENR
BURERRE

BEFERAKERERRZEEBENEE - AKHE
el R BERABRERBEEKE  KREETH
AT AR ERREARENEEREBER - KE
BERAEREFCEBRMEEDREMERTMH - 1N
BER B BABTISRERT B

AEETEEFPRHEERARSHE  YAAEER
B NER ERREReRETPRHEESES
B ARG E R R -
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EESEBETRNEE2016FE 12 A3 BILEEZ KR
HARR B (2015 4F « FRARATENL0.02787T) °
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RATER 20175 416 R (BB =) E 201745 A8
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Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the Year are set out in note 11 to the consolidated financial
statements in this annual report.

Bank Borrowings

Details of bank borrowings of the Group as at 31 December 2016 are
set out in note 20 to the consolidated financial statements in this annual
report.

Summary Financial Information

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and non-
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years is set out
in five year financial summary. This summary does not form part of the
consolidated financial statements in this annual report.

Share Capital

Details of the Company’s paid up capital for the Year are set out in note
25 to the consolidated financial statements in this annual report.

Pre-Emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles or the
laws of Cayman Islands.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

There were no purchases, sales or redemptions of the Company’s listed
securities by the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the Year.

Transfer to Reserves

Profit attributable to equity shareholders, before dividends, of
approximately HK$36.1 million (2015: approximately HK$326.5 million)
have been transferred to reserves. Other movements in reserves are set
out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity in this annual
report.

Material Acquisitions, Disposals and significant
Investment

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Management Discussion and
Analysis — Significant Investment, Material Acquisition and Disposal” in
this annual report, there were no significant investments held nor other
material acquisitions and disposals of subsidiaries, associated companies
and joint ventures during the year ended 31 December 2016.

AEERAFEEOYIE - BERREOESFEHR
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Subsequent Events

Details of important event affecting the Group subsequent to 31
December 2016 are set out in the section headed “Management
Discussion and Analysis — Subsequent Events” in this annual report.

Major Customers and Suppliers

Sales to the Group’s five largest customers accounted for approximately
67.03% of the total sales for the Year and sales to the largest customer
included therein amounted to approximately 29.5% of the total sales
for the Year. Purchases from the Group’s five largest suppliers accounted
for approximately 48.17% of the total purchases for the Year and
purchase from the Group’s largest supplier included therein amounted to
approximately 33.21% of the total purchases for the Year.

None of the Directors or any of their close associates (as defined in the
Listing Rules) or any Shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the
directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had
any interest in the Group’s five largest customers and suppliers.

Directors

The Directors who held office during the Year and as at the date of this
report were as follows:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Guo Yumin (Chairman)

Ms. Xia Yu

Mr. Zeng Xiangyang

Mr. Guo Cheng

Mr. Bau Siu Fung (resigned on 20 January 2017)

Independent Non-Executive Directors:

Ms. Fan Qing
Mr. Fong Wo, Felix
Mr. Lo Wa Kei, Roy

In accordance with article 112 of the Company’s article of association (the
“Articles”), any Director appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy
shall hold office until the first general meeting after his/her appointment
and any Director appointed by the Board as an additional Director shall
hold office only until the next following annual general meeting of the
Company.

Pursuant to article 108(a) of the Articles, at each annual general meeting,
one-third of the Directors for the time being shall retire from office by
rotation.

BERRHOPREH
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Pursuant article 108 of the Articles, Ms. Xia Yu, Ms. Fan Qing and Mr. Lo
Wa Ke, Roy will retire as Directors at the AGM, and being eligible, will
offer themselves for re-election at the AGM.

Each of Mr. Guo Yumin, Ms. Xia Yu and Mr. Zheng Xiangyang, all being
executive Directors has entered into a service contract with the Company
for a term of three years commencing from 13 July 2015 and may be
terminated by either party by giving not less than three months’ prior
written notice.

Each of Ms. Fan Qing, Mr. Lo Wa Kei, Roy and Mr. Fong Wo, Felix, all
being independent non-executive Directors has entered into a service
contract with the Company for a term of two years commencing from
13 July 2016 and may be terminated by either party by giving at least
three months’ written notice.

Mr. Guo Cheng, being an executive Director, has entered into a service
contract with the Company for a term of three years commencing from
20 May 2015 and may be terminated by either party by giving at least
three months' written notice.

No Director proposed for re-election at the AGM has a service contract
with the Company which is not determinable by the Company within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

Biographies of Directors and Other Senior Management

The biographical details of Directors and other senior management are
disclosed in the section headed “Biographies of Directors and Senior
Management” of this annual report.

Directors Emoluments

Details of the Directors’ emoluments are set out in note 7 to the
consolidated financial statements in this annual report. The Directors’
remunerations are determined with reference to his duties and
responsibilities within the Company.
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Interests of Directors in Contracts

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the Year or at any
time during the Year.

No contract of significance has been entered into during the Year between
the Company or any of its subsidiaries and the controlling Shareholders or
any of its subsidiaries.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the Year.

Directors’ Interest in Competing Business

None of the Directors or any of their respective close associates (as defined
under the Listing Rules) had any interest in a business which competes
or likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the business of the
Group.

The Board has established a committee (the “Committee”) comprising
all the independent non-executive Directors which was delegated with
the authority to review the non-competition undertakings (the “Non-
competition Undertakings”) given by Sheen Tai Group Holding Limited
("Sheentai BVI") and Mr. Guo Yumin (“Mr. Guo”) in a deed of non-
competition entered into between Sheentai BVI and Mr. Guo in favour
of the Company on 28 June 2012. The Committee was not aware of
any non-compliance of the Non-competition Undertakings given by
Sheentai BVI and Mr. Guo for the year ended 31 December 2016 and up
to the date of this annual report. Each of Sheentai BVI and Mr. Guo has
confirmed that he/it had complied with the Non-competition Undertakings
given by him/it from the date of the Non-competition Undertakings and
up to the date of this annual report.

Retirement Schemes

The Group participates in a state-managed retirement scheme operated
by the PRC government which covers the Group’s eligible employees in
the PRC and a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme for the employees in
Hong Kong. Particulars of these retirement plans are set out in note 22 to
the consolidated financial statements in this annual report.

Distributable Reserves

Pursuant to the relevant rules of the Cayman Islands, the Company’s
distributable reserves as at 31 December 2016 amounted to approximately
HK$828.1 million.
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Directors’ Interests or Short Positions in Shares,
Underlying Shares and Debentures

(@ As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of
the Directors or chief executive of the Company in the Shares,
underlying Shares and debentures of the Company or any of the
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")) which were required
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including any interests or
short positions which they are taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO) or were required, pursuant to section 352 of
the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein, or were
required, pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules,
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange, were as
follows:

(i) Long Position in the Shares and the underlying Shares

Name of Director Capacity/Nature

S, tHE
Mr. Guo Yumin Interest of a controlled corporation
("Mr. Guo") (Note 1)
BER () SR B (AL 1)

Beneficial owner (Note 2)
E=BaAW7E2)
Interest of spouse (Notes 3 and 4)
BB e (A5t 3 % 4)
Ms. Xia Yu (“Ms. Xia") Interest of spouse (Note 5)
ER(TELZx)) BofBtE e (M1aT5)
Beneficial owner (Note 3)
E=aAWiE3)

Mr. Zeng Xiangyang Beneficial owner (Note 6)
(“Mr. Zeng") E=EBAHi7e)

Mk ([ EEE])

Mr. Bau Siu Fung Beneficial owner (Note 7)
("Mr. Bau") BERBEANWL7)

/N2 ([H5EE D) Interest of spouse (Note 8)

FoiBEe (et 8)

EERKG HRROKEZWERN

)

(a

M2016F 12 A31H » ARREFHZRTH
ABRARBIREFMAEEZE(EERES
MEAEGED ([ HEFERBEHG ) EXVE) K
7 BERORESRT BHEREES KB
EIEPIEXVEE 78D B E AN D A M EERS
FTEtER MoA B (RIEREBES R REKIZE
B B VESR AR 2 TSR R) » 3k
BIRIEFEH R HAE 515 58 352 K B R IR s& 16 AT
EEEMaiERS RIAR - SIRE TR IR 8%
102 ETARERETERRSNIZESTRIZA
MEARR R RIS ROAB T -

() REBRDZFERRSD

Number of

Shares and
underlying Approximate
Shares held/ Percentage of
interested interest

Fi¥s®AE
ERRG R EZESE
HERDEE FO
1,200,000,000 54.95%
252,356,164 11.55%
33,094,000 1.52%
1,452,356,164 66.50%
33,094,000 1.52%
4,000,000 0.18%
3,100,000 0.14%
400,000 0.02%
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Number of
Shares and
underlying Approximate
Shares held/ Percentage of
Name of Director Capacity/Nature interested interest
e &) EREDL
EEpng B3 HE ERRAEE HE
Mr. Guo Cheng Beneficial owner (Note 9) 2,350,000 0.11%
B BEnEBA(H:E9)
Interest of spouse (Note 10) 47,656,000 2.18%
flfBress (A7at 10)
Ms. Fan Qing (“Ms. Fan”)  Beneficial owner (Note 11) 800,000 0.04%
et ([Eat]) BEmERANHZ11)
Mr. Fong Wo, Felix Beneficial owner (Note 12) 800,000 0.04%
(“Mr. Fong") BEmEB AWt i12)
FMEE(THEED
Lo Wa Kei, Roy ("Mr. Lo") Beneficial owner (Note 13) 800,000 0.04%
EEE((ELED BEamER AN (Hat13) %
(ii) Long Position in the Ordinary Shares of Associated (i) REEZIEZBERH TR

Corporation

Number of
Name of associated share held/ Percentage of
Name of Director corporation Capacity/Nature interested interest
iEs e ]
BEEgE HEBSEE S B3 HE EaROEE EZES
Mr. Guo Sheentai BVI Beneficial owner 1 100%
A BEnEAA
Ms. Xia (Note 5) Sheentai BVI Interest of spouse 1 100%
Ba+ (Mat5) BefB s
Notes: BT -
1. Mr. Guo beneficially owns the entire issued share capital of Sheentai 1. 20 % 4 B 25 ¥ A Sheentai BVIK) 2 S0 B 31T

BA- At RBEFHFRBERH - 2L
A %48 B 3% 7 Sheentai BVIEE B 8 T A
1,200,000,000 iR e F Bz - BBEER
Sheentai BVIFYE—E=F »

BVI. Therefore Mr. Guo is deemed, or taken to be, interested in all the
1,200,000,000 Shares held by Sheentai BVI for the purpose of the
SFO. Mr. Guo is the sole director of Sheentai BVI.
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2. These 252,356,164 Shares and underlying Shares represent:
(a) the 251,756,164 Shares owned by Mr. Guo;

(b) the 600,00 underlying Shares which may be allotted and
issued to Mr. Guo upon full exercise of the options granted
to him under the pre-IPO share option scheme adopted by
the Company on 22 June 2012 (the “Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme”, each share option granted under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme is referred to as “Pre-IPO Share Option”);
and

3. These 33,094,000 Shares and underlying Shares represent:

(a) the 32,494,000 Shares beneficially owned by Ms. Xia Yu; and

(b) the 600,000 underlying Shares which may be allotted and
issued to Ms. Xia Yu upon full exercise of the Pre-IPO Share
Options granted to her.

4. Mr. Guo is the spouse of Ms. Xia. Accordingly, Mr. Guo is deemed, or
taken to be interested in all the Shares and underlying Shares in which
Ms. Xia is interested.

5. Ms. Xia is the spouse of Mr. Guo. Accordingly, Ms. Xia is deemed, or
taken to be interested in all the Shares and underlying Shares in which
Mr. Guo is interested for the purpose of the SFO.

6. These 4,000,000 Shares and underlying Shares represent:
(a) the 1,400,000 Shares beneficially owned by Mr. Zeng;

(b)  the 600,000 underlying Shares which may be allotted and
issued to Mr. Zeng upon full exercise of the Pre-IPO Share
Options granted to him; and

(c) the 2,000,000 underlying Shares which may be allotted and
issued to Mr. Zeng upon full exercise of the share options
granted under the Share Option Scheme adopted by the
Company on 22 June 2012 (the “Share Option Scheme”,
each share option granted under the Share Option Scheme is
referred to as “Share Option”) to him.

7. These 3,100,000 underlying Shares represent:
(a) the 500,000 Shares beneficially owned by Mr. Bau;

(b) the 600,000 underlying Shares which may be allotted and
issued to Mr. Bau upon full exercise of the Pre-IPO Share
Options granted to him; and

(c) the 2,000,000 underlying Shares which may be allotted and
issued to Mr. Bau upon full exercise of the Share Options
granted to him.

8. These 400,000 Shares were held by Ms. Chim Mei Ling Angel.
Mr. Bau is the spouse of Ms. Chim. For the purpose of the SFO, Mr.
Bau is deemed or taken to be interested in the Shares held by Ms.
Chim.

252,356,164 i 1H RABREAR (D18 -
(@)  BEAHEAH 251,756,164 B%AX1D

b) REBEBEITERBEARIANR2012F6A
22 AR B R AR S BB AR R &
([BRAMBERNBRETE ] B
BRARABENBRETERENSH
BIEDE ERARREBRE])
ML AE R MBI P ae M HL A3
R E77H) 600,000 BXAERAAZ(D + &

% 33,094,000 Bz 7 R ARRAR D 45

(@ EBEREZITEZHESB 32,494,000 5%
5 &

b) REBEETERNERZIFRENEXRXAHA
BEMBREATERNERERETH
600,000 A HEEARR 1 ©

BEAERELHOES - Fit - BEERRS
REER B L+ AN RA RABHR
(Ao s -

BT RIEENRS - Bt - RIZEZ L
BIRD - EXLRERNEFERNBEEREER
SEOFTE R kAR P B -

5% 4,000,000 A& A% 1D R ARBERR (048 -
(a) S AEWEBHI 1,400,000 AR5

(b) MEBITERBEERHOERAFME
ERBRERAEMARERETN
600,000 BXAERERXDD + K

(© RBETEREARARRR2012%F6A
RERMER R E([B R E
Bl BREERETIELNSHER
TR [BIRRE]) A% A AR HAER
¥ 1% 7] Bt [R) EL Fid 3 & 347 /9 2,000,000
ARARRERR (D o

5% 3,100,000 fZFERANR (D45 -
(@)  #BSEAEZWEA R 500,000 BRARE

(b) ABEITERMLERDOHERAME
EMEREAETEMAEARERETH
600,000 AxABEERR 15 + 2

(© REBEEUTERMLER D OERERA
B 1) L i 2% K #1749 2,000,000 AR 48
Bt o

#% 400,000 BRI TVEHEERZLTIHA © 5T
EAREZTHERE -  REFRBEKRLMmMS -
A EWIR B E R EL THRERENATE
&1 RABRARR D AP Ak o
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10.

11.

12.

13.

These 2,350,000 Shares and underlying Shares represent:
(@  the 450,000 Shares beneficially owned by Mr. Guo Cheng;

(b) the 1,600,000 underlying Shares which may be allotted and
issued to Mr. Guo Cheng upon full exercise of the Share
Options granted to him; and

(c) the 300,000 underlying Shares which may be allotted and
issued to Mr. Guo Cheng upon full exercise of the Pre-IPO
Share Options granted to him.

These 47,656,000 Shares represent the Shares owned by Ms. Lam Ka
Yee. Mr. Guo Cheng is the spouse of Ms. Lam. Accordingly, Mr. Guo
Cheng is deemed, or taken to be, interested in all the Shares in which
Ms. Lam is interested for the purpose of the SFO.

These 800,000 underlying Shares represent the 800,000 Shares which
may be allotted and issued to Ms. Fan upon full exercise of the Share
Options granted to her.

These 800,000 underlying Shares represent the 800,000 Shares which
may be allotted and issued to Mr. Fong upon full exercise of the Share
Options granted to him.

These 800,000 underlying Shares represent the 800,000 Shares which
may be allotted and issued to Mr. Lo upon full exercise of the Share
Options granted to him.

So far as is known to the Directors, as at 31 December 2016, the
following persons (not being a Director or chief executive of the
Company as disclosed in paragraph (a) above) had interests or
short positions in Shares or underlying Shares which would fall to
be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or, who are,

directly or indirectly, interested in 10% or more of the nominal
value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all
circumstances at general meetings of any other member of the
Group:

The Company

Sheentai BVI

Capacity/Nature of interest

B4 EEtE

Beneficial owner

BmfEB A

9. 5% 2,350,000 A& A& 10 R ARBRR (148 -
(@)  BHELEESEHR 450,000 B

(b)  PAEEITE MR AR L A RE AR AE A
AE ) B2 35 & 3 1T/Y 1,600,000 % 46 23
B &

(© RABEITERSBSERLNEXRXAR
BEMBREATERNERERETH
300.000 A& B EER% 15 °

10.  #%47,656,000 & IR D fEM = E L LA MR
19 o R ERMLTOERMS o Bt - BhEH
MHAEKAIME - A EHRBKE ERM
ZEHEBESENTARD P REER -

11, #800,000 A 1 B i 0 #5 IR A BAT E RSE &
TREMBRERATERALERETH
800,000 it °

12. 7%800,000 0% fH B AR 19 FE IR AB BATE M 5 5E
AEREOBERERTAEMERFRETH
800,000 &A% 1D ©

13.  7%800,0000% 8 B8 A% 15 5 M AR ERAT £ R & 5L
AERENBERERTAEMERBERETH
800,000 f&A% (5 °

BESMA R2016F 128318 L TFTAL
(EX@BFEBEZARRESTSIERITHRA
BRERIN) R AR P HE B IRIEEH
EIEBIEXVERE 2 R 30 BBEIE AR AR
AR AT BENESSAR - KEEEE
AW AR RMERER T EREB TR E
b B A RIMRE RS LR ENEMER KRR
TE1E 10% 34 FERERS -

AR

Number of
Shares held/
interested

=V o]
R OEE

Approximate
Percentage of
shareholding

IREE D LA

1,200,000,000 54.95%

e
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, the Company had
not been notified by any persons (other than Directors or chief executive
of the Company) who had interests or short positions in the Shares or
underlying Shares which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under
the provision of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or which were
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO.

Directors’ Right to Acquire Shares or Debentures

Apart from as disclosed under the paragraph headed “Directors’ interests
and short positions in shares, underlying shares and debentures” above,
at no time during the Year was the Company, its holding company,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable
the Directors or the chief executive of the Company or their associates to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of
the Company or any other body corporate.

Share Option Schemes
(@) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the pre-IPO share option scheme (the “Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme”) adopted on 22 June 2012, the Company had
granted options to subscribe for 10,000,000 Shares (which were
adjusted to 40,000,000 Shares after the share subdivision of the
Company becoming effective on 25 September 2015) to employees,
directors, consultants and advisers of our Group.

Set out below are details of the outstanding options granted under
the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme as at the date of this report:

B EXXFREESN  R20165F12 A31 8 @ HHEEM
AL (RRREFRESTRABRIN MSAARE
PR SR B AR (7 R B AR IR B 5 R EA BRI 8B XV
HE2REIDH 2 GEXRAARRTHEE - KB ARR
FIRBEE M EIENE 336 R EFE 2 E M
R -

ESWERORESFHER

BREXTEERBD  HERD RMEFOERIOR
Bl —BAREEIN  RAFEEMER  AQ7
HAZRAA] - M A B[R R E A B EAT
ZH EARBTEETRHZESTRABRREBREATE
BWRIBA R B SAE R EAMEA B R REFH M

S o

BT E
(a) ERDBIR AT R B

BIE2012F 6 A 22 BN BE X AHABENE
TR ((EHRABMREMNBRETE]) K
N TFE 8 7] 288 10,000,000 A% AR 1 (H E AR
BRI AR 201549 A 25 BARB B ARE
40,000,000 f&fitn ) EEARER T ASEES -
BE - AmARER -

RAFHREH - RIBERAFEEAIBRERT
BIHARITENBREFIEHIIMT

Number of  Outstanding Outstanding
options as at Exercised Cancelled Lapsed as at
granted on 1 January since date since date since date the date
Name of grantee 22 June 2012 2016 of grant of grant of grant  of this report
12012 182016 % 1
6A22H 1A18 BEREHE RERAE AERAY KRERH
ERBREHE e KT BB BRI BEXR R ATEE

Director EZ
Mr. Guo Yumin BERAE 2,000,000 1,100,000 500,000 — — 600,000
Ms. Xia Yu BR&t 2,000,000 1,100,000 500,000 — — 600,000
Mr. Bau Siu Fung LN Y 2,000,000 1,100,000 500,000 — — 600,000
Mr. Zeng Xiangyang BREE 2,000,000 1,100,000 500,000 — — 600,000
Mr. Guo Cheng ks 1,000,000 550,000 250,000 S S 300,000
Employees ESRER 31,000,000 19,360,000 5,150,000 — — 14,210,000

and advisers

Total it 40,000,000 24,310,000 7,400,000 — — 16,910,000
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Note:

The subscription price for Shares under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme
is HK$0.6029 per Share (which had been adjusted to HK$0.1507 per share
after the share subdivision of the Company becoming effective on 25
September 2015), being the amount of the combined net asset value of the
Group as at 31 December 2011 as stated in the audited combined financial
statements of the Group attributable to each share (assuming 400,000,000
shares of the Company are in issue as at 31 December 2011). Options
granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme shall vested in 5 tranches
in the proportion of 10%, 15%, 20%, 25% and 30% on 14 July 2013, 14
July 2014, 14 July 2015, 14 July 2016 and 14 July 2017, and shall expire on
13 July 2018, being the sixth anniversary of the date of initial listing of the
Shares on the Stock Exchange.

A summary of the principal terms and conditions of the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme is set out as follows.

On 22 June 2012, the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme was approved by the
then sole shareholder of the Company.

The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme is to attract and retain
the best available personnel, to provide additional incentive to employees,
directors, consultants and advisers of the Group and to promote the success
of the business of the Group.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which options can be granted
under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme is 10,000,000, representing
approximately 2.44% of the total issued shares of the Company as at the
date of listing. Options to subscribe for an aggregate of 10,000,000 shares
of the Company (which were adjusted to 40,000,000 shares of HK$0.0025
each after the shares subdivision of the Company becoming effective on
25 September 2015) had been granted by the Company under the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme before the date of listing. Pursuant to the Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme, no further options can be granted after the date of
listing.

The subscription price for the shares of the Company under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme is HK$0.6029 per share (which was adjusted to HK$0.1507
each after the share subdivision of the Company becoming effective on 25
September 2015), being the amount of the combined net asset value of the
Group as at 31 December 2011 as stated in the audited combined financial
statement of the Group attributable to each share of HK$0.01 each (assuming
400,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each are in issue as at 31 December 2011).

Options under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme are exercisable during
the period as set out in the paragraph headed “Outstanding Pre-IPO Share
Options” under Appendix V to the prospectus of the Company dated 29
June 2012.

Save as determined by our Board and provided in the offer of the grant of
the relevant options, the exercise of the options under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme are not subject to any performance targets being met.

f

R

BRAAABENEREASTRONAEBAETR
0.6029 B 7T (KRR RIRMIFAHMR 201569 A25H
EMBEABREEA0.150787T) - IAREBHKE
AR BREPAEHETRBRMDELRERR 2011
F12A31BNEHEEFENEBE(BRENR2011F
12 A 31 BE %77 400,000,000 B A DRI ) » 1RIE
BARAFREENERETSIRENBERERD T
10% * 15% * 20% * 25% & 30% KILL 1 574 2013
£7H8148 - 2014978148 - 201547 8148 -
20167 A14B K2017F7A14BREFERA
W 20184 7 A 13 BEIHA (AN D R B R FTE X _ETh
K H BIRBET S /NEF) o

B AREEABRET B EZHERRIGENBEEH
AT -

MR2012F6 8228 » BERAHEEFERETSEE
EARNRE R ME—REIE -

BRAMBEENBREAANENEERARIBEE
T YAAKENESR  #EE FAALREBRH
FSMER)A S B AR E AR -

RIFE XA E R BRE 2 TR LB R E R
=R EE 410,000,000 8% - HHER LT HEAQT
BEITIMD AN 2.44% - R ETEERT - AR
RIEERAREEERET SR BRERER
#110,000,000 f& A 2 ] B n (£ £ 2015 9 A 25H
RN B 17 40 AR 0% F9 #E & 40,000,000 R AR B
0.0025 & TLHIRRA ) o RIFE R AR EFIBRE
B ETT AR ETIR L E S ERE -

BRARBEMEREFT S TARRROHNREES
Fh%0.6029 B 7T (REARRIRMIFAN 201569 A
25 AAEREEARESR0.15078 )  IALEN
B AU ISIRE AP TR SRR 0.01 B TTHI AR 1D FE(S
AREER2011F12 A31 BNAHEEFENSE(R
220114512 A31HE %47 400,000,000 & /%0.01
BITRIAR ARG ) °

BRAFREENBREAETERENRNARIBEA
20124 6 A 29 BMBRERZN SR [RBEIIDE X
NAZERBERE ] —ERFTEARETTE -

BREZSXSAETRAHBRENROZOKENRE
Sh - RIBE R AR E AT AES BITTRB AR
ERERRRARE -
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(b)

The amount payable by the grantee of an option under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme to the Company on acceptance of the offer for the grant of
an option is HK$1.

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme will remain in force for a period
commencing on 22 June 2012, being the date on which the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme was adopted by the Company and ending on the day
immediately prior to 13 July 2012, being the date of listing of the shares
of the Company, after which period no further options will be granted
thereunder but in all other respects the provisions of the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme shall remain in full force and effect to the exercise of any
options granted.

Share Option Scheme

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) on 22 June 2012. A summary of the principal terms and
conditions of the Share Option Scheme is set out as follows.

1. Purpose of the Share Option Scheme

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to attract and
retain the best available personnel, to provide additional
incentive to employees (full-time and part-time), directors,
consultants, advisers, distributors, contractors, suppliers,
agents, customers, business partners or service providers of
the Group and to promote the success of the business of the
Group.

2. Participants

The Board may, at its absolute discretion and on such terms
as it may think fit, grant any employee (full-time or part-time),
director, consultant or adviser of the Group, or any substantial
shareholder of the Group, or any distributor, contractor,
supplier, agent, customer, business partner or service provider
of the Group, options to subscribe for such number of Shares
as it may determine in accordance with the terms of the
Share Option Scheme.

The basis of eligibility of any participant to the grant of any
option shall be determined by the Board (or as the case may
be, the independent non-executive Directors) from time to
time on the basis of his contribution or potential contribution
to the development and growth of the Group.

(b)

2. R

REMNE L BREZORBREAR AREBEERAMH
BENRBIE RN 2B/ 1T -

BHRAFREERERET S A 201266 8228 (8]
RARRMNE R ARBENEREAZEH BEER
BE201247 A 138 (AIARRKH EMBH) ATE B
1E AR AR + 1% BRI i — AP RE AR S IR UL IR
H o BE A ARRERIERE BRI M A E
AR+ RN KA AT B i% (TR B A A o

B IR B

ANTI2012F6 A 22 BN —IBEERETE
([HBRAESTE ) - AR 8 2R E M
R EEFT -

1. BKEERE A

Bt B S ERARBEES - WARE
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Total number of Shares available for issue under the Share
Option Scheme

The maximum number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any
other scheme of the Company shall not in aggregate exceed
10% of all the shares in issue as at the date of listing of the
shares of the Company (or such numbers of shares as shall
result from a sub-division or a consolidation of the shares
of the Company from time to time), i.e. 40,000,000 shares
representing 10% of the issued shares of the Company
as at the date of listing. On 25 September 2015, each of
the existing issued and unissued shares of the Company of
HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company was sub-
divided into four sub-divided shares of HK$0.0025 each (the
“Shares Subdivision”). As such, the maximum number of
shares in respect of which options may be granted under the
Share Option Scheme and any other scheme of the Company
is adjusted from 40,000,000 to 160,000,000.

On 29 January 2015, a total of 14,600,000 share options
to subscribe for a total of 14,600,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each of the Company (which were adjusted to
58,400,000 shares of HK$0.0025 each after the Shares
Subdivision) were granted to certain Directors and employees
of the Company under the Share Option Scheme.

Therefore, as at the date of this annual report, the total
number of shares available for issue under the Share
Option Scheme and any other scheme of the Company was
61,600,000 representing approximately 2.82% of the issued
share capital of the Company as at the date of this annual
report.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

The total number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of options granted to any participant (including both
exercised and outstanding options) under the Share Option
Scheme or any other share option schemes of the Company
in any 12-month period up to the date of grant shall not
exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue.

RIZRB S &) A R TR (A8

REREE R AERT 8 R AN A RMEA E At a T 217
gERLEREFEAROZEEE BEFT
BBRAARIRGD LT RHEETER
R 10% (AR BRI TR 4 sk & OF
1SEEMEBRMHEE) - B140,000,000
BEA%(D - 1E ET B EBARRREHITRG
B110% ° R 201549 A25 8 » AR AKX
AP SREENEITHERARFIR
BEETRABETRO IO FATNKRS
B (B 0.0025 7 T /I3 4B A% 17 ([ B 19 47
1) o Eit - BBERETT S KA R BT
A E TSI AT R H B R B B D =
% H 40,000,000 [% %% 4 160,000,000
B o

R2015F1H298 + 1B & i I # 5
g BERARRIETESEREERL A
51 14,600,00017 % IR #& - LA R BB B 5t
14,600,000 J% A< A 7] 7 & E {H0.017%8
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58,400,000 [i% & X T {8 0.0025 7 7T #Y %
7)) e

Eit - RAFIRBE - RIFERERT 8 &%
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61,600,000% - {EARNFHRAAARRE D
BITIRANRK) 2.82% ©
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5. Time of exercise of options

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms
of the Share Option Scheme at any time during a period as
the Board may determine which shall not exceed ten years
from the date of grant subject to the provisions of early
termination thereof.

6. Minimum period for which an option must be held before it
can be exercised

Save as determined by the Board and provided in the offer
of the grant of the relevant options, there is no performance
target which must be achieved before any of the options can
be exercised.

7. Time of acceptance and the amount payable on acceptance
of the option

An offer for the grant of options must be accepted within
seven days inclusive of the day on which such offer was
made. The amount payable by the grantee of an option to
the Company on acceptance of the offer for the grant of an
option is HK$1.

8. Basis of determining the exercise price

The exercise price of a share in respect of any particular
option granted under the Share Option Scheme shall be
a price solely determined by the Board and notified to a
participant and shall be at least the higher of: (i) the closing
price of the shares of the Company as stated in the Stock
Exchange's daily quotations sheet on the date of grant of the
option, which must be a business day; (i) the average of the
closing prices of the shares of the Company as stated in the
Stock Exchange's daily quotations sheets for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of grant of the option;
and (i) the nominal value of a share of the Company on the
date of grant of the option.
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Life of the Share Option Scheme

The Share Option Scheme will remain in force for a period
of ten years commencing on the date on 22 June 2012 (the
date on which the Share Option Scheme was conditionally
adopted by the Company) and shall expire at the close of
business on the business day immediately preceding the
tenth anniversary thereof unless terminated earlier by the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting.

On 29 January 2015, a total of 14,600,000 share options
to subscribe for a total of 14,600,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each of the Company were granted to certain
Directors and employees of the Company under the Share
Option Scheme. Among the share options granted above,
2,100,000 share options were granted to the Directors to
subscribe for a total of 2,100,000 shares of the Company. For
details, please refer to the Company’s announcement dated
29 January 2015.

Please refer to the announcement of the Company dated
24 September 2015 in relation to the adjustment to the
options granted under the Share Option Scheme upon the
share subdivision of the Company becoming effective on 25
September 2015.

Set out below are details of the outstanding options granted
under the Share Option Scheme as at the date of this report:

9.

RIS &)y B AR

B ETEIBE2012FE6 A228 (AR
AIB G R NRE IR AERT 8 B AR #e+ 4R HR
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ELEARBBEA2015F9 A24HH
NE - RREEARBRMDIFAR 2015
F9 25 AAMAI 2 BAERE -

RARE B RIEBEER BRI AR
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Outstanding

Numberof  Outstanding as the date

options granted as at Exercised Cancelled Lapsed
on 29 January 1 January since date since date since date of this
Name of grantee 2015 2016 of grant of grant of grant report
R2015% R2016% R E
15290 1810 RERAS HERAH RERAH RS
ERALA ERERENE HAITE B B BAX i

Director £
Mr. Guo Cheng Paks 1,600,000 - - - - 1,600,000
Mr. Zeng Xiangyang LmBtE 2,000,000 - - - = 2,000,000
M. Bau Siu Fung CN L3 2,000,000 s s s - 2,000,000
Mr. Fong Wo, Felix YL 800,000 = = = = 800,000
Ms. Fan Qing fel) e 800,000 - - - = 800,000
Mr. Lo Wa Kei, Roy BEERE 800,000 - - - = 800,000
Employees EERER 50,400,000 = = = — 50,400,000
and advisers

Total At 58,400,000 - - - — 58,400,000
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Employees and Remuneration Policy

As at 31 December 2016, the Group employed approximately 390 full-
time staff members. The Directors and senior management receive
compensation in the form of fees, salaries, allowances, benefits in
kind and/or discretionary bonuses relating to our performance. The
Group also established the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and the Share
Option Scheme to incentivize the senior management and employees,
further details of which are set out in the paragraph headed “Share
Option Schemes” in this report. When reviewing and determining the
specific remuneration packages for the executive Directors and senior
management, the Company takes into consideration factors such as their
individual performance, qualification, experience and seniority, salaries
paid by comparable companies, time commitment and responsibilities
of the Directors, employment elsewhere in the Group and desirability
of performance-based remuneration. The Group determines the staff’s
remuneration based on factors such as qualifications and work experience.

Corporate Governance

The Company is committed to maintaining the highest standard of
corporate governance practices. Information on the corporate governance
practices adopted by the Company is set out in the Corporate Governance
Report of this annual report.

Charitable Donations

During the Year, the Group did not make any charitable donation.

Permitted Indemnity Provisions

Pursuant to article 191 of the Articles, every Director is entitled to be
indemnified out of the assets of the Company against all losses or
liabilities which he may sustain or incur in or about the execution of the
duties of his office or otherwise in relation thereto.

Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, as at the date of this annual
report, the Company has maintained sufficient public float during the
year ended 31 December 2016 and up to the date of this annual report as
required under the Listing Rules.
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Auditor

KPMG has acted as auditors of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2016. The Company has not changed its external auditors
during the past three years and up to the date of this report.

KPMG will retire and being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment
at the forthcoming annual general meeting. A resolution for the
reappointment of KPMG as auditor of the Company is to be proposed at
the forthcoming annual general meeting.

By Order of the Board of

Guo Yumin
Chairman

Hong Kong, 31 March 2017
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of
Sheen Tai Holdings Group Company Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Sheen Tai
Holdings Group Company Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries
("the Group”) set out on pages 84 to 215, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016,
the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement
for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016 and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the
audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”) together with any ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial
statements in the Cayman Islands, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,

BREIER

MRETFRERERMANERNE - REYAHR
EHMBHEANEARAERNER - EUFTHRER
PMEFTERGAMBHRRIM A RRETRIERN -
BT eHELRREHEBNER

and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate

opinion on these matters.

Impairment of goodwill and other intangible assets

BERAMETEERE

Refer to note 13 and note 14 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies from page 100 to page 105.
BRI BN 13 M5t 14 RE 100 BEEE 105 BRI BT B °

The Key Audit Matter
BREEER

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BRAMWEST N REZEE

Goodwill and other intangible assets arose during the current
year from the acquisition of certain subsidiaries, the principal
activities of which are the operating of cloud computing
platforms, by issuing four tranches of convertible bonds with
total principal amounts of HK$236,160,000.

The other intangible assets represent a Cloud Platform
Operating Agreement (“the Agreement”) entered into
between the Group and Jiangsu Guang He Hui Yun Technology
Company Limited (an experienced cloud computing platform
operator). The Agreement relates to the operations of the
cloud computing platforms owned by the Group.

Management performs impairment testing of goodwill
annually. For other intangible assets, impairment testing
is performed when indicators of potential impairment are
identified. In performing impairment testing of goodwill and
other intangible assets, management considered that the
entire operations of the cloud computing platform companies
represented one separately identifiable cash generating unit.

AERN BEREGCENEERERASBETASHES
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Our audit procedures to assess impairment of goodwill and
other intangible assets included the following:

o assessing the level at the impairment assessment was
performed by taking into account the Group’s operations
as a whole and the requirements of the prevailing
accounting standards;

o obtaining and inspecting the impairment assessment
reports prepared by the external valuers engaged by
the Group and on which the directors’ assessment of
impairment of goodwill and intangible assets was based;

Bt EREE R E M BT EERENETETBEATE
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|
KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)

BEEITEE (&)

Impairment of goodwill and other intangible assets

BEREGETLEERE

Refer to note 13 and note 14 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies from page 100 to page 105.
B A B RA N 13 FIHTAF 14 R E 100 H2E 105 B S5 °

The Key Audit Matter
BEEETEE

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BREWET A REZEE

Management assessed potential impairment by using the value
in use method and engaged a firm of qualified external valuers
to prepare a discounted cash flow forecast, which involved the
exercise of significant judgement and estimation, particularly in
relation to forecasting revenue and determining the discount
rate applied to estimate the net present value of the future
operating cash flows.

We identified assessing impairment of goodwill and other
intangible assets as a key audit matter because they represent
a significant portion of consideration paid to acquire
the subsidiaries, the value of which is embedded in the
performance of the Group and which is subject to the risks
of industry volatility and economic cycles, and because the
exercise of significant judgement and estimation is required in
assessing potential impairment of these assets, particularly in
relation to forecasting future performance and determining the
discount rate applied, both of which are inherently uncertain
and could be subject to management bias.
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o assessing the external valuers’ qualifications, experience
and expertise in the assets being valued and considering
their objectivity and independence;

o utilising our internal valuation specialists to assist us
in assessing the impairment assessment methodology
adopted, with reference to the requirements of the
prevailing accounting standards, and the discount rate
applied by recalculating the discount rate using externally
derived data;
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED) FARETEE (&)

Impairment of goodwill and other intangible assets

BEREGETLEERE

Refer to note 13 and note 14 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies from page 100 to page 105.
B A B RA N 13 FIHT3E 14 R E 100 H2E 105 EHIS 5 °

The Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit
BEEETEE RANETT N AEEZSEE
o assessing the Group’s procedures and policies in

connection the preparation of budgets upon which the
forecasts used in the impairment assessment were based
and comparing key financial data in the discounted cash
flow forecast with the financial budget approved by the
directors;

° evaluating management’s impairment assessment of
goodwill and intangible assets by comparing the key
assumptions adopted in the discounted cash flow
forecast, which included forecast revenue and the
discount rate applied, with externally derived data which
included projected GDP growth rates, projected inflation
rates and cloud computing industry analyses published
by external research institutes;
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED) FARETEE (&)

Impairment of goodwill and other intangible assets

BEREGETLEERE

Refer to note 13 and note 14 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies from page 100 to page 105.
BRI A B R IR At 13 AT At 14 R 100 B2 105 BRI @EHER ©

The Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit
BEEETEE RANETT N AEEZSEE

o performing sensitivity analyses for the key variables
in the impairment assessment and considering what
changes to these key variables would, either individually
or collectively, result in an impairment charge and
whether there was any indication of management bias in
the selection of the key variables;

o assessing whether the disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements reflected the risks inherent in the
impairment assessment of goodwill and other intangible
assets with reference to the requirements of the
prevailing accounting standards.
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Revenue recognition from sales of goods

P E R A RERR

Refer to note 3 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies from page 116 to page 117.
BRI BRENEIRE 116 ERE 117 EHEFTHE

The Key Audit Matter
BEEETEE

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BREWET A REZEE

The Group's revenue is principally generated from the
manufacture and sale of biaxially oriented polypropylene films
("BOPP films"), the sub-processing of cigarette films and the
sale of computer software.

Revenue from the sale of BOPP films and the sub-processing
of cigarette films is recognised when goods are delivered to
the customer’s premises which is taken to be the point in time
when the customer has accepted the goods and the related
risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
customer.

AEENRATERERAGE RN FERE (TBOPPERE ) #Y
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Our audit procedures to assess the recognition of revenue from
sales of goods included the following:

o assessing the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of the Group’s key internal controls over the
accuracy and timing of revenue recognition, including
reconciliations between sales and cash receipts systems
and the general ledger;

o inspecting sales contracts, on a sample basis, to assess
whether management recognised the related revenue
in accordance with the Group’s accounting policies,
with reference to the requirements of the prevailing
accounting standards;
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)

BEEITEE (&)

Revenue recognition from sales of goods

P E R A RERR

Refer to note 3 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies from page 116 to page 117.
BRI BRENEIRE 116 ERE 117 EHEETHE

The Key Audit Matter
BEEETEE

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BREWET A REZEE

Revenue from the sale of computer software is recognised after
the completion of installation, testing and inspection activities
and upon acceptance that the computer software sold is
operating as designed by both parties.

We identified revenue recognition from sales of goods as a key
audit matter because revenue is a key performance indicator of
the Group and, therefore, is subject to an inherent risk of being
recognised when the conditions for revenue recognition are
not yet met and because of the risk of manipulation of revenue
due to internal incentives or external pressures over financial
performance.
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. comparing, on a sample basis, sales transactions recorded
during the year with the underlying purchase orders,
goods delivery notes signed by customers as evidence
of acceptance of the goods, shipping documents and
invoices and assessing the business substance of the
underlying transactions and whether the related revenue
had been recognised in accordance with the Group’s
revenue recognition accounting policies;

3 examining “inspection and acceptance slips” signed by
both parties to computer software sales and assessing
whether the related revenue was recognised in the
appropriate financial period in accordance with the terms
of the sales contracts;
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)

BEEITEE (&)

Revenue recognition from sales of goods

P E R A RERR

BRI E BRI IRE 116 REE 117 AR)EEHHEE

Refer to note 3 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies from page 116 to page 117.

The Key Audit Matter
BEEETEE

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BREWET A REZEE

comparing a sample of sales transactions recorded just
before and after the reporting date with underlying
purchase orders, goods delivery notes signed by
customers as evidence of acceptance of the goods
and shipping documents to assess whether the related
revenue was recorded in the appropriate financial period;

scrutinising all manual journal entries raised during the
reporting period relating to revenue and comparing
details of those which were considered to be material or
met other specified risked-based criteria with relevant
underlying documentation.
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INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT
THEREON

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises all the information included in the annual report,
other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their
responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence
and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.
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The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Lam Chung Chi, Alan.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

31 March 2017
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HZE2016% 12 A31 BILFE (UABTAEN)

For the year ended 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

idated Statement of Profit or Loss

Revenue WA 3 478,354 469,241
Cost of sales SHERR (304,798) (338,287)
Gross profit E7 173,556 130,954
Other income E A 4 26,272 13,185
Distribution costs D IHRR A (37,236) (17,665)
Administrative expenses TR (95,341) (89,364)
Other operating expenses HhZEr (10,706) (2,649)
Profit from operations BERT 56,545 34,461
Net income from disposal of a subsidiary SR A RLFHRA = 362,125
Finance costs REE AR 5(a) (8,561) (15,422)
Profit before taxation BADEF 5 47,984 381,164
Income tax FTiSis 6(a) (11,852) (54,634)
Profit for the year FREF 36,132 326,530
Attributable to: BTN AL FEAh

Equity shareholders of the Company RAEE=IRR 36,132 326,530

Non-controlling interests eI R - -
Profit for the year FREF 36,132 326,530
Earnings per share sRER
Basic (HK$) BERCGETT) 10 0.017 0.164
Diluted (HK$) #E (B7r) 10 0.001 0.151

The notes on pages 92 to 215 form part of these financial statements.

FIENE 92 £ 215 EM P HREMFEARM RS

AEPCED D ©
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
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BHZE 2016512 A31 HILFE (ABTREA)
For the year ended 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Profit for the year FREA 36,132 326,530

Other comprehensive income for the year ~ FREMEE K
(after tax and reclassification adjustments)  (HIERBLIEM E#

DENRE)
Item that may be reclassified HEWREEHRSE
subsequently to profit or loss: ZEZMIER :
Exchange differences on translation of REWB ARG ERE
financial statements of subsidiaries RONE =58 9 (48,634) (38,684)
Other comprehensive income for the year FREMEEMBE (48,634) (38,684)
Total comprehensive income for the year FRE2EWRZEE (12,502) 287,846
Attributable to: BTN AL FE4S
Equity shareholders of the Company KRR AR (12,502) 287,846
Non-controlling interests e _ _
Total comprehensive income for the year FRE2EWNEHEEE (12,502) 287,846
The notes on pages 92 to 215 form part of these financial statements. TN E 92 £ 215 AWM BIRE TR A B WwE S

AEPCED D ©
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20164612 A 31 B UABTAEA)

At 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Non-current assets

FRBEE

Property, plant and equipment M - BB K& 11 468,135 354,386
Interests in leasehold land held for own BEKLHERIES A
use under operating lease I E + R 11 19,460 21,287
Goodwill Bl 13 52,475 -
Intangible assets BIVEE 14 185,145 1,082
Other non-current assets HitIERBEE 2,166 1,885
Deferred tax assets EETITHE E 24 13,054 8,278
740,435 386,918
Current assets REBEE
Financial assets at fair value through AT EGTEEEZEEA
profit or loss EHESNERERE 15 224,648 83,410
Inventories s 16 682,205 416,677
Trade and other receivables B 5 R WGRIE I H A FE YR IE 17 311,669 329,356
Tax recoverable TEBFETSH 24 4,864 =
Restricted cash ZRHIRE 20 1 3,628
Cash and cash equivalents ReRASEFMEIER 18 171,003 194,410
1,394,390 1,027,481
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables B 5 FERTROE & H A T 5RIE 19 888,575 315,854
Bank loans and overdrafts SRITER KB 20 144,040 95,789
Financial liabilities at fair value through ARATER 2 BEZEE A
profit or loss ERERNeRARE 21 - 1,403
Current taxation BNERR I8 24 9,230 4,268
1,041,845 417,314
Net current assets REEETHE 352,545 610,167
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBERE 1,092,980 997,085
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)
REPBARE (@)

R 2016412 A31 B (BT AER)
At 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Bank loans and overdrafts IRITER KB 20 445 665
Convertible bond AR &S 21 202,176 69,198
Deferred tax liabilities EXEREA R 24 56,426 9,872
259,047 79,735
NET ASSETS BEE 833,933 917,350
CAPITAL AND RESERVES ERR G
Share capital fig s 25 5,460 5,019
Reserves 15 25 828,098 912,331
Total equity attributable to equity AR B EREBRR
shareholders of the Company FEfhERER 833,558 917,350
Non-controlling interests RS 375 =
TOTAL EQUITY RS 833,933 917,350

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 31 March BB REE MR 2017F3 A31 BEEE S X AW

2017. AJEEH o
Guo Yumin ) BER )
) )
Zeng Xiangyang ) Directors el ) EE
) )
) )
The notes on pages 92 to 215 form part of these financial statements. FIEAE 92 £ 215 MM BHREM TR AT BHEH

HRER D -




88 SHEEN TAI HOLDINGS GROUP COMPANY LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2016

Conso idated Statement of Changes in Equity
l\\/T\ 1{"—/\ /\ e %jj 2%

EE 20164 12 A 31 BIEFE (BT AEN)
For the year ended 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
Elh

Non-
Share e Capital ~ Statutory ~ Exchange  Retained controlling
capital ‘ fesrve Teserve Teserve pofits ~ Subtotal  interests
4 rEE  EXRE  RERH gt i
§1000 $ 000 $ 000 §1000
T AL
1 January 2015 R201551 31 BfEe 4173 126900 69,571 40514 12272 188438 441,868 94860 536,728
Changes in equity for 2015 WISENERES
Profit for the year Emigh] - - - - - N - 5N
Other comprehensive income Efp2ENE 9 = = = - [38680) - [38680) - (38684)
Total comprehensive income EYaLE = - - - 8684 36530 287846 - 81846
Placing of new shares MRS 25(0)i) 8 2,19 - - - - 194 - 19
Dividends to shareholders Hﬁﬂﬁ% 250) - = = = - (f002)  (00) (138) (40,765
Disposal of asubsidiary LEMEAA - - 75/ I A /- I PA L 708 (90158 (83,030
Liquidation of a subsidiary HBLREE - - - (526) - (1529 055 (%4 (6019
Apprapriation o statutory reserve HETETRE 2500l - - - 3,038 - (30 - - -
Sharesissued under share option scheme R ﬁ%ﬁé‘ﬁﬁ’]ﬂxfﬁ 2500l 16 3206 233) = = - 956 - 956
Equity settled share-based transactions WREEENRHAERNRS 25 = = 9,685 = = = 9,685 - 9,685

At 31 December 2015 RS 12831 AR 5019 3412% 76,920 2089 (19284 492511 917,350 - 930
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)

BHZE 2016512 A31 HILFE (ABTREA)
For the year ended 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
KARRERRES

Non-
Share Share  Capital ~ Statutory Exchange  Retained controlling Total

Note capital  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve profits  Subtotal interests equity
i: Bx  BR#EE EARE  iERE  EXBE  REEA 0t OFEREE 48R
§1000 §1000 §1000 §1000 §1000 §1000 §1000 §/000 §/000
Thr TEr TEx TEr  TEr  TEn  TEn  TEr  TEn

1 January 2016 20165151 AER 5019 34125 7690 2089 (19284) 492571 917350 - 9113%0
Changes in equity for 2016 W6EHEREE

Profit for the year Emiat] - - - - - %1 3 - %3
Other comprehensive income Ef 2 EYE 9 = - - - (4863 - (48630 - (48634
Total comprehensive income 2hGEE = = - - (4863 36132 (12500 - (1250
Conversion of convertible bond TfEREn 25(0)i m 6958 - - - - 70000 - 70000
Dividends to shareholders kEks ) 25(0)i) - - - = - (14935) (149,35 - (1493%)
Disposal partalshares of subsidiares ﬁﬁwgﬁﬁ%ﬁ’ﬁ% = (374) = g = = (37) 375 1
Appropriatio to stafutory reserve ﬁ@ﬂ??ﬁ@ﬁﬁ ) 2510)i) - - - 8,449 - (84) - - -
Shares issued under share option scheme *ETEE%H%EE%U%E‘JHW 2500 19 3,686 (2.589) = = = 1,116 = 1,116
Eouity setled share-based transactions ~ ARAEENRAERNLS 25(d)i) - - 1320 - - - 7320 - 1320
At 31 December 2016 R2016512 7 31 BEvEER 5460 414,185 81,651 29218 (67918) 370902 833,558 5 833933
The notes on pages 92 to 215 form part of these financial statements. FIERZE 91 £ 215 BN BHRERMFRAV B RER

AEPCED D ©
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= ATH AN =
,Z\va:l Eﬁi//lbi%
HZE2016% 12 A31 BILFE (UABTAEN)

For the year ended 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Operating activities TR
Cash generated from operations KEMEES 18(b) 382,086 73,432
Income taxes paid BEATATIS R 24(a) (16,121) (56,213)
Net cash generated from operating activities &% EBFTSHR & FHE 365,965 17,219
Investing activities REFH
Net proceeds from disposal of o EFTE A R AT

a subsidiary TS FEF5E - 346,024
Payment for the purchase of fixed BEETEEE

assets, intangible assets B A EMEAM

and other non-current assets IERBNEER IR (13,878) (45,656)
Payment for the construction of FE KPR B E Uk

solar power plants 0P/ UL (127,293) (152,506)
Payment for the proposed acquisition RGBS

of equity interest* B FRIE * = (136,000)
Proceeds due to termination of the acquisition 4% IEHIE M BRI 129,511 -
Proceeds from sale of other property, HEME - BEK

plant and equipment BRI FRIE - 2
Proceeds from sale of equity securities HEEEZHFNASRIE 5,974 23,192
Payment for the purchase of equity securities BEEEFSFNE = (105,706)
Dividends received from investments PEWEEIHRERE

in equity securities 4 1,094 516
Dividends received from a disposal subsidiary B ST A B ARE = 56,423
Acquisition of subsidiaries g A ) 28(b)(1)/30 3,705 -
Payment to purchase wealth management BEIEMEMNKIE

products (181,581) -
Interest received = EPS) 4,311 6,103
Net cash used in investing activities REZHFMARSEHE (178,157) (7,608)
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

91

Financing activities REE
Proceeds from borrowings BRATSRIE 100,296 131,603
Repayment of borrowings EEER (142,362) (218,297)
Release of restricted cash for borrowings BOZREETIRE 3,352 18,950
Restricted cash for borrowings SRHIEFIRE = (3,628)
Proceeds from shares issued BT TS RIE = 212,905
Interest paid BEAFE (16,515) (20,422)
Dividends paid EATARE (149,352) (40,765)
Liquidation of a subsidiary B RGBSR = (3,812)
Disposal partial shares of subsidiaries ST A R &I AR (D 1 -
Net cash (used in)/generated from BETE (FTA) EE

financing activities BT (204,580) 76,534
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and HERREEEER

cash equivalents OB /#EhnEsE (16,772) 86,145
Cash and cash equivalents at R1B1BMEER

1 January Re&ZEER 193,460 117,049
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes ExgER (5,685) (9,734)
Cash and cash equivalents at R12A31BNEER

31 December REEEER 18(a) 171,003 193,460

* All amounts have been collected as bill receivables due to termination of the *

acquisition.

The notes on pages 92 to 215 form part of these financial statements.

AEPCED D ©
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T ER&R M5

R 2016412 A31 B (BT AER)
At 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

|
1

GENERAL INFORMATION

Sheen Tai Holdings Group Company Limited (the “Company”)
was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 24 February 2012 and
registered as an exempted company with limited liability under
Companies law, Chapter 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and
revised) of the Cayman Islands. The Company and its subsidiaries
hereinafter are collectively referred to as the “Group”. The
Company'’s shares were listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited on 13 July 2012.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(HKFRSs), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (HKASs) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (HKICPA) and accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong. These financial statements comply
with the applicable disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements also
comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited. A summary of the significant accounting
policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that
are first effective or available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Group and the Company. Note 2(c)
provides information on any changes in accounting policies
resulting from initial application of these developments to
the extent that they are relevant to the Group for the current
and prior accounting periods reflected in these financial
statements.
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R 2016412 A31 B (BT AER)
At 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

FTEETBCR (B)
mREENGEMBHRRAIIR

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 2

(b) Basis of preparation and presentation of the (b)

consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2016 comprise the Company and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the “Group”).

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars
("HK$"), rounded to the nearest thousand. The measurement
basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is
the historical cost basis except that the following assets and
liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the
accounting policies set out below:

- financial instruments classified as fair value through
profit or loss (see note 2(e));and

- derivative financial instruments (see note 2(y)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis of making the judgements about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application
of HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial
statements and major sources of estimation uncertainty are
discussed in note 29.
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R 2016412 A31 B (BT AER)
At 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(c)

(d)

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued a number of amendments to HKFRSs
that are first effective for the current accounting period of
the Group. None of these developments have had a material
effect on how the Group’s results and financial position for
the current or prior periods have been prepared or presented.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation
that is not yet effective for the current accounting period.

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. When assessing whether the Group has power, only
substantive rights (held by the Group and other parties) are
considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group
balances, transactions and cash flows and any unrealised
profits arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated
in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to
the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary
not attributable directly or indirectly to the Company, and in
respect of which the Group has not agreed any additional
terms with the holders of those interests which would result
in the Group as a whole having a contractual obligation
in respect of those interests that meets the definition of a
financial liability. For each business combination, the Group
can elect to measure any non-controlling interests either at
fair value or at the non-controlling interest proportionate
share of the subsidiary’s net identifiable assets.

2
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At 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

FTEETBCR (B)
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 2

(d) Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

(continued)

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position within equity, separately
from equity attributable to the equity shareholders of the
Company. Non-controlling interests in the results of the Group
are presented on the face of the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income as an allocation of the total
profit or loss and total comprehensive income for the year
between non-controlling interests and the equity shareholders
of the Company. Loans from holders of non-controlling
interests and other contractual obligations towards these
holders are presented as financial liabilities in the consolidated
statement of financial position in accordance with notes 2(n)
or 2(o) depending on the nature of the liability.

Changes in the Group's interests in a subsidiary that do
not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions, whereby adjustments are made to the
amounts of controlling and non-controlling interests within
consolidated equity to reflect the change in relative interests,
but no adjustments are made to goodwill and no gain or loss
is recognised.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is accounted
for as a disposal of the entire interest in that subsidiary, with
a resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss. Any
interest retained in that former subsidiary at the date when
control is lost is recognised at fair value and this amount is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial
asset (see note 2(e)).

In the Company’s statement of financial position, investments
in subsidiaries are stated at lost less impairment losses (see
note 2(j)).
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(e)

Other investments in equity securities

The Group’s and the Company’s policies for investments in
equity securities, other than investments in subsidiaries, are as
follows:

Investments in equity securities are initially stated at fair value,
which is their transaction price unless it is determined that the
fair value at initial recognition differs from the transaction price
and that fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active
market for an identical asset or liability or based on a valuation
technique that uses only data from observable markets.
Cost includes attributable transaction costs, except where
indicated otherwise below. These investments are subsequently
accounted for as follows, depending on their classification:

Investments in securities held for trading are classified
as current assets. Any attributable transaction costs are
recognised in profit or loss as incurred. At the end of each
reporting period the fair value is remeasured, with any
resultant gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss. The
net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss does not include
any dividends or interest earned on these investments as
these are recognised in accordance with the policies set out in
notes 2(t)(viii) and 2(t)(ix).

Investments in securities which do not fall into any of the
above categories are classified as available-for-sale securities.
At the end of each reporting period the fair value is
remeasured, with any resultant gain or loss being recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated separately
in equity in the fair value reserve. As an exception to this,
investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted
price in an active market for an identical instrument and
whose fair value cannot otherwise be reliably measured are
recognised in the statement of financial position at cost less
impairment losses (see note 2(j)). Dividend income from
equity securities calculated using the effective interest method
are recognised in profit or loss in accordance with the policies
set out in notes 2(t)(viii) and 2(t)(ix), respectively.

When the investments are derecognised or impaired (see
note 2(j)), the cumulative gain or loss recognised in equity
is reclassified to profit or loss. Investments are recognised/
derecognised on the date the Group commits to purchase/sell
the investments or they expire.
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 2 EEEEK(E)

()

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see note

2(j)-

The cost of self-constructed items of property, plant and
equipment includes the cost of materials, direct labour, the
initial estimate, where relevant, of the costs of dismantling
and removing the items and restoring the site on which they
are located, and an appropriate proportion of production
overheads and borrowing costs (see note 2(v)).

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
item of property, plant and equipment are determined as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item and are recognised in profit or
loss on the date of retirement or disposal.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of property,
plant and equipment, less their estimated residual value, if
any, using the straight line method over their estimated useful
lives as follows:

(f)
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- Solar power plants 20 years - KGaeEEn 204
- Buildings 20 years - BEY 204F
= Plant and machinery 5 - 20 years - BBk 52204
- Office equipment and others 3 -5 years - PHREREREM 3ESE
- Motor vehicles 4 -5 years = RE 4E 54
= Yacht 5 years = 2718 54F

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost of the item is allocated
on a reasonable basis between the parts and each part is
depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its
residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(9)

(h)

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents property, plant and
equipment under construction and machinery and equipment
under installation and testing. Construction in progress is
stated in the statement of financial position at cost less
impairment losses (see note 2(j)). The cost includes cost of
construction, cost of purchased plant and equipment and
other direct costs plus borrowing costs which include interest
charges and exchange differences arising from foreign
currency borrowings used to finance these projects during the
construction period, to the extent that these are regarded as
an adjustment to borrowing costs (see note 2(v)).

Construction in progress is not depreciated until such time
as the assets are completed and substantially ready for their
intended use.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are stated
at cost less accumulated amortisation (where the estimated
useful life is finite) and impairment losses (see note 2(j)).
Expenditure on internally generated goodwill is recognised as
an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Amortisation of intangible assets with finite useful lives is
charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
assets’ estimated useful lives. The following intangible assets
with finite useful lives are amortised from the date they
are available for use and their estimated useful lives are as

follows:
- Software 3 -5 years
- Cloud Platform Operating Agreement 10 years

Both the period and method of amortisation are reviewed
annually.
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

()

Leased assets

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines
that the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset
or assets for an agreed period of time in return for a payment
or a series of payments. Such a determination is made based
on an evaluation of the substance of the arrangement and is
regardless of whether the arrangement takes the legal form
of a lease.

(i) Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by the Group under leases which
transfer to the Group substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as being held
under finance leases. Leases which do not transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the Group are classified as operating leases.

(ii) Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held under
operating leases, payments made under the leases are
charged to profit or loss in equal instalments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease term, except
where an alternative basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased asset.
Lease incentives received are recognised in profit or loss
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
made. Contingent rentals are charged to profit or loss
in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

The cost of acquiring land held under an operating
lease is amortised on a straight-line basis over the
period of the lease term. The following operating leases
with finite useful lives are amortised from the date
they are acquired and their estimated useful lives are as
follow:

- Leasehold land held for 50 years
own use under operating lease
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(j) Impairment of assets

(i)

Impairment of investments in equity securities
and other receivables

Investments in equity securities and other current
and non-current receivables that are stated at cost or
amortised cost or are classified as available-for-sale
securities are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period to determine whether there is objective evidence
of impairment. Objective evidence of impairment
includes observable data that comes to the attention
of the Group about one or more of the following loss
events.

significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

- significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an
adverse effect on the debtor; and

- a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an investment in an equity instrument below
its cost.
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(j) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Impairment of investments in equity securities
and other receivables (continued)

If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss is
determined and recognised as follows:

- For unquoted equity securities carried at cost, the
impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial
asset and the estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the current market rate of return
for a similar financial asset where the effect of
discounting is material. Impairment losses for
equity securities carried at cost are not reversed.

- For trade and other current receivables and
other financial assets carried at amortised
cost, the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the financial asset's
original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition of
these assets), where the effect of discounting
is material. This assessment is made collectively
where these financial assets share similar risk
characteristics, such as similar past due status,
and have not been individually assessed as
impaired. Future cash flows for financial assets
which are assessed for impairment collectively are
based on historical loss experience for assets with
credit risk characteristics similar to the collective

group.
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(j) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i) Impairment of investments in equity securities
and other receivables (continued)

If in a subsequent period the amount of an
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be linked objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or
loss. A reversal of an impairment loss shall not
result in the asset’s carrying amount exceeding
that which would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

For available-for-sale securities, the cumulative
loss that has been recognised in the fair value
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss. The
amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised
in profit or loss is the difference between the
acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment
and amortisation) and current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that asset previously
recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss
in respect of available-for-sale equity securities
are not reversed through profit or loss. Any
subsequent increase in the fair value of such
assets is recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale
debt securities are reversed if the subsequent
increase in fair value can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised. Reversals of impairment losses
in such circumstances are recognised in profit or
loss.
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(j) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Impairment of investments in equity securities
and other receivables (continued)

Impairment losses are written off against the
corresponding assets directly, except for impairment
losses recognised in respect of trade debtors and bills
receivable included within trade and other receivables,
whose recovery is considered doubtful but not remote.
In this case, the impairment losses for doubtful debts
are recorded using an allowance account. When the
Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount
considered irrecoverable is written off against trade
debtors and bills receivable directly and any amounts
held in the allowance account relating to that debt are
reversed.

Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged
to the allowance account are reversed against the
allowance account. Other changes in the allowance
account and subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off directly are recognised in profit or
loss.
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(j) Impairment of assets (continued)

(ii)

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify
indications that the following assets may be impaired
or an impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may have decreased:

property, plant and equipment;
= construction in progress;

- prepaid interest in leasehold land classified as
being held under operating lease;

- intangible assets;
- goodwill; and

- investment in subsidiaries in the Company’s
statement of financial position.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. In addition, for goodwill, the
recoverable amount is estimated annually whether or
not there is any indication of impairment.

- Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its fair value less costs of disposal and value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset.
Where an asset does not generate cash inflows
largely independent of those from other assets,
the recoverable amount is determined for the
smallest group of assets that generates cash
inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating
unit).
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(j) Impairment of assets (continued)

(ii) Impairment of other assets (continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
if the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds
its recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units
are allocated to reduce the carrying amount of
the assets in the unit (or group of units) on a
pro rata basis, except that the carrying value of
an asset will not be reduced below its individual
fair value less costs of disposal (if measurable) or
value in use (if determinable).

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has
been a favourable change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not
reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to
the asset’s carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(k)
@

Inventories

Packaging materials manufacturing and trading

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost
formula and comprises all costs of purchase, costs of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of
those inventories is recognised as an expense in the
period in which the related revenue is recognised.
The amount of any write-down of inventories to
net realisable value and all losses of inventories are
recognised as an expense in the period the write-down
or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-
down of inventories is recognised as a reduction in the
amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the
period in which the reversal occurs.
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BTSRRI L
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At 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(k) Inventories (continued)

(ii)

Property development

Inventories in respect of property development activities
are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost and net realisable values are determined as
follows:

- Property under development for sale

The cost of properties under development for sale
comprises specifically identified cost, including
the acquisition cost of land, aggregate cost of
development, materials and supplies, wages and
other direct expenses, an appropriate proportion
of overheads and borrowing costs capitalised.
(see note 2(v)). Net realisable value represents
the estimated selling price less estimated costs of
completion and costs to be incurred in selling the
property.

- Completed property held for resale

In the case of completed properties developed by
the Group, cost is determined by apportionment
of the total development costs for that
development project, attributable to the unsold
properties. Net realisable value represents the
estimated selling price less costs to be incurred in
selling the property.

The cost of completed properties held for
sale comprises all costs of purchase, costs of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and
condition.
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

)

(m)

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair

value and thereafter stated at amortised cost using the

effective interest method, less allowance for impairment of
doubtful debts (see note 2(j)), except where the receivables
are interest-free loans made to related parties without any
fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be

immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost

less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts.

Convertible bond

(i)

Convertible bonds that contain an equity
component

Convertible bonds that can be converted to equity
share capital at the option of the holder, where the
number of shares that would be issued on conversion
and the value of the consideration that would be
received at that time do not vary, are accounted for as
compound financial instruments which contain both a
liability component and an equity component.

At initial recognition the liability component of the
convertible bonds is measured as the present value of
the future interest and principal payments, discounted
at the market rate of interest applicable at the time of
initial recognition to similar liabilities that do not have
a conversion option. Any excess of proceeds over the
amount initially recognised as the liability component
is recognised as the equity component. Transaction
costs that relate to the issue of a compound financial
instrument are allocated to the liability and equity
components in proportion to the allocation of
proceeds.
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R 2016412 A31 B (BT AER)
At 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(m) Convertible bond (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Convertible bonds that contain an equity
component (continued)

The liability component is subsequently carried at
amortised cost. The interest expense recognised in
profit or loss on the liability component is calculated
using the effective interest method. The equity
component is recognised in the capital reserve until
either the bond is converted or redeemed.

If the bond is converted, the capital reserve, together
with the carrying amount of the liability component at
the time of conversion, is transferred to share capital
and share premium as consideration for the shares
issued. If the bond is redeemed, the capital reserve is
released directly to retained profits.

Other convertible bonds

Convertible bonds which do not contain an equity
component are accounted for as follows:

At initial recognition the derivative component of
the convertible notes is measured at fair value and
presented as part of derivative financial instruments (see
note 2(y)). Any excess of proceeds over the amount
initially recognised as the derivative component is
recognised as the liability component. Transaction
costs that relate to the issue of the convertible note are
allocated to the liability and derivative components in
proportion to the allocation of proceeds.

The portion of the transaction costs relating to the
liability component is recognised initially as part of
the liability. The portion relating to the derivative
component is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The derivative component is subsequently remeasured
in accordance with note 2(y). The liability component
is subsequently carried at amortised cost. The interest
expense recognised in profit or loss on the liability
component is calculated using the effective interest
method.
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(m) Convertible bond (continued)

(n)

(o)

(p)

(ii) Other convertible bonds (continued)

If the note is converted, the carrying amounts of the
derivative and liability components are transferred
to share capital and share premium as consideration
for the shares issued. If the note is redeemed, any
difference between the amount paid and the carrying
amounts of both components is recognised in profit or
loss.

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair
value less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are stated
at amortised cost with any difference between the amount
initially recognised and redemption value being recognised
in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings, together
with any interest and fees payable, using the effective interest
method.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value
and are subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they
are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on
hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having
been within three months of maturity at acquisition.
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(q) Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

Short term employee benefits and contribution to
defined contributions retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
contributions to defined contribution retirement plans
and the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in
the year in which the associated services are rendered
by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred
and the effect would be material, these amounts are
stated at their present values.

Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees is
recognised as an employee cost with a corresponding
increase in a capital reserve within equity. The fair value
is measured at grant date using the binomial lattice
model, taking into account the terms and conditions
upon which the options were granted. Where the
employees have to meet vesting conditions before
becoming unconditionally entitled to the options, the
total estimated fair value of the options is spread over
the vesting period, taking into account the probability
that the options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options
that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any resulting
adjustment to the cumulative fair value recognised in
prior years is charged/credited to the profit or loss for
the year of the review, unless the original employee
expenses qualify for recognition as an asset, with a
corresponding adjustment to the capital reserve. On
vesting date, the amount recognised as an expense is
adjusted to reflect the actual number of options that
vest (with a corresponding adjustment to the capital
reserve) except where forfeiture is only due to not
achieving vesting conditions that relate to the market
price of the Company’s shares. The equity amount
is recognised in the capital reserve until either the
option is exercised (when it is included in the amount
recognised in share capital for the shares issued) or the
option expires (when it is released directly to retained
profits).
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|
2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(q) Employee benefits (continued)
(iii) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of
when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer of
these benefits and when it recognises restructuring
costs involving the payment of termination benefits.

(r) Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current
tax and movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they
relate to items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case the relevant amounts of tax
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and
unused tax credits.
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(r)

Income tax (continued)

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax
liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the asset can be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable
profits that may support the recognition of deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences include
those that will arise from the reversal of existing taxable
temporary differences, provided those differences relate to
the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity,
and are expected to reverse either in the same period as the
expected reversal of the deductible temporary difference
or in periods into which a tax loss arising from the deferred
tax asset can be carried back or forward. The same criteria
are adopted when determining whether existing taxable
temporary differences support the recognition of deferred
tax assets arising from unused tax losses and credits, that is,
those differences are taken into account if they relate to the
same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are
expected to reverse in a period, or periods, in which the tax
loss or credit can be utilised.

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax
assets and liabilities are those temporary differences
arising from goodwill not deductible for tax purposes, the
initial recognition of assets or liabilities that affect neither
accounting nor taxable profit (provided they are not part of
a business combination), and temporary differences relating
to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that, in the case
of taxable differences, the Group controls the timing of
the reversal and it is probable that the differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the case of deductible
differences, unless it is probable that they will reverse in the
future.
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(r)

Income tax (continued)

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based
on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the
carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and is reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised.
Any such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of
dividends are recognised when the liability to pay the related
dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from each
other and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset against
current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against deferred
tax liabilities, if the Group or Company has the legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the
Group or Company intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future
period in which significant amounts of deferred
tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled
or recovered, intend to realise the current tax
assets and settle the current tax liabilities on a
net basis or realise and settle simultaneously.
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(s) Provisions and contingent liabilities

(i)

(ii)

Contingent liabilities assumed in business
combinations

Contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination which are present obligations at the date
of acquisition are initially recognised at fair value,
provided the fair value can be reliably measured. After
their initial recognition at fair value, such contingent
liabilities are recognised at the higher of the amount
initially recognised, less accumulated amortisation
where appropriate, and the amount that would be
determined in accordance with note 2(s)(ii).

Contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination that cannot be reliably fair valued or were
not present obligations at the date of acquisition are
disclosed in accordance with note 2(s)(ii).

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of
uncertain timing or amount when the Group or
Company has a legal or constructive obligation arising
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions
are stated at the present value of the expenditure
expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(®)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Provided it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue
and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is
recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(i) Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when goods are delivered at the
customers’ premises which is taken to be the point in
time when the customer has accepted the goods and
the related risks and rewards of ownership. Revenue
excludes value added tax or other sales taxes and is
after deduction of any trade discounts.

(ii) Sale of properties

Revenue arising from the sale of properties held for sale
is recognised upon the later of the signing of the sale
and purchase agreement and the completion of the
properties, which is taken to be the point in time when
the risks and rewards of ownership of the property
have passed to the buyer. Deposits and instalments
received on properties sold prior to the date of revenue
recognition are included in the statement of financial
position under forward sales deposits and instalments
received.

(iii)  Sales of electricity

Revenue arising from the sale of electricity is recognised
in the accounting period when electricity is generated
and supplied to the provincial power grid. Revenue
excludes value added tax (“VAT") or other sales taxes.

(iv) Service fee income

Service fee income in relation to property management
service and other ancillary services are recognised when
such services are provided to customers.

(v) Sales of software

Revenue arising from the sale of software is recognised
after the completion of installation, testing and
inspection activities and upon acceptance that the
computer software sold is operating as designed by
both parties.
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(t) Revenue recognition (continued)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

Operation revenue of cloud platforms

Operation revenue of cloud platforms is recognised
as income in the accounting period in which they are
earned.

Rental income from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating leases is
recognised in profit or loss in equal instalments over
the periods covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the pattern
of benefits to be derived from the use of the leased
asset. Lease incentives granted are recognised in profit
or loss as an integral part of the aggregate net lease
payments receivable.

Dividends

- Dividend income from unlisted investments
is recognised when the shareholder’s right to
receive payment is established.

- Dividend income from listed investments
is recognised when the share price of the
investment goes ex-dividend.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement
of financial position initially when there is reasonable
assurance that they will be received and that the
Group will comply with the conditions attaching to
them. Grants that compensate the Group for expenses
incurred are recognised as income in profit or loss
on a systematic basis in the same periods in which
the expenses are incurred. Grants that compensate
the Group for the cost of an asset are deducted from
the carrying amount of the asset and consequently
are effectively recognised in profit or loss over the
useful life of the asset by way of reduced depreciation
expense.
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|
2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 2 EEEEK(E)

(u) Translation of foreign currencies (u) IE;mE

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses
are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
measured.

The functional currency of the Company and its subsidiaries
outside mainland China is Hong Kong dollars and the
functional currency of the subsidiaries in mainland China is
Renminbi. The results of operations with functional currency
other than Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates approximating the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.
Statement of financial position items, including goodwill
arising on consolidation of foreign operations acquired on or
after 1 January 2005, are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the closing foreign exchange rates at the end of the reporting
period. The resulting exchange differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated separately in
equity in the exchange reserve.

On disposal of an operation with functional currency other
than Hong Kong dollars, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences relating to that operation is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss when the profit or loss on
disposal is recognised.
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(v)

(w)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of an asset which
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for
its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of
that asset. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
in which they are incurred.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part of the cost of
a qualifying asset commences when expenditure for the
asset is being incurred, borrowing costs are being incurred
and activities that are necessary to prepare the asset for
its intended use or sale are in progress. Capitalisation of
borrowing costs is suspended or ceases when substantially all
the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for its
intended use or sale are interrupted or complete.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of

(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non controlling interest
in the acquiree and the fair value of the group’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree; over

(i) the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets
and liabilities measured as at the acquisition date.

When (ii) is greater than (i), then this excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss as a gain on a bargain purchase.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill arising on a business combination is allocated to
each cash-generating unit, or groups of cash generating
units, that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination and is tested annually for impairment (see note

2(j)-

On disposal of a cash generating unit during the year, any
attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included in the
calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.
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|
2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(x) Related parties

(i) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is
related to the Group if that person:

(@  has control or joint control over the Group;
(b)  has significant influence over the Group; or

(©) is a member of the key management personnel
of the Group or the Group’s parent.

(i) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

(@  The entity and the Group are members of the same
Group (which means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(b)  One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

(c)  Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

(d)  One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third entity.

(e)  The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or
an entity related to the Group.

(f)  The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (i).

(g0 A person identified in (i)(a) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(x)

(y)

(2)

Related parties (continued)

(i) (continued)

(h)  The entity, or any member of a group of which
it is a part, provides key management personnel
services to the group or to the group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced
by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at fair
value. At the end of each reporting period the fair value is
remeasured. The gain or loss on remeasurement to fair value
is recognised immediately in profit or loss, except where
the derivatives qualify for cash flow hedge accounting or
hedge the net investment in a foreign operation, in which
case recognition of any resultant gain or loss depends on the
nature of the item being hedged.

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements, are identified from the
financial information provided regularly to the Group’s most
senior executive management for the purposes of allocating
resources to, and assessing the performance of, the Group’s
various lines of business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated
for financial reporting purposes unless the segments have
similar economic characteristics and are similar in respect of
the nature of products and services, the nature of production
processes, the type or class of customers, the methods used
to distribute the products or provide the services, and the
nature of the regulatory environment. Operating segments
which are not individually material may be aggregated if they
share a majority of these criteria.
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3  REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING 3 WARDEHRE
(a) Revenue (@) WA
The principal activities of the Group are manufacturing and REEMEZEBABEREARLME
sales of BOPP films, sales of sub-processing cigarette films, ([FEDEEREREHEEANGE R
properties development and related services, generation of ER - WENTEESR WEERREN
photovoltaic power and cloud-related business in the People’s ERERTS - RABEREE

Republic of China (the “PRC").

Revenue represents the sales value of goods sold less returns, WAREEYIHEBEMRES « #1115
discounts, value added taxes and other sales taxes and BERAMEMHEER RIRERS - XFEA
rendering of services. The amount of each significant category EREEBERNSEBWALERN SR
of revenue during the year is as follows: R

Manufacturing and sales of EEERGER

BOPP films HERE R
— Cigarette films - BEEE 165,630 35% 195,896 42%
— Non-cigarette-related films - EBRIERE
BEEME 106,162 22% 105,864 22%
Sub-total NEF 271,792 57% 301,760 64%
Sales of sub-processing SHEMIEE
cigarette films SR 138,776 29% 167,328 36%

Properties development and MEBRKR

related services 1ERARAR TS 1,374 - = =
Sales of electricity EHIHE 31,907 7% 153 -
Operation of cloud platforms EYEEE 34,505 7% - -

Total A&t 478,354 100% 469,241 100%
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3  REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

Revenue (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2016, there were 2 (2015:
2) customers with whom transactions have exceeded 10%
of the Group’s revenues. In 2016 revenues from sales to
these customers, including sales to entities which are known
to the Group to be under common control with these
customers (i.e. the sales to different customers are viewed
as a single customer if the relevant sales were made to
various customers under common control), amounting to
approximately $262,341,000 (2015: $285,586,000). Details
of concentrations of credit risk arising from these customers
are set out in note 26(a).

Further details regarding the Group’s principal activities are
disclosed as below:

Segment reporting

The Group manages its businesses by divisions, which are
organised by a mixture of both business lines (products
and services) and geography. In a manner consistent with
the way in which information is reported internally to the
Group’s most senior executive management for the purposes
of resource allocation and performance assessment, the
Group has identified five reportable segments. No operating
segments have been aggregated to form the following
reportable segments.

3
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3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (CONTINUED)
(b) Segment reporting (continued)

In 2016, the Group has reclassified its segment by the
similarity of production processes and degrees of risk (for
the year 2015 and before, the segment was classified on
a product basis). Such classification provides sufficient
segmental information to the Group’s most senior executive
management for the purposes of resource allocation
and assessment of segment performance. The segment
information is set out below.

Manufacturing and sales of BOPP films: this segment
engages in manufacturing and sales of cigarette
packaging films and non-cigarette-related packing
films (e.g. films for packing straws, food, cassettes and
stationery tapes);

Sales of sub-processing cigarettes films: this segment
engages in trading of sub-processing cigarette films;

Properties development and related services:
this segment engages in development and sales
of residential properties and providing property
management services;

Generation of photovoltaic power: this segment
engages in generating and sales of electricity; and

Cloud-related business: this segment engaged in
provision of development of cloud computing related
software, outsourcing cloud platforms and providing
cloud computing solutions and related services.
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3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (CONTINUED)
(b) Segment reporting (continued)

(i)

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purposes of assessing segment performance
and allocating resources between segments, the
Group’'s senior executive management monitors
the results, assets and liabilities attributable to each
reportable segment on the following bases:

Segment assets include all tangible, intangible assets
and current assets. Segment liabilities include trade
creditors, accruals and bills payable attributable to the
manufacturing and sales activities of the individual
segments and bank borrowings managed directly by
the segments.

Revenue and expenses are allocated to the reportable
segments with reference to sales generated by those
segments and the expenses incurred by those segments
or which otherwise arise from the depreciation or
amortisation of assets attributable to those segments.

Information regarding the Group’s reportable segments
as provided to the Group’s most senior executive
management for the purposes of resource allocation
and assessment of segment performance for the years
ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 is set out below.
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3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (CONTINUED) 3 WAKR D IHE (E)

(b) Segment reporting (continued) (b) PEBHKE (E)
(i) Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued) (i) HEE BEENERE(E)
Sales of Properties
Manufacturing and sub-processing development and Generation of Cloud-related
sales of BOPP films cgarette films related services photovoltaic power business
EERRR
SankEE HENTRERR NEERRERRE
216 2015 016 1 216 216
W65 W55 WI6E W65 ‘ plj%:3 2015° pli[}:3 . plj%:3
§1000 §000 §/000 ! §1000 | §1000 ! §1000 | §1000
Tén  TEn TR Thr  TEm . TEn T i TEn
Revenue from extemal astomers RESNIEPUaE U1 01760 - 18776 167308 1374 - N 193 | 34505 - R3A 69
Reportable segment revenue ~ THHABHA U9 01760 - 18776 167308 1374 - N 193 | 34505 - s34 46940
Reportable segment gross profit TEHABZR M1 soded 538 T30 m - 10801 19 0557 - B 130954

Reportable segment profitl ~ WERARHA

(los) before taxation &/ (58) 2460 0003 8% 006 (%) 940 17649 (98 5499 -0 e
Intetest ncome rom bank deposts $1773015 M 1 19 1,008 1190 197 0 15 1 - -1, 1405
Interest expense iR 3585 59 251 410 1153 2,100 - - - - 1209 12,191
Deprection and amortsation - EAAERE

forthe year wesy 5 M 140 51 97 1026 103 - Bm 78
Reportable segment assets ~ WEHAPEE 39918 L0699 | W91 38015 M5 4014 30935 15634 | IB3M - 1950 1290347

Aditons to non-curentsegment £A3EREABEE
assets during the year i 231 344 2,067 5301 263 1403 237 15 238031 - 300050 162,700

Reportable segment labiities  TEHABER 1877 14100 12608 119313 BT 15078 849 9T 231619 - 260285 9174
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3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (CONTINUED) 3 WAKR D IHE (E)
DR (1)

(i) Reconciliations of reportable segment profit or (i) FAREDBEFNREBOE IR
loss, assets and liabilities

(b) Segment reporting (continued) (b)

Profit s Al

Reportable segment profit A FR RS #BE A A
before taxation 101,048 41,631

Net income from disposal of — HEHIE A FFWA

a subsidiary - 362,125
Net realised and unrealised EXFNEERR

(loss)/gain on BIRF (F8) ek

equity securities (21,597) 896
Dividend income from BEEBFNREMA

equity securities 1,094 516
Unallocated head office and RO ECARE A A A H

corporate expenses (32,561) (24,004)
Consolidated profit before R e B A A

taxation 47,984 381,164
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets REDIEE 1,985,931 1,290,347
Equity securities BEEES 55,839 83,410

=)
Unallocated head office and KA BLAZBFIA

corporate assets BE 93,055 40,642
Consolidated total assets EBERE 2,134,825 1,414,399
Liabilities 8&

Reportable segment liabilities  ¥R&E D 2BE(E 1,261,285 491,747
Unallocated head office and &% BL4&EBFIA ]

corporate liabilities BaE 39,607 5,302

Consolidated total liabilities 474 B (E48%8 1,300,892 497,049
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3  REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (CONTINUED) 3
(b) Segment reporting (continued)
(iii) Geographic information

No geographic information is shown as the revenue
and profit from operations of the Group are derived
from its activities in the PRC.

4 OTHER INCOME 4

WA R 7 EB#®E (&)
(b) Z2EIE (K)
(i) HEER
I By I A R B i R 9

ERBNET  HUESWE T
BH -

HAKA

Interest income FEUTA 4,311 6,103
Government grants (Note) BT Bh (B E) 141 -
Dividend income from equity securities HEEZFOREMA 1,094 516
Dividend income from a liquidated B RME A R AR S WA
subsidiary - 2,016
Sales of scrap materials SRR} 6,100 9,962
Net foreign exchange gain/(loss) & 5 et (E518) /$ 458 523 (7,378)
Net realised and unrealised (loss)/gain BEBERFNEBERAEHRF
on equity securities (E518) ek (21,597) 896
Gain on revaluation of convertible AR RS S bW (R 21)
bond (Note 21) 33,984 488
Gain on a bargain purchase (Note 28 (b)(i)) % fEUEESas (FIFE 28 (b)) 365 =
Rental income AW A 233 248
Others Efth 1,118 334
26,272 13,185

Note: During the year ended 31 December 2016, one subsidiary of the
Group received government grant of HK$141,000 from PRC local
government mainly for subsidising the subsidiary’s demonstration for
party spiritual civilization.

i HZE2016F12B31BEFE AEBEH
— FE1 P B 22 R4 AR B 3 5 R 1S BT 1 B
141,000 7C * EEARHEBINB AR/ EE
FESCRAEERR o
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5  PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 5 BiAD=EA
Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting): BEDEMBE %R GEA) -

(a)  Finance costs: (a) BEAK:
Interest on bank borrowings wholly B S FREBEENRITERE
repayable within five years 3,826 3,121
Interest on convertible bond (Note 21(a)) AR ERF S (HEE21() 1,312 3,189
Other interest expense HF 85 5,297 16,866
Less: Interest expense capitalised into B BMERBERPENME M *
properties under development* (1,874) (7,754)
8,561 15,422

* The borrowing costs have been capitalised at a rate of 5.6% -
8.515% per annum.

BERACIEEF5.6% £8.515% MLt
KERE o

(b)  Staff costs: (b) BEIF*:

Contributions to defined contributions FUEMFUR GBI

retirement plan 4,341 3,531
Equity settled share-based payment DB B AR AEMEMZ

expenses 7,320 9,685
Salaries, wages and other benefits 54« TENHEMBHN 53,537 54,330

65,198 67,546
(c)  Other items: () EMEA:

Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 14) A EEE(ME14) 10,121 35
Auditors' remuneration ZERE & 2,180 1,860
Cost of inventories * (Note 16(c)) RERA * ([ 16(c) 278,083 338,287
Depreciation of property, plant mE - BEREENE (1)

and equipment (Note 11) 33,681 19,029
Amortisation of leasehold land (Note 11) MHE T (M) 498 531
Recognition of impairment losses BRREER
— Trade and other receivables - B 5 REUGRIE R E U GRIR 1,483 3,727
Net foreign exchange (gain)/loss SNERE H (W) /B51EFE (523) 7,378
Operating lease charges RERERS 9,940 8,351
Net loss on sale of property, HENE  BERIBERFE

plant and equipment 7 79

# Cost of inventories includes HK$49,913,000 (2015:
HK$35,541,000) relating to staff costs, operating lease
charges, depreciation and amortisation expenses, which
amounts are also included in the respective total amounts
disclosed separately above or in note 5(b) for each of these
types of expenses.

FEXRABREEETIRA  KEHER
BITEREEER - 575549,913,000/%8
7t (20154 : 35,541,000 7T ) - B @
HEIE B A LR kB EE5(b) 2 BIFIR
RS FERA AEER -
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6 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 6
OF PROFIT OR LOSS

(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss represents:

mEBEBRIRNAES

(a)

RERBRATHHER

Current tax - Hong Kong

FEBIE — BBREHER

Profits Tax
Provision for the year REEERE 707 -
Current tax — PRC income tax REABIE — P TS B
Provision for the year PN 15,238 57,632
Under-provision in respect of VAR E IR FR1S T
prior years 368 54
15,606 57,686
Deferred tax EERIE
Origination and reversal of B ERAEEED
temporary differences (4,461) (3,052)
11,852 54,634

(i

(ii)

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Cayman
Islands and the BVI, the Group is not subject to any
income tax in these jurisdictions.

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the years
ended 31 December 2015 and 2016 is calculated
at 16.5% of the estimated assessable profits for the
year, taking into account a reduction granted by
the Hong Kong SAR Government of 75% of the tax
payable for the year of assessment 2015-16 subject to
a maximum reduction of $20,000 for each business
(2015: a maximum reduction of $20,000 was granted
for the year of assessment 2014-15 and was taken
into account in calculating the provision for 2015).
The payments of dividends by the Group companies
incorporated in Hong Kong are not subject to
withholding tax.

(ii)

RERSHENEBRELFENR
AIAIRG - AEEBEANZERDE
RGN ERFEE

E =2016%F &2015412A318
IEFENBEFEHEERIZANF
& B fh 5T ERT R 35 A 16.5% &Y
TEFE  WEREBERITR
& B 74 2015/2016 38 5 6 € A1
EREIBBBER - =EEN
TR B 75% + £ BR 420,000 T
(20154 : 2014/2015 2 Bt & E Y
RIS TR L4345 20,000 87T © 7E5T
H2015FEFEREZERANRN) o &K
SEERBBEMAZHN AR H
IR S BN TEFL
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6 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF PROFIT OR LOSS (CONTINUED)

(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss represents: (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

On 16 March 2007, the Fifth Plenary Session of the
Tenth National People’s Congress passed the Corporate
Income Tax Law of the PRC (“New Tax Law"”) which
became effective on 1 January 2008 and the PRC's
statutory Corporate Income Tax rate is 25%.

Pursuant to the rules and regulations applicable to
advanced technology enterprises established in the
PRC, Jiangsu Sheen Colour Science Technology Co.,
Ltd. and Qingdao Ener Packaging Technology Co.,
Ltd. are subject to PRC corporate income tax at a
preferential tax rate of 15% for the year ended 31
December 2016.

Entities engaged in qualified power projects, are eligible
for a corporate income tax exemption for the first year
to the third year, and a 50% reduction for the fourth
year to the sixth year starting from the year in which
the entities first generate operating income (the “3+3
tax holiday”). Xuzhou Sheentai New Energy Power
Company Limited (an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Group) obtained the “Notification of Corporate
Income Tax (“CIT"”) 3+3 tax holiday” in 2016 and was
entitled to the 3+3 tax holiday retrospectively from
2015 to 2020.

According to the New Tax Law and its implementation
rules, dividends receivable by non-PRC-resident
corporate investors from PRC-resident enterprises are
subject to withholding tax at 10%, unless reduced by
tax treaties or arrangements, for profits earned since
1 January 2008. Under the tax arrangement between
the Mainland of China and Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region and the relevant regulations,
a qualified Hong Kong tax resident which is the
“beneficial owner” and holds a 25% equity interest
or more of a PRC enterprise is entitled to a reduced
withholding tax rate of 5%. The withholding tax rate
applicable to the Group is 5%.

6

mEEBRIRNAEH (&)

(a)

REBRBRATINHER © (F)

(iii)

(iv)

R2007F3A16H F+E2H
ARREAEERANZEDH]
BT(REAREMBECERSHR
=) (TE%E]) - 7’20084 1 A1
AAER  FBAECEMBHEA
25% °

ARIRE A RE R B S /9 = 3T BT
EREERER  IHRSRBERHE
BRABMNESRBREREEAR
NEIEREZE 201612 A31 81k
FEREEHE15% BMP R
FASHR ©

HESERERBEENDEATEE
BRELGERANFERTE—
EE-FEAERESHEHRE
WRBMNEZESFE AR 50% &)
EMEHR(3+3HBERE]) -
RN IEZF AR BT HR AR (K
SEHEE2EWBRF) R 2016
FENG [EMEHI+3MER
REAR AN ] - B20154F £2020
FEAHATENZEIBHBEERR
5o

BEFBEREBRMEA - BRIE
20084F 1 A 1 H R BRERAY i@ A EFR
DI BE R - BRISEFEE
ROeE¥REERRTFBRERMED
% B 7832 10% SANTa T - RIEH
B Ay b B AR P RE BT T IR & 2 R A9 B
BREEREEER  FRTRMGE
[ E2SEA A WHEH 25% kB
FRENAEBRBEEMBERATZE
EERMBHIRES% o HRANAE
EMBINHERS% o
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6 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 6
OF PROFIT OR LOSS (CONTINUED)

(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss represents: (continued)

(v)  According to the New Tax Law and its implementation
rules, where the research and development expenses
incurred by an enterprise in its research and
development activities do not form intangible assets
and are included in the current period’s profit or loss,
50% of such research and development expenses
shall be deducted from the taxable income amount
of the year; where intangible assets are formed, pre-
tax amortisation shall be made based on 150% of the
costs of the intangible assets.

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and
accounting profit at applicable tax rates:

REBBERARIAES (&)
() HERBRFARHOBES @ (8)

() BEFFEREERMA - DX
BB TR EREENHES
A REREFEAES A S
/) - IR TR ENRAOER L
RBARFEEREEENS0% - #
REEERATATSEF NG K
E|ILEERN  BREFEEKDTHN
150 % TERLAT#E 54 o

(b) BEXHMEMBRZRERABR R
TERHAR

Profit before taxation 75 A A 47,984 381,164
Notional tax on profit before RN B A RS R A

taxation, calculated at the HERT X E B AR A

rates applicable to profits KB HENIA

in the jurisdictions

concerned 12,712 47,813
Tax effect of the preferential BEHENTIETE

tax rates (8,944) =
Additional deductible allowance AIIE AN 2 B 3

for research and development

expenses (1,184) -
Tax effect of non-deductible AR H R R TE R 2

expenses 6,459 2,099
PRC withholding tax B TE N 3,244 2,335
Tax effect of non-taxable income FEFETI A BRI R 2 (5.915) (313)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised R MR AT IBETIEAFL B/ & 5,112 2,646
Under-provision in respect of T FEEEDE

prior years 368 54
Actual tax expense EREHIES T 11,852 54,634
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7 DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 7 EEME
Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of the RIE BB AMEDIDEE 383(1) 1 k(A A (4 5=
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies EERMmER) ROIDE 2RO EEHES
(Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation T

are as follows:

Salaries,

allowances Contributions

and other to retirement Share-based
Directors’ benefits benefits Discretionary payments

Name of directors fees in kind schemes bonuses Sub-Total (Note)
Eo e 1914 BINER URBRER

ESHe HOEWER atEIftR Rt hat o AR (KE)

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

TARL TARL TARL THET THET THET

Executive directors HTEE
Guo Yumin PER 550 - 18 - 568 107 675
Xia Yu ER - 500 - 250 750 107 857
Zeng Xiangyang el - 682 - 250 932 284 1,216
Guo Cheng B3 - 500 - 250 750 196 946
Bau Siu Fung i)

(Resigned on (2017 %

20 January 2017) 1 A20BEHT) - 1,200 18 300 1,518 284 1,802
Independent non- BUFHTEE

executive directors
Lo Wa Kei, Roy EEE 200 - - - 200 1Al m
Fong Wo, Felix HH 200 - - - 200 VAl M
Fan Qing bl 200 - - - 200 VAl M

Total ait 1,150 2,882 36 1,050 5118 1,191 6,309
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7 DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED) 7 EEME (&)
Salaries,
allowances  Contributions
and other to retirement Share-based
Directors’ benefits benefits  Discretionary payments
Name of directors 4 fees schemes bonuses Sub-Total
15 H HE [ B it
$'00 $'00 $'000 $'000
TR iy 77 TARL TAL
Executive directors HTEE
Guo Yumin PER 550 2 18 1,200 1,770 88 1,858
Xia Yu BE - 502 - 400 902 88 990
Zeng Xiangyang el - 901 16 900 1817 360 2171
Guo Cheng 3

(Appointed on (R2015%

20 May 2015) 5A20BEm) - 349 - 500 849 261 1,110
Bau Siu Fung fg - 1,200 18 700 1918 360 2,278
Huang Bo B

(Resigned on (R20155

24 September 9R 24 BB

2015) - 292 - 300 592 270 862
Independent non- BUFHEE

executive directors
Lo Wa Kei, Roy EEE 200 - - - 200 109 309
Fong Wo, Felix hL! 200 - - - 200 109 309
Fan Qing el 200 - - - 200 109 309
Total At 1,150 3,246 5 4,000 8,448 1,754 10,202
Note: These represent the estimated value of share options granted to the fizr : ELHBFERERBAATNERETZRT

directors under the Company’s share option scheme. The value of HE =M REN G EE - SLEiRE
these share options is measured according to the Group's accounting B & (B = AR R T 5 2(q)Gi) AT21 B B AR 1D &
policies for share-based payment transactions as set out in note ERORINAEESTBORE - MBEK
2(qg)(ii) and, in accordance with that policy, includes adjustments to ZBE EOREEOEEBINERERTAN
reverse amounts accrued in previous years where grants of equity BT MEAEFERNRFIRRE - G&E
instruments are forfeited prior to vesting. The details of these YIFZEH S (B IEER T HEN E BIEZM
benefits in kind, including the principal terms and number of options 28 ) FNMIEE23 -

granted, are disclosed in note 23.
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8 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, four (2015:
five) are directors, whose emoluments are disclosed in note 7. The
aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the remaining individuals

are as follows:

EaMEAL

RS ESHALA » O (20154F : B
) AES  BENHNESFBIHRMET - %1
ATHBE@5EMT ¢

Salaries and other emoluments FHeMEMME 684 =
Contributions to retirement RIRFEFIET B R
benefits schemes - -
Share-based payments LARRAD A EL R A 2 A+ - =
684 -
Number of other individuals Hih AT AZR 1 =
The emoluments of the above individuals are within the following A EATH S IE A TNEREA -

band:

2016 2015
2016 & 20154

Number of Number of
individuals individuals

Nil to $1,000,000 Z£ % 1,000,000 7T

AE N
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|
9 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 9

Tax effects relating to each component of other
comprehensive income

Hip 2 E iz
FHRSEEEARDTNEERELE

2016 2015
2016 5§ 20156
Tax Tax
Before-tax  (expense)/  Net-of-tax  Before-tax (expense)/  Net-of-tax
amount benefit amount amount benefit amount
BiA i
Bad®E () /FE  HeeE  HaeE , ikt &k
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
TR T T THL BT TAL
Exchange differences on translation of: INEBE R
— finandial statements of subsidiaries - B AR
B (48,634) - (48,634) (38684) - (38,684)
4 10 EARNINGS PER SHARE 10 BRER

(a) BREXEF

BREABANAEDIRERARARE
i % B R FE 16 & T 436,132,000 % 7T
(20154F : 326,530,0007% 7T ) © hn#E F
15 72,087,718,000 f% & 3@ A% (2015 :
1,989,341,0000%) * F&EHEMT ¢

(a) Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the
profit attributable to ordinary equity shareholders of the
Company of HK$36,132,000 (2015: HK$326,530,000) and
the weighted average of 2,087,718,000 ordinary shares
(2015: 1,989,341,000), calculated as follows:

EERE T 9H

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Issued ordinary shares at 1 January 71 A1 EI? TEER 2,007,690 417,336
Effect of the Share Subdivision Bt o s 2 (FiiaE 25 ()

(Note 25 (c)) - 1,501,009
Effect of placing of new shares BLERTAR - 70,266
Effect of conversion of AR ESFERTE

convertible bond 76,804 -
Effect of share options exercised IEERENZE 3,224 730
Weighted average number of BRIT SRR T2 (M)

ordinary shares

at 31 December (Note) 2,087,718 1,989,341

MiEE B BT E BRI B SR EAR
B FFERT ARt 54 (A0 RE 25(c) st )
VR BRI -

Note: Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue and basic
EPS were stated after taking into account the effect of the
Share Subdivision (mentioned in note 25(c)).




WREBEBARAT 137
TR

Notes to the Financial Statements
W R R B 5

R 2016412 A31 B (BT AER)
At 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

10 SKREF (&)
(b) EBREEFRF

10 EARNINGS PER SHARE (CONTINUED)

(b) Diluted earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on
the profit attributable to ordinary equity shareholders of
the Company of HK$2,148,000 (2015: HK$329,231,000)
divided by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
of 2,099,507,000 shares (2015: 2,187,293,000) after
adjusting for the effects of deemed issue of shares under the
Company’s pre-IPO share option scheme (note 23), the effect
of deemed conversion of convertible bond (note 21) and the
effect of Share Subdivision.

(i)  Profit attributable to ordinary equity shareholders
of the Company (diluted)

SREERTERBARRERERR
B JE & $12,148,0007% T (20154 ¢
329,231,000 70 ) Br AR EIR B AN A A
BOR A 7B E AT IR AT 8 (B[ 5E23)
BT - BIEBIR AR ES (W&
21) R 2 R BEL AR BN L BR
10 4 7 15 £22,099,507,000 A% (2015 4 :
2,187,293,000 %) 51 & o

() FAFEBEDRREGER (8
)

Profit attributable to ordinary equity RN A EBRERARR

shareholders of the Company FEAE 3 A 36,132 326,530
After tax effect of effective interest B SSE IR &S

on the liability component of BB EE D TR

convertible bond (Note 21) T2 (MEE21) - 3,189

After tax effect of change in fair AR ESFN A TE

value of convertible BETERNTBTE

bond (Note 21) (PM¥&E21) (33,984) (488)
Profit attributable to ordinary equity AQE)EBERR

shareholders of the Company (diluted) FEAEE T (B5%) 2,148 329,231
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At 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

10 EARNINGS PER SHARE (CONTINUED)

(b) Diluted earnings per share (continued)

(ii)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares (ii)
(diluted)

10 SKREF (&)
(b) EBREFERF (K)

ERERNMEF IR (85F)

Weighted average number of TR E 8 (F)

ordinary shares (Note) 2,087,718 1,989,341
Effect of deemed issue of shares under R ARIEA R TR

the Company’s share option scheme T EIBITRO N E

(Note 23) (Note) (B3E23) (3E) = 29,074
Effect of deemed conversion of AR RS A AR fE 5

convertible bond (Note 21) (Note) VRe 2 (fsE21) (5H) 11,789 168,878
Weighted average number of a8 ()

ordinary shares (diluted) (Note) (5%) 2,099,507 2,187,293

Note: Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue,
adjustments for share options and convertible bond,
weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
calculation of diluted EPS and diluted EPS were stated
after taking into account the effect of the Share
Subdivision (note 25(c)).

i BETEAEROINETHE - 3
BIRET B ATRRES T
AR 858 B A E /) LB AR mn s
T3 AR GRS R AR
INEnbari:0p-2-Xt YN QU E=a
25(0)) °
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11 PROPERTY, PLANT, EQUIPMENT, AND LEASEHOLD 11 #¥1¥ - HE  RIEEREE L i
LAND

Interests in
leasehold
land held

for own

Office use under

Solar Plantand  equipment Motor Construction operating

power plants  Buildings machinery and others  vehicles Yacht inprogress  Sub-total lease
# 8
RiEERN
BELHH

EOAEEIR Nt
$'000 §'000 $'000 $'000

i T TR

Cost: B
At 1 January 2015 R2015E1R18 - 72,615 186,057 7,357 7485 - 13,209 286,723 26531 313,254
Exchange adjustments EAZ = (4,651) (10,962 (@11) @17) - (276)  (16,717) (1,549)  (18,266)
Additions #E 152,506 126 3,519 1,760 1,388 35,573 619 195491 - 195491
Transfer from construction BEERTR

in progress - 10,995 2,282 - - - (13277) - - -
Disposals RE - - (161) (984) - - - (1,145) - (1,145)
At 31 December 2015 R2015€12 A318 152,506 79,085 180,735 1,122 8456 35,573 275 464,352 24982 489,334
Accumulated depreciation ZEHTENES

and amortisation:

At 1 January 2015 R2015F 1818 - (21,5200 (64,990 (6,464) (5,176) - - (98,150) (3,383) (101,533)
Exchange adjustments R A% = 1,407 4,097 346 299 = = 6,149 219 6,368
Charge for the year RERE - (4283 (10834 G17) (1,04 Q37) - (19,029 (531)  (19,560)
Written back on disposals HERRRD = = 160 904 = = = 1,064 = 1,064
At 31 December 2015 R2015% 12 A318 - (2439) (71,567 (5731) (5,901) 2,37) - (109,966) (3,695)  (113,661)
Net book value: REFE:

At 31 December 2015 R2015612 4318 152,506 54,689 109,168 1,991 2,555 33,202 2

=

5 354386 21,287 375,673
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|

11 PROPERTY, PLANT, EQUIPMENT, AND LEASEHOLD 11 ¥1¥ - BE  REREE L (E)
LAND (CONTINUED)

Interests in
leasehold
land held

for own

Office use under

Solar Plantand equipment Motor Construction operating

power plants  Buildings machinery and others  vehicles Yacht in progress  Sub-total lease
fefg

BEEAN

WAERE HELHH

BEY BEREE Rt RE B HERIE Uy L

§'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $000

TEx TEn TEz TEx TExR TEz  TER = TER

Cost: R
At 1 January 2016 R2016E1R18 152,506 79,085 180,735 17122 8,456 35,573 275 464,352 24982 489,334
Exchange adjustments EHHAE (14,975) (5,005  (13.472) (453) (473) - (5) (34383 (1,583)  (35,966)
Acquisition of subsidiaries k)N - - 8399 1,180 - - - 45109 - 45109
Additions #E 37,227 138 2,49 1,143 27 123 90,343 131,897 - 131,897
Transfer from construction BaERIR

in progress 90,066 278 269 - - - (90,613) - - -
Disposals RE - - ) (114) - - - (117) - (117)
At 31 December 2016 R2016E12 8318 264,824 74496 213,954 9,478 8,410 35,696 - 606,858 23399 630,257
Accumulated depreciation ESpi gt

and amortisation:
At 1 January 2016 R2016E1R18 - (24396)  (71,567) (5,731) (5,901) (2,371) - (109,966) (3,695) (113,661)
Exchange adjustments EREE 425 1,694 4,862 368 345 - - 7,694 254 7,948
Acquisition of subsidiaries R B AR - - (219) (683) - - - (2:880) - (2880)
Charge for the year RERE (10,185)  (4,066)  (10,367) (891)  (1,032)  (7.140) - (33,681) (498)  (34,179)
Written back on disposals HERAE - - 3 107 - - - 110 - 110
At 31 December 2016 R2016F12A318 (9,760)  (26,768)  (79,266) (6,830) (6,588) (9,511) - (138723 (3,939) (142,662)
Net book value: REFE:

At 31 December 2016 R2016512 4318 255064 47,728 134,688 2,648 1822 26,185 - 468135 19460 487,595
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11 PROPERTY, PLANT, EQUIPMENT, AND LEASEHOLD 11 ¥1¥ - BE  REREE L (E)
LAND (CONTINUED)

(a) The analysis of net book value of properties (a) VEREFERENSWWT :
is as follows:

Medium-term leases in the PRC R HREE 67,188 75,976
Representing: B :
Buildings BF 47,728 54,689
Interests in leasehold land held RBEEHEREAR/
for own use under HE T
operating lease 19,460 21,287
67,188 75,976
Interests in leasehold land held for own use under operating BIELLHERHEE BNEE iR
lease represent land located in the PRC. As at 31 December BRI B A L i o 7220164F 12 A 31
2016, the remaining period of the land use rights ranged H - T AERIGREARE R 42 FE 45
from 42 to 45 years. Fo
(b) Buildings, plant and machinery and interests (b) ZBEY  BMEMMEURELE
in leasehold land held for own use under HEREEANEEL HERE
operating lease pledged for banking facilities RIRTREFET
As at 31 December 2016, motor vehicles, buildings, plant and R2016F 12318 REFE &
machinery and interests in leasehold land held for own use 145,439,000/% 7T (20154 : 163,010,000)
under operating lease with net book value of $145,439,000 BT - FEERY) - MRS FIMES LA RS & T
(2015: $163,010,000) are pledged as security against bank EREEAMMEE L EEE AETHE

loans of certain subsidiaries (see note 20). NEIRERTTE FEER IR (28 M5 20)
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12 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 12 REARNIRE
The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries which TRAEFVNEAEBNESE  EEXEBERE
principally affected the results, assets or liabilities of the Group. The HENWBARE BB ATHEEIN - BT
class of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated. FEORNEREER

Proportion of ownership interest

gt 2 3shid]
DETCEN Place of
place of operation Issued Group's
incorporation/ and and paid effective Held by Held by Principal
Name of company establishment business up capital interest  the Company  a subsidiary activities
HYAH gXR BRAR AREW
ARER Rt 50k HREA ENRE mARARE HNEARER
Ling Xian Fei Yu Import and BERFELOORI) 10 September 2007/ The PRC HKS 100% - 100% Trading of
Export (Shenzhen) Co, Ltd, (“XFY")  BRAG ([LXFY]) The PRC ke 23,180,000 dgarette films
(Note 1) and (Note 2) (mrORME)  2001%9A108/ AT EEERES
i
Jiangsu Sheen Colour Science TR ENRARAT 6 March 2002/ The PRC Usb 100% - 100% Printing of
Technology Co, Ltd. (*1SSC7) (f1ss¢ ) The PRC # 2,176,400 cgarette films
(Note 1) and (Note 2) (mrORMME2)  2002£3868/ 3 BIEERDR)
EF
Qingdao Ener Packaging Technology ~ SEEREEREARLE 27 June 2007/ The PRC UsD 100% - 100%  Manufacturing
Co,, Ltd. ("QD Ener’) (TQD Ener ) The PRC T 12,000,000 of cigarette
(Note 1) and (Note 2) (MEEORME2) 2001568278/ S and BOPP films
i BERENE
EGli
FIE
Xuzhou New Advantage Real Estate  MFTEZRIERE 24 July 2013/ The PRC Usb 100% - 100% Property
Development Co,, Lid. ("NARED") ~ (TNARED ) BIRA\7] The PRC mE 20000000 development
(Note 1) and (Note 2) () R(E2) 2013878248/ e NEER
i
Hong Kong Sheen Tai Investment ERIERRAERAR 10May2013/  HongKong 1) 100% - 100% Investment
Limited (“HKSTLL") (THKSTIL)) Hong Kong & 25,000,000 holding

013E5A108/ e REER
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12 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 12 AMBRARMNIKRE (&)

Proportion of ownership interest

FHRRLTL A

DETCEN Place of
place of operation Issued Group's

incorporation/ and and paid effective Held by Held by Principal
Name of company establishment business ENE] interest  the Company  a subsidiary activities
BAL/
RLAH EXR BEfR A5EN
Rt £33 HRER ERRE ArRERE AWRARKE

Sheen Tai (HK) New Energy IR (B7%) MeFRE 27 November 2013/ HongKong HK$100 100% - 100% Investment
Investment Limited (*STNEILHK)') BRI ([STNEILHK)]) Hong Kong BA BT holding
W13ENMA218/ RERR
Sheen Tai Fnergy Investment JEZeREABRAR 18 November 2013 HongKong UsD100 100% 100% - Investment
Limited (*STEL") ([STEL]) British Virgin lsands ) e holding
("BWI") RERK

W3E11A188/

AERLES
Sheen Tai International Investment BB EEERAA 2May2013  HongKong UsD100 100% 100% - Investment
Limited (“STIL") ([STEL]) British Virgin lsands ) e holding
1) FARR

01355828/

ABRLES
Century Leader Asia Limited FEDNERAT 2Apil 20077 HongKong  HK$10,000 100% - 100% Investment
("CLAL") (fciaL)) Hong Kong B BT holding and
00754828/ Trading of
Bk dgarette films
RARRA
BEERES
Sheen China Group Holdings JEZSBERARDE 27 November 2008/ Hong Kong UsD10 100% 100% - Investment
Inc. (“SCGHI") (ISCGHI) British Virgin Islands &% N holding
("BWI") RERR

WBENE2IR/

EBRuEE
Sheen China Group Holdings JBESEZRARAE 5 September 2008/ HongKong HKS 1 100% - 100% Investment
Liited (“SCGHL") (TSCGHL)) Hong Kong B BT holding
00859558/ REAK
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|
12 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 12 AMBRARMNIKRE (&)

Proportion of ownership interest
Fra R bl

Date and Place of

place of operation Issued Group's

incorporation/ and and paid effective Held by Held by Principal
Name of company establishment business YENE] interest  the Company  a subsidiary activities
BAL/
RLAH EXR BEfR A5EN
Rt £ 8 HREx ERRE ArRERE ANRARKE

Sheen China (Hong Kong) I (F%)ERAR 20August 1997/ Hong Kong  HK$12,600,000 100% - 100% Trading of
Limited (*HKSC") (THKSC) Hong Kong &% B cigarette films
1997585208/ EEEEES
Shenzhen Shuntai New Energy RIESH e FRE 31 March 2015/ The PRC RMB160,000,000 100% = 100% Trading
Science Technology Co, Ltd. BIRRE (TSZNE) The PRC G ARE 85
("SZNE") (Note 1) and (Note 2) (mrORME2) 201538318/
i
Xuzhou Shuntai New Energy MBS REE 21 April 2015/ The PRC RMB39,000,000 100% = 100%  Generation of
Power Generation Co,, Ltd. BRA (TXNE)) The PRC EF ARE photovaltaic power
("XINE") (Note 1) and (Note 2) (M R(WE2) 01554808/ KHREE
i
Hong Kong Taiwo Holding Limited B AR ARAR 31Juy 2015 HongKong HK$100 100% - 100%  Investment
("HKTHL") (THKTHL)) Hong Kong &k o holding
015578318/ REBR
Hami Shuntai New Energy Co,, Ltd. BB 8 EERAR 29 April 2015/ The PRC RMB2,000,000 100% = 100% R&D of
("HMNE") (Note 1) and (Note 4) (THMNE]) The PRC i ARE photovoltaic
(M) R(KE4) 2015545298/ products
" FRERATE
Treasure Cloud Limited Treasure Cloud Limited 4Jan 2016/ Hong Kong USD1 100% 100% - Investment
(Incorporated in BVI) (‘1) British Virgin Islands B e holding
(1C) ('BVI") RARK
WI651A48/
ABRAHE
Sheen Tai Cloud Network Limited ERERERRATA 31 August 2016/ Hong Kong UsD100 52% 52% = Investment
(“STCNL") (Note 5) (TSTCNLI)(KFgE5) — Briish Virgin Islands B e holding
("BWI") REAR
W016%8A318/

ERARE
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12

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Name of company

Cheng Jun Group Limited (“CJGL")

Joy Treasure Investments Limited
(“JTIL") (Note 3) and (Note 6)

Falcon Wisdom Limited (“FW")

China City Cloud Network Sci.
&Tech. Limited (“CCCN")
(Note 3)

Union Winful Limited (“UW")

China Blue Inc Limited (“CBIL")
(Note 3)

Date and
place of

incorporation/
establishment
BAL/
R BH
Rt

AEEBERAT 30 September 2016/
(fcsaLl) British Virgin Islands
("BVI")

016598308/

ARRAEE

HEREERAR (ML) 14 September 2016/
(f5E3) R (BzE6)  Bitish Virgin Islands
("Bvr")

016595148/

EBRaE

EEERAR(FW]) 18 December 2015/
Hong Kong
0156128188/

HERTERERE 29 August 2016/
BRAF(TCCOND) Hong Kong
(Rt3) 016%8A298/

BAKEBRAG(UW]) 5 November 2014/
Hong Kong
W14E11858/

REBRAT(CBILY) 1 November 2016/
(H3E3) Hong Kong
016%11818/

Place of
operation
and
business

FHHH

Hong Kong

Hong Kong
3

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

12 REEARRE (&)

Proportion of ownership interest

FHRRLTL A

Issued Group's
and paid effective Held by Held by
ENE] interest  the Company  a subsidiary

B&AR ARAH
HrEx EREE mR0ARE AWEARRA

UsD100 100% 100% =
9

UsD100 51% 51% =
I
HKS 1 100% = 100%
AL

HK$100 52% = 52%
B
HKS1 100% = 100%
AL

HK$100 51% = 51%
B

Principal
activities

Investment
holding
HARRK

Investment
holding
RERK

Investment
holding
RERR

Investment
holding
RARR

Investment
holding
RERR

Investment
holding
AR
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2016412 A31 B BT AER)

At 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

|
12 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 12 AMBRARMNIKRE (&)

Proportion of ownership interest
Fra R bl

Date and Place of

place of operation Issued Group's

incorporation/ and and paid effective Held by Held by Principal
Name of company establishment business YENE] interest  the Company  a subsidiary activities
BAL/
RLAH EXR BEfR A5EN
Rt £ 8 HREx ERRE ArRERE ANRARKE

Hong Kong Sheen Dragon ErRhERABRAR 28July 2004/ Hong Kong HK$100 51% - 51% Investment
Investment Company Limited (THKSDIJ) (Bi3E3) Hong Kong B BT holding
("HKSDI") (Note 3) 004575288/ RERR

Sheyang Tengyun Information SIBREESHEERAT  30May 2016/ The PRC  RMB21,167,500 100% - 100%  Cloud-related
Technology Co,, Ltd. (“SYTY") (Isyrv]) The PRC e N business
(Note 1) and (Note 2) (MErORME2)  2016%58308/ L7

i

Xuyi Guangcai Information FEREAGESREARAR 27 May 2016/ The PRC RMB21,167,500 100% - 100%  Cloud-related
Technology Co, Ltd. (“XYGC") (Ixvec)) The PRC EF ARE business
(Note 1) and (Note 2) (rORME2) 6558278/ ety

EP

Xuzhou Shuntai Agricultural BMIBRRSBEBRAF 16 February 2016/ The PRC RMB10,000,000 100% - 100%  Agiculture
Technology Co, Ltd. (“XZNY") (Txany ) The PRC G NGt Technology
(Note 1) and (Note 2 (mrORMME2)  016%2A168/ R

'?

Shenzhen Qianhai Tengzhiyun BT RS 5 May 2016/ The PRC - 100% - 100%  Cloud-related
Network Sci. & Tech. Limited BRAR(SZQH]) The PRC e business
(*SZTQH") (Note 1) and (Note 2) (MEORME) 201655858/ B2

H

Harbin Binghe Information REEAAEEREERAE  7lune 2016/ The PRC - 100% - 100%  Cloud-related
Technology Co,, Ltd. (“HEBBH") (THEBBH) The PRC s business
(Note 1) and (Note 2) (W) R(KE2) 20165678/ =3

P
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12 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 12 AMBRARMNIKRE (&)

Proportion of ownership interest

FHRRLTL A

DETCEN Place of
place of operation Issued Group's

incorporation/ and and paid effective Held by Held by Principal
Name of company establishment business ENE] interest  the Company  a subsidiary activities
BAL/
RLAH EXR BEfR A5EN
Rt £33 HRER ERRE ArRERE AWRARKE

Shenzhen Qianhai Taizhiyun Network — RAITEZ SRR 14 December 2016/ The PRC - 52% - 52%  Cloud-related
Sci. & Tech. Limited “SZQH") BRAR(S2oH]) The PRC e business
(Note 1) and (Note 3) (MO R(WE3) 016128148/ 255

hE

Yancheng Renhe Network S5 ATIBERI AR 12 September 2013/ The PRC RMB1,000,000 52% - 5%  Cloud-felated
Sci. & Tech. Limited (“YCRH') (TYCRHD) The PRC i NEH business
(Note 1) and (Note 3) (1) R (HsE3)  2013%9AR128/ E=E3

e

Nanjing Qing Fang Construction BRERERERARAA 19 December 2016/ The PRC - 51% - 51% Property
Management Co,, Ltd. (“NJQF") (TNQF)) The PRC # management
(Note 1) and (Note 3) (W R(KE3) 20165128198/ UESH:

hE

Xuzhou Lvzhou Property Management  RMENAEEZARAR 17 March 2006/ ThePRC  RMB1,602,379 51% - 51% Property
Co, Ltd. ("X212") (Ixaiz)) The PRC e AR# management
(Note 1) and (Note 3) (M R(KE3) 2006538178/ U

i
Note 1: The English translation of the names is for reference only. The Mz 1 RNAHHBEEERS2E  Z5EENE
official names of these entities are in Chinese. T BTBIAR SURZE o

Note 2: These entities are wholly foreign-owned enterprises in PRC. Mz 2 : ZEEBRATEEIIERE -

Note 3: These entities are equity joint ventures. MizE 3 ZEZBRREEDE -

Note 4: Hami Shuntai New Energy Co., Ltd. was liquidated on May 30, Mz 4 - REIERFERER A RN 201655 A30H

2016. B e
Note 5: STCNL transferred 48% shares to Platinum Resources Enterprises st s: IEREM/EBR D AN2016F12A31H
Limited on 31 December 2016. #48% ) B 17 8 3% % Platinum Resources
Enterprises Limited °
Note 6: JTIL transferred 49% shares to Outasite Top Holdings Limited on 31 Mize: HEREBRAAN2016F12 431 H #

December 2016. 49% MRMHERE MERIERBR AT
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13 GOODWILL 13 BE&
$'000
FET

Cost and carrying amount: RARREEE :

At 1 January 2015, 31 December 2015 20151 H1H 2015412 A31H
and 1 January 2016 201651 A1 H =
Additions through business combinations — FEBMEAHHEE 52,475
At 31 December 2016 R 20164F 12 31 H 52,475

On 30 June 2016, the Company had acquired Treasure Cloud
Limited and its subsidiaries (“Treasure Cloud Group”) which
engages in the cloud-related business by issuing four tranches of
convertible bonds with total principal amounts of HK$236,160,000
(see note 30(a)). The goodwill arose from the acquisition of Treasure
Cloud Limited, amounting to HK$49,645,000, which represented
the excess of the aggregate purchase price over the fair value of the
net identifiable assets acquired in business combination.

On 31 December 2016, the Company had acquired Yancheng
Renhe Network Sci. & Tech. Limited (“YCRH") which engages in the
cloud-related business at consideration of RMB1,550,000 (see note
30(b)). The goodwill mainly arose from the acquisition of Yancheng
Renhe Network Sci. & Tech. Limited amounting to HK$2,830,000,
which represented the excess of the aggregate purchase price over
the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired in business
combination.

Impairment tests for cash-generating unit (“CGU")
containing goodwill

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units (CGU)
identified according to company of operation and timing as follows:

Treasure Cloud Group (a)
YCRH (b)

Treasure Cloud Group (a)

BB A MR R AR AT (b)

7K2016%F6 A308 @ ANAFBBIEFEITIUHLA]
B ES - A4 & 4258 236,160,000%8 T W B
T 1 E = 7 fyTreasure Cloud Limited 2 &
& A 7 ([Treasure Cloud £ & |) (2 BIKt st
30(a)) ° B R E = 22k 5 Ui Treasure Cloud
Limited * A&t 49,645,000/8 7T © HHE RIEEKE
SO IERN R AT EENEREERD
NEERSEE -

M20165F 128318 KA 2 & U AR
1,550,000 JC 42 B8 T 1 B E E A B A F1 A
BERHEBR AR - (2 E30b) BEEE
REWBERAMBEBEEER AR A5
1,850,000 87T - HHEREFEBE Ot R IR
AR FEENARRERL A TENSEE -

HESHENREEAET(REEE
B ) fmER=

BERBARNEEXHREERENEER
SENCHAREEL BN

49,645 =
2,830 =

52,475 =
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13 GOODWILL (CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

Treasure Cloud Group

For the purpose of goodwill impairment testing in respect of
acquisition of Treasure Cloud Group, goodwill arising from
the business combinations was allocated to the CGU of
Treasure Cloud Group, which is the Treasure Cloud Group’s
cloud-related business.

The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined based
on value in use calculation, which uses cash flow projections
based on financial budgets approved by management
covering a ten-year period. Cash flows beyond the ten-
year period are extrapolated using an estimated weighted
average growth rate of 3% for the CGU which is consistent
with the forecast included in industry reports. The growth
rates used do not exceed the long-term average growth rates
for the business in which the CGU operates. The cash flows
are discounted using a discount rate of 20%. The discount
rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the
relevant segments.

The recoverable amount of the CGU based on the value-in-
use calculations is higher than its carrying amount as of 31
December 2016. The Group performs annual impairment test
on goodwill at the end of the reporting period. Accordingly,
no impairment loss for goodwill has been recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

YCRH

No impairment test was performed for acquisition of YCRH
since goodwill arose from this acquisition on 31 December
2016.

13 BHE(#E)

(a)

(b)

Treasure Cloud Group

4 72 U B Treasure Cloud Group Y 7 2
WEAR  BEEEHELENEESR
Treasure Cloud Group 838 & E£E T
B Treasure Cloud Group F)SEZ75 -

ReEL BTN AN ESEIRREREE
AHEDAERE - EREEEARAR
RemETARIABEE M ENRET
FHRENABRERER - ZRSELE
TR TFHRRENASRERM 3% 0E
FHIE IR R EHEE - IR KT
HENAERR N - ZIBETRFES
ReELBETMRERBTHNFHORAE
RE - HEMER20 % BT HEITR
B o FRAMBRR R EAIGRLIER - ARBR
BRED BV ERR

R2016F 12 A318 - RIFFEREERT
R AEENRESELEITMAIKE SR
BREREE - AEESFRIRERY
RIEEITRERIR - At - AEEWEE
e EHWER T EREERERRE

B ANREDRBRAF

RNEBE W BB 20164F 12 A31 B Uk
Bk AR EHE AR A R E L Em BT
SRR, o
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At 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

14 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 14 BREE
Cloud Platform
Operating
Software Agreement
Bt ZETEEENS
$'000 $'000
FAT FAT
Cost: AR :
At 1 January 2015 7201541818 247 - 247
Addition ®E 1,024 - 1,024
Exchange adjustments b AR (40) = (40)
At 31 December 2015 7201512 A31H 1,231 - 1,231
Accumulated amortisation: HETE
At 1 January 2015 7201541818 (122) - (122)
Exchange adjustments bE AR 8 - 8
Charge for the year REHE (35) = 35)
At 31 December 2015 201512 A31H (149) - (149)
Net book value: BRERE :
At 31 December 2015 2015412 A31H 1,082 — 1,082
Cost: A :
At 1 January 2016 R2016F1 418 1,231 - 1,231
Addition e 9,780 - 9,780
Acquisition of subsidiaries g1y =Ml 1,194 183,743 184,937
Exchange adjustments M N (485) = (485)
At 31 December 2016 K2016F 12 A31H 11,720 183,743 195,463
Accumulated amortisation: SETEEY
At 1 January 2016 201651 A1 H (149) - (149)
Acquisition of subsidiaries gy =Ml (96) - (96)
Exchange adjustments M 5, 5 B 48 - 48
Charge for the year KEE (936) (9,185) (10,121)
At 31 December 2016 R2016F 12 A31H (1,133) (9,185) (10,318)
Net book value: BREVFE
At 31 December 2016 R2016%F 12 A31H 10,587 174,558 185,145

FRHEERCDHARSBERRN [HERK]

The amortisation charge for the year is included in “cost of sales” in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss. Ao
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15 FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 15 BAFEFFEAHSEH T AZHE
PROFIT OR LOSS HNEMEE

Equity securities held for trading FEEERN F 5
Listed equity securities at fair value in BB EMUARATEFENRAFS
Hong Kong (Note 26(f)(i)) (B &E 26()()) 55,839 83,410
Wealth management products TP B m (BT 26()())
(Note 26(f)(i)) 168,809 =
224,648 83,410
16 INVENTORIES 16 F&
(a) Inventories in the consolidated statements of () KEMBEMRRARFIZINTFESR
financial position comprise: 5E

Packaging materials manufacturing B2k EYEE 5

and trading
Raw materials 5 52,269 47,015
Work in progress ERM 7,698 9,827
Finished goods BIR SR 32,746 26,582
92,713 83,424
Property development MEER

Land held for development for sale  #{E3E LA S5 E B L3 196,176 196,176

Property under development BRFENYE
for sale 393,316 137,077
589,492 BBBWISS

682,205 416,677
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16 INVENTORIES (CONTINUED) 16 FE (&)
(b) The analysis of carrying value of properties (b) ERBUBHENYENKREE
development for sale is as follows: EoHfah :

Outside Hong Kong BEEZEIN
- 50 years or more (long leases) - 50F s A E (REFE 589,492 333,253
() The analysis of the amount of inventories () BRAXHIFTABENFER
recognised as an expense and included in BHoMmamh :

profit or loss is as follows:

Carrying amount of inventories sold E&FEHREE 277,768 338,547
Recognition/(reversal) of R,/ (B ) FEMOR
write-down of inventories 315 (260)
278,083 338,287
The reversal of write-down of inventories made in prior years HAREEEREMNIFFERSER - Bt

arose due to sales of impaired non-cigarette packaging films. BRI AT FEFEMOR
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17 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

17 EZRKWFEREMEWRRE

Trade debtors and bills receivable B 5 EUGRIE & BN E 1% 218,848 309,104
Less: Allowance from doubtful debts B REREES (HE17(0b))

(Note 17(b)) (2,829) (4,648)
216,019 304,456

Deposits, prepayments and & BNRREMERIE

other receivables

— third parties -%=F 95,650 24,900
311,669 329,356

All of the other trade and other receivables are expected to be
recovered or recognised as expense within one year.

(a) Ageing analysis:

As of the end of the reporting period, the ageing analysis of
trade debtors and bills receivable (which are included in trade
and other receivables), based on the invoice date and net of
allowance for doubtful debts, is as follows:

P A EoAth 5 FE MUK IR K H b 8 W 5K IR 15 T8 1
R—FRKEHER B o

(a) FRERD AT :

REREHR - SIFEE 5 FE ARSI H Ao
WHET W E 5 RSB RE (B
HRR R AR ) BRI D ITIR BT A 5t
BT

2016
2016
Trade
debtors
B3
FEWRE
$'000
FHET

2015
20154
Trade
debtors
25
FEWR IR
$'000
FAT

Bills
receivable

Bills
receivable

AL e
$'000
FET

LR ES S
$'000
TAT

Less than 30 days PH30H 126,112 1,599 41,332 90,410
31 -90 days 31290 H 56,397 8,145 62,875 15,154
91 - 180 days 91£E180H 11,235 1,686 28,721 62,379
181 - 365 days 181 £ 365 H 9,671 45 2,229 193
Over 365 days #BiE365H 1,129 - 1,008 155

204,544 11,475 136,165 168,291
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|
17 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED) 17
(@) Ageing analysis: (continued)

Trade debtors and bills receivable are due within 30 to 180
days from the invoice date. Further details on the Group’s
credit policy are set out in note 26(a).

(b) Impairment of trade debtors and bills receivable

Impairment losses in respect of trade debtors and bills
receivable are recorded using an allowance account unless the
Group s satisfied that recovery of the amount is remote, in
which case the impairment loss is directly written off against
trade debtors and bills receivable directly (see note 2(j)(i)).

The movement in the allowance for doubtful debts during the
year, including both specific and collective loss components,
is as follows:

B 5 BWRIARE BV (&)
(@) FRERZDAT - ()

FEURBR N FE W 22 4 B B 2 H BB AT 30
KZE 180 AANEH - NEEMEEEERF
1EEFIRHIFE 26 (a) °

(b) EZEERREERRERE

B 5 RUSRR R BN ERREE R R
RERRRREE - RIFARERRKREHN
ARG - BRI RBEBENEEE
BOhHE AR R B R R (2B 2()
@) °

AR RIS (DIEEE R RERY
B BRBAT :

At 1 January ®m1H1H 4,648 1,830
Impairment loss (reversed)/recognised (@) BRERREREE (1,819) 2,818
At 31 December M12A31H 2,829 4,648

As of 31 December 2016, an impairment loss of
HK$2,828,700 (2015: HK$4,648,000) was recognised and
provided for as a result from the assessment of the Group’s
trade receivables due from third parties of HK$2,828,700
(2015: HK$4,648,000) that individually determined to be
impaired. The individually impaired trade receivables mainly
relate to customers who are in financial difficulties and the
likelihood of recoverability is expected to be in doubt. The
Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.

Trade receivables due from third parties that are past due
but not impaired relate to creditworthy customers who have
maintained a close working relationship with the Group and
have consistent payment records.

R2016F 128318 BFFEA —EAR
EEMEKE=FEFENERERENE
5 FE U BR 702,828,700 JT (20154 :
4,648,000 7T ) M AER M ETHE AR B &8
#%2,828,70087L(20154F : 4,648,000
PETT) o (AR FEU R S AR A IR R E
TESRREFRAMBEE - meak
EIERIFRIBRI A REIE B 5 o NEEIW ERR
ZEREARFBEAERG -

EAHERRENEKRE =TT RREEE
REFHNEFER - BLRPENEEFHR
Y M AEREEIFERYT o
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17 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

(c)

(d)

Trade and bills receivable that are not impaired:

The ageing analysis of trade debtors and bills receivable
that are neither individually nor collectively considered to be
impaired are as follows:

17 BZBRYGIER EARUGRIRE ()

(9]

2 LA 0 B 59 FE M B T PG
R

W AR AE R R BT BB R B 5 B R
RN ERRBEORREIMAOT

Current BNER 172,093 251,601
Less than 1 month past due BEITEAT 19,767 17,844
1 to 3 months past due wHEI1 =38 A 17,310 29,066
More than 3 months past due BHI3E A AL 6,849 5,945
Amount past due BMESRE 43,926 52,855

216,019 304,456

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate
to a wide range of customers for whom there was no recent
history default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to
the trade balance with a number of independent customers
that have a good track record with the Group. Based on
past experience, management believes that no impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as there
has not been a significant change in credit quality and the
balance are still considered fully recoverable.

Impairment of other receivables and
prepayments

At 31 December 2016, a provision of HK$52,000 was
reversed for other receivables. (2015: a provision of
HK$909,000 was provided). And a provision of HK$3,354,000
(2015: Nil) was provided for prepayments.

(d)

R BRI E R YR BRI R B 1
REFNREEF B °

EAHERBRENRKTS R ZRERE
BBERFEBERNNORZEIES - &
BERA  REAELR BRNMEEER
WREBARAE - A BRTIIRRSA]
AEHE - EitEARA EaEHRE
RE AR -

Ht W R AN RRE

R2016F12 A31H * EsHE M EW K
#8 [5]52,00078 JT (20154 : 5t 12 B &
909,000 7T ) R o TMBLTE R FREH IR
3,354,000/ 7T (20154 + T ) R4 o
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18 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 18 BEeRBEEEEEH
(@) Cash and cash equivalents comprise: (a) BERBEEESEEABE

Cash at bank and on hand RITEHRFRE 171,003 194,410
Cash and cash equivalents in the fRa MBANRRPTREY

consolidated statement of ReRBEFMHEIER

financial position 171,003 194,410
Overdrafts from banks and other RITME M & RS

financial institution (Note 20) (MF7E20) - (950)
Cash and cash equivalents in the HEBRSMERATH

consolidated cash flow statement ReRBEEFMEIER 171,003 193,460
As at 31 December 2015 and 2016, cash at bank and R20165 2 20155F 12 A 318 » FHUAH
on hand placed with banks in the PRC amounting to Bl ) iR T17 ;FIER € 9 5l /& 152,008,000
$152,008,000 and $94,505,000 respectively. Remittance of 7570 &% 94,505,000 7T © #E P F[E &
funds out of the PRC is subject to the exchange restriction B /A R BT T HE AN A SN B I P AR AR o

imposed by the PRC government.
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18 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUED) 18 RERHEESEEER (HF)
(b) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to (b) FAGAEREKEETHELENRE
cash generated from operations: AV R -

Operating activities ReEE
Profit before taxation A 47,984 381,164
Adjustments for: FHEIER ¢
Amortisation of intangible assets B E 5(c) 10,121 35
Depreciation and amortisation [EE B EHTE R
of fixed assets 5(c) 34,179 19,560
Finance costs B R AN 5(a) 8,561 15,422
Dividend income from equity BEEHFHNREUA
securities 4 (1,094) (516)
Interest income FLEMA 4 (4,311) (6,103)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary i E B A Rl Atz - (362,125)
Gain on acquisition of a subsidiary — YZEERT B A Al K Yk (365) -
Dividend income from a liquidated B 58MB A AR EUWA
subsidiary 4 - (2,016)
Fair value change of convertible ARESFH AT EEE
bonds 4 (33,984) (488)
Loss/(gain) on equity securities BEFHFAEE () 4 21,597 (896)
Net loss on sale of property, HEmE -
plant and equipment R M i R s 18 F 2R 5(c) 7 79
Equity settled share-based PARE R 45 5 DA D A B R
payment expenses EOENEN 5(b) 7.320 9,685
Net foreign exchange (gain)/loss EX (%) i858 (523) 16,579

Operating profit before changes &IiE¥& & % 851 L& HF

in working capital 89,492 70,380
Increase in inventories FEEMm (317,135) (118,950)
(Increase)/decrease in trade and B S REBGRIE R

other receivables HithpE e FIE (380) R (117,050) 29,698
Increase in trade and B ZENFIER

other payables LAt A FRIEIE AN 726,779 92,304

Cash generated from operations L& fr5RE 382,086 73,432
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|
19 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 19 ESENFEREME[SFIE

Trade and bills payable B 5 PR IE R H At R AR 92,544 130,790
Advances received BAEEEN 686,376 5,779
Other payables and accruals H b e FOE K EEHE

— related parties — R 12,830 71,125

— others - Hftb 95,260 106,369
Amount due to the FERT AR AR R FRE = 5 IE

Controlling shareholder and director

— Mr Guo Yumin -BER%E 1,565 1,791

888,575 315,854

All of the trade and other payables are expected to be settled within FrE 8 5 B 518 R H A N SRIBTEHAR — 5
one year or are repayable on demand. RSB IRFKEEE o
As of the end of the reporting period, the ageing analysis of trade RERE B - FI7EE 5 FE T BR SR AN H i JE 3K
creditors and bills payable (which are included in trade and other BN E SRR BN =3 = A 8t
payables), based on the invoice date, is as follows: BHBRERITAT -

2016 2015
2016 F 20154
Trade Bills Trade Bills

EVEL [ payable payable payable

5 85
FEAFRIE ENRE FERT IR BRI
$'000 $'000 $'000 $°000
TEx FTExT FTAET THET

Due within 1 month or on demand 118 A R EIEsk

BEsk 74,511 1,060 107,040 9,582
Due after 1 month but 118 1818 3 & A
within 3 months NEIHA 13,785 - 2,543 6,073
Due after 3 months but 3fEAZE6EA
within 6 months A EIHA 1,512 - 2,192 1,683
Due more than 6 months 6 & B 12253 1,676 - 1,677 =

91,484 1,060 113,452 17,338
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20 BANK LOANS AND OVERDRAFTS 20 RITERMES
At 31 December 2015 and 2016, the bank loans and overdrafts M2016F 20154 12 A31 8 @ RITERAMEAE
were repayable as follows: XEEFE

Wit f yeerereneimend (GZE . U R S

After 1 year but within 2 years 1F1&E2FR 217 228

After 2 years but within 5 years 2FBEBSFA 228 437

e eeeeeoeeeieeeoeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaeeeeeeeeeeen..... | . o
144,485 96,454

Representing: Bp:
Unsecured overdrafts from banks HRITREM S REERNEEREY

and other financial institution (3£ 18(a))

(Note 18(a)) - 950
Bank loans IRITER
— Secured - B 118,521 72,281
— Unsecured — 25,964 23,223

144,485 96,454
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20 BANK LOANS AND OVERDRAFTS (CONTINUED)

21

At 31 December 2015 and 2016, the banking facilities of the Group
totaling $382,579,000 and $408,718,000 respectively were utilised
to the extent of $96,454,000 and $144,485,000 respectively.
Certain bank loans were secured by assets of the Group as set out
below:

20 RITERMEX (&)

MW20154 K% 2016412 A318 * XA T A&
2 Rl & /382,579,000 JT K 408,718,000 7%
JCHIERTT R E B 9 5 &) A 96,454,000 7% 7T AN
144,485,000/87C - HAEBHEERRNE T
IBITEREHIIT

Restricted cash XPRHRE 1 3,628

Property, plant and equipment WE - BE - REREE LM
and leasehold land 145,439 163,010
145,440 166,638

All of the Group’s banking facilities are subject to the fulfilment of
covenants relating to certain of the Group’s balance sheet ratios,
as are commonly found in lending arrangements with financial
institutions. If the Group were to breach the covenants the drawn
down facilities would become payable on demand. The Group
regularly monitors its compliance with these covenants. Further
details of the Group’s management of liquidity risk are set out
in note 26(b). As at 31 December 2015 and 2016 none of the
covenants relating to drawn down facilities had been breached.

CONVERTIBLE BOND
(a) 2014 Convertible Bond

On 30 June 2014, the Company issued convertible bond
(the “2014 Convertible Bond”) in the principal amount of
HK$165,000,000 to the Controlling Shareholder and director,
Mr Guo Yumin. The maturity date of the 2014 Convertible
Bond is on the third anniversary of the date of issuance (i.e.
30 June 2017). The 2014 Convertible Bond bears interest
at 3% per annum. No security or guarantee is granted in
respect of the 2014 Convertible Bond. The 2014 Convertible
Bond can be converted into 398,069,960 shares at the initial
conversion price HK$0.4145 after the effect of the Share
Subdivision (subject to adjustment pursuant to the terms of
the convertible bond).

21

FNESHEETINEREELE & &
EEMBRITERGEEOXHINASEE R LE
EBBLHEMNEETLERTERIT - MRASE
EEREENESE  HEREERALEERN
RKEE AEESTHERZLENETER
EAASERDESCRRERETENRE &
FITA KT 5E 26 (b) © 7220154 20164512 A 31
H BERAEREENZHTERER

GRSt
(a) 2014 FErARESH

201446 A30 8 » AR Al [AE IR AL R ¥k
EEFER S EEITAE%E 165,000,000
BT H AR E S ([2014F AJ R &
%) 2014 F F AT MR EH B R EHT
BE=EF% B (20179F6 H308)
B WIRFEFEIETS o XA AT
22014 F AT R IR E FH B A E AR A
HER ° 2014 F A 12 R (& 5 0] R AR AR
BB RN S ER(E0.4145 8 L (AT AR
BB EFNERTURARE)ERA
398,069,960 %A% 7 °
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21 CONVERTIBLE BOND (CONTINUED) 21 "ARERES (8)
(a) 2014 Convertible Bond (continued) (a) 2014 FErRRES (8)
The Company may at any time before the maturity date of AR R AIBERFE 2014 F Al R AR (F 5B HA
the 2014 Convertible Bond, by serving at least seven days HAT - [ #RESHFEASLELT
prior written notice on the holder of the 2014 Convertible DRERNEMBAN  SNEEEELAN
Bond with the total amount proposed to be redeemed from R - RRE T ERARRES S
such holder specified therein, redeem the 2014 Convertible MAcEGERZFE)  BEO2E80m
Bond (in whole or in part) at 100% to the principal amount BIRES (2 HE P ED) o BARF]
(together with the accrued interests) of the part of the 2014 HE [0 B (] AT IR AR (E S S REAS IR L A8 o

Convertible Bond to be redeemed. Any amount of the 2014
Convertible Bond which is redeemed by the Company will
forthwith be cancelled.

At 31 December 2016, there is no outstanding principal R2016F 12 A31H » 1R2014%F6 A 30
amount of this convertible bond issued on 30 June 2014. AT RIRESTEREESE -
For the 2014 Convertible Bond, the detailed components are 2014 F A AR E A WA KB D DT
analysed as follows: mr

Host liability Derivative

Component component

FEBE PTHETHE
2B 7B
$'000 $'000
FAT FABT
Balance at 31 December 2014 R2014F 12 A 31 BRES 69,159 1,891 71,050
Interest expenses (Note 5(a)) F 2R (KsE5)) 3,189 = 3,189
Change in fair value of derivative PTHETEBHH AT ELE)
component (Note 4) (MF7E4) - (488) (488)
Interest paid 2 FE (3,150) = (3,150)
Balance at 31 December 2015 R 20154 12 A 31 BAY&H 69,198 1,403 70,601
Less: Derivative component o STAE T AES = (1,403) (1,403)

Non-current portion of convertible ~ 72015412 A31H
bonds at 31 December 2015 AR A Y FEBNERER 69,198 - 69,198
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21 CONVERTIBLE BOND (CONTINUED) 21 AERES (&)
(a) 2014 Convertible Bond (continued) (a) 2014 FErRRES (8)
Host liability Derivative
Component component Total
FEEE TR
=B =i #ot
$'000 $'000 $'000
FH&T FET FET
Balance at 31 December 2015 2015 12 A 31 BW&EER 69,198 1,403 70,601
Interest expenses (Note 5(a)) B (MtsE5@)) 1,312 = 1,312
Convert to new shares NS AR5 (70,510) (1,403) (71,913)
Balance at 31 December 2016 R2016 12 A 31 BHY& 64 - - -
Less: Derivative component W PTETARY - = =

Non-current portion of convertible 720164 12 A31 H

bonds at 31 December 2016 AIRRES B IERNER S - - -
(i)  Interest expense on the convertible bond is calculated (i) ARBRESFOHEXHERERF
using the effective interest method by applying the TENEBRFFIE3.83% it HAE
effective interest rate of 3.83% per annum to the B5 e

liability component.

(i) On 19 July 2016, Mr Guo Yumin exercised his (i)  M2016F78198 ' FFERLAE
conversion rights of 2014 Convertible Bond at the initial VAR HA(E 0.4145 BT/ TIE E
conversion price HK$0.4145. As a result, the Company 2014 F A AR B FH R AR AE o
issued 168,878,166 ordinary shares accordingly. bt - K2R3 17168,878,166 X &




WREBEBARAT
TR

Notes to the Financial Statements
W R R B 5

R 2016412 A31 B (BT AER)
At 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

21

CONVERTIBLE BOND (CONTINUED)
(b) 2016 Convertible Bond

On 17 March 2016, the Company entered into a sale and
purchase agreement (the “Sale and Purchase Agreement”)
with Bloom Shine Investments Limited (“Bloom Shine”) and
announced a plan to issue four tranches of convertible bonds
(the “2016 Convertible Bond”) with total principal amounts
of HK$236,160,000 to Bloom Shine (see note 30). The
maturity date of the 2016 Convertible Bond is on the second
anniversary of the date of issuance. The 2016 Convertible
Bond will not bear any interest. The 2016 Convertible Bond
can be converted into 328,000,000 shares at the initial
conversion price HK$0.72 (subject to adjustment pursuant to
the terms of the convertible bond).

Bondholder can assign or transfer in whole or in part the
2016 Convertible Bond (multiples of HK$576,000 of the
fair value of the 2016 Convertible Bond), provided that the
2016 Convertible Bond cannot be assigned or transferred to
connected persons (as defined under the Listing Rules) of the
Company except in compliance with the Listing Rules and the
Takeovers Code.

If the bondholder does not exercise his or her conversion
rights, the Company shall, in any time after the issue of the
2016 Convertible Bond and before the first anniversary of the
issue of the 2016 Convertible Bond, have the right to redeem
any unexercised 2016 Convertible Bond with an amount
equivalent to 160% of the unexercised principal amount on
a specified date of redemption by giving a 5-days prior notice
to the bondholder (such notice being irrevocable and cannot
be opposed by the bondholder).

If the bondholder does not exercise his or her conversion
rights, the Company shall, in any time after the first
anniversary of the issue of the 2016 Convertible Bond and
before the second anniversary of the issue of the 2016
Convertible Bond, have the right to redeem any unexercised
2016 Convertible Bond with an amount equivalent to 140%
of the unexercised principal amount on a specified date of
redemption by giving a 5-days prior notice to the bondholder
(such notice being irrevocable and cannot be opposed by the
bondholder).

21

AR ES (&)
(b) 2016 FrARESH

RK2016E3 178 + & A &) BiBloom
Shine Investments Limited ([Bloom
Shinel) 51 32 B B % #& I 5 5 5 &l
[ Bloom Shine#¥ 77 PO #t A 32 & (& %
(2016 F AR ESR]) - AL EE
236,160,000 7 7t ( 2 B Fff 5£30) - 2016
FAMREFBRBETAEMAFE B
Hm - M B AEHEMFIE 2016 F AR
REH IR S EIRE 0.728 T (RI 1R
BOMRESFOBERTUNAR) E8RA
328,000,000 R% A% 7

EHFHA AR HEskEE 2016 Al AR (E
5 (28 ETESD - L2016 AR ES
KA ER 576,000 8 T EETE) - M
2016 AT IR R B2 A sl ok 885 7 @
AT (EER(EMAAD) - BAEK E
MRAND KU EE ST RIDRIVERIFR

MREHRFENLEITELRRE - AR
AR AXRAIAESRREASEELR
A FEEE1T2016 AT AR IS A 18 B 1T R]
B ESHm—RER - PER A EE R (T
RITER 2016 AT RES - SBHEER
FrEEE BERITEASERN 160% @
ZEBRETAHE RN EESFEEA
R o

WREFFHBNRBITERRRE - A2
AARARAABESHAEASLAELA
& 172006 AR E SRR —BFR
RETRR BB m MBS AT - BER A
BOEARITEN 2016 ATRRES - &
FHERNSEEDAHRITEASED
140% - M2 %@ M2 T Al HE &N elE
BHEFHAARY

163




164

SHEEN TAI HOLDINGS GROUP COMPANY LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2016

Notes to the Financial Statements
W R R B 5

R 2016412 A31 B (BT AER)
At 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

|
21 CONVERTIBLE BOND (CONTINUED)
(b) 2016 Convertible Bond (continued)

Any amount of the 2016 Convertible Bond which is redeemed
by the Company will forthwith be cancelled.

On 30 June 2016, the Company had issued the first tranche
of 2016 Convertible Bond in the principal amount of
HK$141,696,000 to Bloom Shine. The maturity date of the
2016 Convertible Bond is on the second anniversary of the
date of issuance (i.e. 30 June 2018). The 2016 Convertible
Bond can be converted into 196,800,000 shares at the initial
conversion price HK$0.72 (subject to adjustment pursuant to
the terms of the convertible bond). The first tranche of the
2016 Convertible Bond may be converted into conversion
shares commencing from the sixth months after the date of
issuance and ending on the maturity date of the first tranche
of the 2016 Convertible Bond.

If the operation revenue of cloud platforms before tax and
surcharges is not less than RMB30,000,000 for the year
ending 31 December 2016, the Company shall issue the
second tranche of 2016 Convertible Bond with principal
amounts of HK$47,232,000 to Bloom Shine on or before
31 March 2017 or other date as agreed between two parties.

If the operation revenue of cloud platforms before tax and
surcharges is not less than RMB37,500,000 for the year
ending 31 December 2017, the Company shall issue the third
tranche of 2016 Convertible Bond with principal amounts of
HK$23,616,000 to Bloom Shine on or before 31 March 2018
or other date as agreed between two parties.

If the operation revenue of cloud platforms before tax and
surcharges is not less than RMB48,750,000 for the year
ending 31 December 2018, the Company shall issue the
fourth tranche of 2016 Convertible Bond with principal
amounts of HK$23,616,000 to Bloom Shine on or before
31 March 2019 or other date as agreed between two parties.

21

AR ES (&)
(b) 2016 FrIMRESH (&)

EARRREOHER2016 AR KR ESE
BRI

R2016%F6 A308 A AR EME M\
Bloom Shine Investments Limited 2% 17 8
— #2016 M MR ES - KN& BREES
141,696,00078 7T ° 2016 Al A% & H G K
ETHERESE B (B1201856 A30H)
i © 2016 A MR EH Al L Y S EHR(E
0.72 7t (AT AR 4R AT AR B 5 BU 530 T LA
FAEL) @i 5 196,800,000 EALD o F—
#2016 ATHRAR ES 1] B 21T B HeET M
NEAEFE R ESEE A B
HAERRG -

MREHZE2016F 12831 HILFEEEF
BHBRBAM INE 2 AR & ERAT D
R A R #30,000,0007T © &R A AR
20173 RA31B 2RI E FHER
H B B A Bloom Shine 31T A4 4 &
47,232,000 7T #Y 25 — #12016 G Al AR
(e

MREZE20177F12A31BHIEFEEF
BHBREAKT INE 2 AR & ER AT D
A R #37,500,0007T © 7 A 7 &R
2018F 3 A31 Ak Z ATk & 5 EH
H fb B A [A) Bloom ShineZ 17K 4 5 &
23,616,000 % JCHY 25 = #2016 G AT 2 %
fEF o

WMREREHZE2018F12A31HILFEEF
BHBREL A N2 2 Bl 8 & ER AR D
B A K % 48,750,000 7T © A 2 A AR
2019F3A31HEK 2RI E S T
H b B Hi A Bloom Shine# 17K & %8 A&
23,616,000 % 7T &Y 5 0 #2016 5 AT 32 A%
fEF o




WREBEBARAT
TR

Notes to the Financial Statements
W R R B 5

R 2016412 A31 B (BT AER)
At 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

21

CONVERTIBLE BOND (CONTINUED)
(b) 2016 Convertible Bond (continued)

If the actual operation revenue of cloud platforms before
tax and surcharges during a guaranteed period is less
than the guaranteed revenue for that guaranteed period
(the "Difference”), Bloom Shine may pay to the Company
in cash an amount equivalent to the Difference (“Cash
Compensation”) on or before 31 March 2017, 31 March 2018,
and 31 March 2019 or such other dates as agreed in written. In
such case, Bloom Shine shall be entitled to obtain the relevant
tranche of the 2016 Convertible Bond since the guaranteed
revenue shall be considered to have been satisfied.

If no Cash Compensation is provided by Bloom Shine, the
second tranche 2016 Convertible Bond, the third tranche
2016 Convertible Bond and the fourth tranche 2016
Convertible Bond payable to Bloom Shine or its nominee shall
be reduced in proportion to the amount of the Difference.

The Difference for that guaranteed period shall be rolled over
to the next guaranteed period and the guaranteed revenue
for the next guaranteed period shall be increased by the
amount of the Difference. Accordingly, the amount of the
relevant tranche of 2016 Convertible Bond payable reduced
pursuant to the clause above shall be rolled over and added
to the amount of the tranche of 2016 Convertible Bond
payable in the next guaranteed period.

If the actual operation revenue of cloud platforms before tax
and surcharges during a guaranteed period is more than the
guaranteed revenue for that guaranteed period, there will not
be any upward adjustment of the principal value of the 2016
Convertible Bond.

21

AR ES (&)
(b) 2016 FrIMRESH (&)

IR AR EF S FOBRFEAHI N E 2
AR BE R 2B DR BRI R IR UL
%5 ([Z=%8 ) » Bloom Shine @] 122017 43
HA31H -2018%F3A31H Kk201943
A31 B3z EEmHERMEM B B M
ARREHEEREZEENEeBE(He
HED - REBERT - ARESREAEES
Z{R U5 - Bloom Shine & f2  EUAR R #t
IRE IR &S

I

LN Bloom Shine W IR IR £ (2 - A
& 3% ft Bloom Shinesi A Z ARIE —#t
2016 F A AR ES - F=HL2016 F Al
B &S M S POHE 2016 G Al R IR E H 5%
ZRBLLBIEDR ©

BEROMERSER NMERRBRSE L NE
ERANEREEEIEINEZRSEE -
b - AR R AR R R E A AR B LAY
2016 F AR ESSFBRBRERT
BV (R BRI hn A FEREHE X A9 2016 4F AT #2
REHSH -

RPN R E T G HBRBFIH e >
ATHYE B & IB IR A R IB A (R BRI RO R R UK
= BT EFAE 2016 F Al R ESHHAN
S
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21 CONVERTIBLE BOND (CONTINUED) 21 TR ES (E)
(b) 2016 Convertible Bond (continued) (b) 2016 FRIARRES (8)

At 31 December 2016, the outstanding principal amount
of this 2016 Convertible Bond issued on 30 June 2016
is HK$141,696,000. The Group had designated the first
tranche of 2016 Convertible Bond as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss. Of this potential future issued
convertible bond, the second tranche to the fourth tranche of
2016 Convertible Bond were contingent consideration which
were classified as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss. Therefore, the whole 2016 Convertible Bond were
measured at fair value at each reporting date with changes in
fair value recognised in profit or loss. The fair values of 2016
Convertible Bond were disclosed in the table below.

2016412 318 ® 201646 A 30
HE&1TH 2016 F A MRESF A REER
S HEE A 141,696,00078 7T - NEEE I
EFE #2016 FAIRREFBARTE
TERESHT AR HBENERAE -
TERRATBEEITHARRES R - Fit
ZEEMNH 2016 F mRRESESHEAN
AEEGEEHEHHAZHIEEN SR
BEMIARE - Bt - BE2016 F 7]
BBREFNSERSHRUARFEFZER
HEB)t ABE - 2016 F ABRESN
NEEETRTPHEE -

For the 2016 Convertible Bond, the detailed components are 2016 F AI AR EH B FF MARK L 5 D
analysed as follows: m

Second

tranche to

fourth

First tranche tranche
of 2016 of 2016
Convertible Convertible

Bond Bond
F—#t F-ZMit

2016 2016 &
ARRES  AERES
$'000 $'000
FHET FEx

M 2015412 31 H
EOEES= S - - _

Balance at 31 December 2015

Initial fair value of convertible bond AR ESFR A AT E 138,936 97,224 236,160
Change in fair value of convertible AR ESM AT EE
bond (note 4) GET) (10,701) (23,283) (33,984)
Balance at 31 December 2016 7201612 A31H
O 128,235 73,941 202,176

M2016F12 8318 » WERBKE S
HITER R o

No convertible bond was converted as at 31 December 2016.
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EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Defined contribution retirement plans

Pursuant to the relevant labour rules and regulations in the
PRC, the PRC subsidiaries participate in a defined contribution
retirement benefit scheme (the “Scheme”) organised by the
relevant local authorities whereby the subsidiaries are required to
make contributions to the Scheme at the rate of 10% - 20% of the
eligible employees’ salaries for the years ended 31 December 2015
and 2016.

The Group also operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“the
MPF scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance for employees employed under the jurisdiction
of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF scheme is a
defined contribution retirement plan administered by independent
trustees. Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its employees
are each required to make contributions to the plan at 5% of the
employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant
income of $30,000. Contributions to the plan vest immediately.

For those forfeited contributions under the Scheme and MPF
scheme the amounts could not be used by the Group to reduce the
existing level of contributions.

The Group has no other material obligation for the payment of
retirement benefits associated with these schemes beyond the
contributions described above.

22 EERKEF

SERFRINETE

RIEFEMABSEEREET PRHWER
7] 2 B /R AF A Hb 5 4 A 48 A ) R R BUR IR
BRETEI([FTED) - Bt - REBE2015F &
2016512 A3 AIEFE - WEBARIEMRETE
EHHEEREGERREEHF S 10% =20% AIH

=
Koo

AEEBEZEE SR ABESFENEOIR T
EREBERMEOIRE THEE D EBFIMAR
BerEl([aESTEl]) - wBestElA—1E
B X AR R EHIRKGTE  RIK
wiEeHE BEREEESEAREIED
HENEERBUWAS% R AT AHEE
1K A30,0007C A& LBR o [T EIRHRENFERES o

AREB AL A8 kR FE B2 ENE
RS ARAD R B EFOKFE -

B B AN ARE Y EEMEZETEA
RERARERIEANRELE
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|
23

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution of the sole shareholder passed
on 22 June 2012, a pre-IPO share option scheme (the “share option
scheme”) was approved and adopted to provide grantees with the
opportunity to acquire equity interest in the Company.

On 29 January 2015, the Company announced 14,600,000 share
options (before Share Subdivision) to subscribe for up to a total of
14,600,000 ordinary shares (before Share Subdivision) of HK$0.01
each of the Company, which were granted to certain grantees
under the share option scheme adopted by the Company on 22
June 2012 set above.

The purpose of the share option scheme is to attract and retain
the best available personnel, to provide additional incentive to
employees (full-time), directors and advisers of the Group and to
promote the success of the business of the Group.

Each option gives the holder the right to subscribe for one ordinary
share in the Company and is settled gross in shares.

23

URAEHEUARBR/RERNT S

RIBEME—IRERR 201246 A 22 BiRBH) L@ER
BE BAAFABERERERS ([ BT
B ) EHE MR - BERR ARBEEESAK
R AR B AR RS o

201591 298 - ANARIIN_EXFTRE R
20124 6 A 22 BIRMRFEIRERTE] - 3P0 H
AR 14,600,000 17 fE AR AE (A% AT) - bR
Fh%0.01 BTRERZE 14,600,000 8 &3
& (FFA%AT) °

R8s ERIIMBREARENTRAR -
AAKEREE (28) EF MERREHEINE
BYARA(RE AR RBEI K]

A BAER T 455 AR RWAL 7 — AR
B - WA BB -
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23 URAGEUROG/ERNIRS

23 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS

(CONTINUED) (#&)
(a) The terms and conditions of the grants are as () AT ERETFHEREWNFRIME
follows: # -
Options granted to
BFUT AL HERRE

Date granted Vesting date Expiry date Directors Employees Total
£ A SFEAH FH A - 4= st
22 June 2012 14 July 2013 13 July 2018 275,000 725,000 1,000,000
20129F 6 A22H 2013714 H 201847 H13H
22 June 2012 14 July 2014 13 July 2018 412,500 1,087,500 1,500,000
201266 H22H 201457 141 20187 H13H
22 June 2012 14 July 2015 13 July 2018 550,000 1,450,000 2,000,000
201266 H22H 20157 H14H 201847 A 13H
22 June 2012 14 July 2016 13 July 2018 687,500 1,812,500 2,500,000
201296 A22H 20167 R 14H 201847 A 13 H
22 June 2012 14 July 2017 13 July 2018 825,000 2,175,000 3,000,000
201296 A22H 201797 H14H 20187 A13H
29 January 2015 29 January 2016 28 January 2025 500,000 2,420,000 2,920,000
201541 H29H 20161 H29H 202541 A28H
29 January 2015 29 January 2017 28 January 2025 500,000 2,420,000 2,920,000
201541 A 29 H 201741 H29H 20254 1 A28 H
29 January 2015 29 January 2018 28 January 2025 500,000 2,420,000 2,920,000
20154 1 A29H 20184F 1 A29H 202541 H28H
29 January 2015 29 January 2019 28 January 2025 500,000 2,420,000 2,920,000
201541 H29H 201941 H29H 20251 H28H
29 January 2015 29 January 2020 28 January 2025 500,000 2,420,000 2,920,000
201541 A 29 H 20201 A 29 H 20254 1 A28 H

5,250,000 19,350,000 24,600,000
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23 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS 23 LUUIBRAZELURMPAEEENRRS

(CONTINUED) (&)
(b) The number and weighted average exercise (b) BERENEBMMEFLETHEE
prices of share options are as follows: wr
Pre-IPO share option granted Share option granted
on 22 June 2012 on 29 January 2015
1201256 A 228 ®2015518298
HEBRE HEHBRE @t
Weighted Weighted
average No. of average No. of No. of
exercise price options  exercise price options options
jill: 537 T
e  BREGH ke  BREGY  BREGH
(‘000) (000) (000)
(F42) (1) (F4)
Qutstanding at R2016E1A1H
1 January 2016 (Note(2)) HARMTE (3 Q) HK$0.1507 387 24,310 HK$0.8250 %7 58,400 82,710
Exercised after the Share Subdivision 776 (3£ (2)
(Note(2)) HK$0.1507 & 70 (7,400) - - (7,400)
Outstanding at R2016%512A31H
31 December 2016 (Note(2) HATTE (I () HK$0.1507 B 7 16,910 HK$0.8250357 58,400 75310
Exercisable at R2016%F12A31H

31 December 2016 (Note(2) TR (FEQ) HK$0.1507 % 7T 4910 - 11,680 16,590
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23 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS 23 LUUIBRAZELURMPAEEENRRS

(CONTINUED) (#&)

(b) The number and weighted average exercise (b)
prices of share options are as follows:
(continued)

Pre-IPO share option granted

BRENSE NMEFLYITEE
wmr ()

Share option granted

on 22 June 2012 on 29 January 2015
M2012%66A22R 12015414298
R i BiRiE
Weighted Weighted
average average No. of No. of
exercise price exercise price options options
IHET T
17128 112 e BERENE
('000)
(1)
QOutstanding at R2015 1818

1 January 2015 (Note(1) RIATTHE (PEE(1)) HK$0.6029 77T 7,664 = = 7,664
Granted before the Share Subdivision ~ FRATHLE - - HK$3.3000%7T 14,600 14,600
Exercised after the Share Subdivison ~ FFIREE/ T (M ()

(Note(2)) HK$0.1507 57T (6,345) = = (6,345)
Effect of the Share Subdivision (Note(3))  #&5/2 (Fii5E(3)) 22,991 43,800 66,791
Qutstanding at M2015612 4318

31 December 2015 (Note(2) HATTER (R (2) HK$0.1507 %7 24310 HK$0.8250357T 58,400 82,710
Exercisable at R2015%12 A318

31 December 2015 (Note(2)) AT (A (2) HK$0.1507 7T 2,310 - - 2310

The Pre-IPO share options granted on 22 June 2012
outstanding at 31 December 2016 had an exercise price of
HK$0.1507 (2015: HK$0.1507) and a weighted average
remaining contractual life of 0.21 year (2015: 0.94 year).

The share options granted on 29 January 2015 outstanding at
31 December 2016 had an exercise price of HK$0.8250 (2015:
HK$0.8250) and a weighted average remaining contractual
life of 1.08 years (2015: 2.08 year).

M201249F 6 A20 B #L & i 742016 5 12
A31BHMARITENE RN AREE R E
fi% 4 #9 77 (£ (& 4 0.1507 7 7T (2015 4F
0.150787T) ' B T IEFH AR A
0.214 (20154 : 0.944F) °

M2015F1 A29 B #L & i 722016 5 12
A3MTBEKRITENERAREENE
J% #E B9 77 {5 {8 2 0.82507%8 7T (20154 ¢
0.82507%7T) * 82 N INMEFIHEWER A
1.084 (20154 : 2.084F) °
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|
23 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS 23

URAGEHEUIRODRERNR S

(CONTINUED) (#8)
(b) The number and weighted average exercise (b) EERRFEAEB FNEFIITEE
prices of share options are as follows: wmr (&)
(continued)
Note: e
(1) The numbers of shares and average exercise price were (1) BRNER RFEHITEERIRBIFARE K

presented as before the effect of the Share Subdivision. The
details of the Share Subdivision is set out in note 25(c).

RIEVE R 23R o B IR IS AN
25(c) °

Win 8 B R P97 BRI AR
BOBERZW

2) The numbers of shares and average exercise price were (2)
presented as after the effect of the Share Subdivision.

(3) It represented the effects of adjustments made to the numbers (3) EEAIFERMERMER EEMNAREY
of shares as a result of the Share Subdivision. .
(c) Fair value of share options and assumptions: () BRENAFEMMRERRK

R TREEMESRENATE =2
REMBEEN AT ERTE - MRERIA
ZIAA R R R A5

The fair value of services received in return for the share
options is measured by reference to the fair value of share
options granted. The estimated fair value of share options is
measured based on binomial lattice model:

B AT ER R

Fair value of share options and assumptions

Share option

Share option
granted on

BB IBARE

29 January 2015
R 20154
1HA29H

granted on
HRH B R
22 June 2012
20125
6H22H

Fair value per share at REtE B ERRG A FE (i)
measurement date (Note)

Share price (Note)

Exercise price per option (Note)

Expected volatility (expressed as
weighted average volatility used

HK$0.2383 % 7T
HK$0.8250 % 7T
HK$0.8250 % 7T

HK$0.1947 #7T
HK$0.3400 % 7T
HK$0.1507 7T

(B (FfaE)

BB ENTTEE (KE)

TEHAR IR (DA — TR B AR AL P A
B R IR SR )

in the binomial lattice model) 42.4623% 46.8592%
Option life (expressed as weighted — BERRHEEARR (LA B BEPBE AL BT

average volatility used in the B ANHE IS EARR 51 7R )

binomial lattice model) 10 years 5 years
Expected dividends TEAARR B 1.0000% 2.4179%
Risk-free interest rate B e A R 1.8014% 0.5809%

Note: The fair value per share, share price and exercise price were
presented as after the effect of the Share Subdivision.

BRAFE - REFMITEEZRRITR

ERENERZR
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23 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS 23
(CONTINUED)

(c) Fair value of share options and assumptions:
(continued)

The expected volatility is based on past few years historical
price volatility of similar listed companies. Expected dividends
are based on management’s best estimation. The risk-free
rate is referenced to the yields of Hong Kong Exchange Fund
Bills/Notes issued by the Hong Kong Government with the
corresponding time to maturity of the option.

Except for the conditions mentioned above, there were no
other market conditions and service conditions associated
with the share option scheme.

24 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 24
OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(@) Current taxation in the consolidated
statement of financial position represents:

|
?%ﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁﬁ%%@%ﬁ%
|

(0 BRENXFENRERR (E)

BEHREEERNBU LT ARNAERF
HE L BIRRIE - BRI ERENEEE
MR EfE - BRRANXEZ2REBEA
37T BRI B AR R IR R EE
SNERSERRIEMREE

B Lt idRpEoh - B ERRBRAE ST EIAEREAY
HA 5 R ARG 6 o

RE M BIRR R AR PS8

(a) FEMBARR KT AREABIE
b=

As of 1 January ®m1H1H 4,268 2,982
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax FARBBAST RS

for the year 707 -
Provision for PRC income tax for the year FRFL BT S RS 15,606 57,686
Income taxes paid [REZE T (16,121) (56,213)
Exchange difference I 5, =58 (94) (187)
As of 31 December ®12A31H 4,366 4,268
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24 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 24
OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised:

R B IBARR RITR A EH (&)

(b) CEIDELEHREENRE

BEGA B BRR R B BTH
HEE/ (A MBS FAE
ERBT

(i) The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) (i)
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position and the movements during the year are as
follows:

Provision for
inventories Undistributed  Fair value
Unrealised ~ Accrued  and trade profitof adjustment
profit  expenses receivables Tax loss subsidiaries  of assets
FENES
el il PG BEN
Deferred tax arising from:; FERER  EHEX Bt HEFE ASEAE ATERR
BEHERNTREES §/000 §000 §/000 §000 00 §/000
TAL TER TAL BT T THT
At 1 January 2016 R2016F1 718 1,690 1,822 1,488 3,278 (5,044) (4,828) (1,594)
Exchange adjustments B A% - (104) (102) (448) - - (654)
(Charged/credited to profit or loss ER&EGIZ) /A (244) (267) 180 5,761 (3240 2275 4,461
Acquisition of subsidaries KEHBAR - - - - - (45,585)  (45,585)
At 31 December 2016 R2016%12 4318 1,446 1,451 1,566 8,591 (8,288) (48,138) (43,372)
At 1 January 2015 R2015E1 418 2,396 2,426 622 1,029 (5,889) (4,881) (4,297)
Exchange adjustments i35 ¢ - (122 1) (159) = - (349)
(Charged)/credited to profit or loss FEER(AI%) /FA (706) (482) 938 2,404 845 53 3,052
At 31 December 2015 R20156 124318 1,690 1,822 1,488 3218 (5,044) (4,828) (1,594)

ZESERIER 20154 2016
FE 5k B KB A R RS R TE
MF 5 B {E H 2,060,000 7T &
3,244,000 TR B - DA RAE
Z2015F K% 2016F 12 A31HIE
FEREARSENHRMELR
RABEE D RIELH 2,905,000 #7T
R OB TRELEIEA ERE -

* These amounts include the provision of withholding *

tax on profits of the PRC subsidiaries amounting to
HK$2,060,000 and HK$3,244,000 for the year 2015
and 2016 respectively, and the reversal of deferred tax
liabilities on withholding tax in respect of dividends
paid and of liquidation of a subsidiary amounting to
HK$2,905,000 and HK$nil during the years ended 31
December 2015 and 2016, respectively.
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24 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 24 #%ZREBHBRRRATHFAEH (&)
OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised: b) EEREEFREBEENERS
(continued) (#&)
(i) Reconciliation to the consolidated statements of (i) AR RRAOLER

financial position:

Net deferred tax assets recognised Tefr e Bk R R
in the consolidated statement BERIEEESFE
of financial position 13,054 8,278
Net deferred tax liabilities recognised — #E4R & B TSR R AR FERR AY
in the consolidated statement FENIER FEFE
of financial position (56,426) (9,872)
(43,372) (1,594)
() Deferred tax assets not recognised (0 REINELEHRHEEE
At 31 December 2016, the Group has not recognised #H1E2016F12A31H AEB ARG Z
deferred tax assets in respect of cumulative tax losses of AT IE A5 1B E#E 27,646,000 7T (2015 4F ¢
HK$27,646,000 (2015: HK$16,039,000) as it is not probable 16,039,000 7T) MERELEFIEE E © JIHE
that future taxable profits against which the losses can be IR AKFIRETER BE Rl A R R B BEHY
utilised will be available in the relevant tax jurisdiction and 15 AT B A A0 AR SR FE SR T i ) DA S5 548 o

entity.
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At 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

|
25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 25 EXFX - BENRE
(a) EBARTOMNBE

REEEAR A He s ) B AR AR D r HIF) 8
HIRGEHRNER - BN EEEamE
R o TREFIARRREFIERAKEDHE

(@) Movements in components of equity

The reconciliation between the opening and closing balances
of each component of the Group’s consolidated equity
is set out in the consolidated statement of changes in

equity. Details of the changes in the Company’s individual FYEFEAEEN IS ¢
components of equity between the beginning and the end of

the year are set out below:

Company AAT

Share Share Capital  Fair value Retained
capital premium reserve reserve profits

RieE  EARE  AVERE  RERA

) §1000 §000 §1000
ThT TR AT TR

Balance at 1 January 2015 R201551 A1 &R 417 126900 81,499 - 4570 217,144
Total comprehensive income for the year ERRENREE - - - - 3783 37,83
Dividend to shareholders el 25(0) - - - - (40,027) (40,027)
Placing of new shares ke 25(c)i) 830 211,119 - - - 211,949
Shares issued under share option scheme REERETHEINRA 250c)) 16 3276 2.33) - - 956
Equity-settled share-based transactions WEREENNRDAERNRS 25(a)i) - - 9,685 - - 9,685
Balance at 31 December 2015 and R015512A318R

1 January 2016 2016%1 71 BENER 5019 341,295 88,848 2,381 437543
Total comprehensive income for the year FREENREE - - - 67,443 67,443
Dividend to shareholders el 25(0)i) = = = (149.352) (149,352)
Conversion of convertible bond hRERER 25(0i) n 69,578 - = 70,000
Shares issued under share option scheme REERET SRR 25(0) 19 3686 (2,589) = 1,116
Equity-stled share-based transactions WEREENNRNAERNRS 25(a)i) - - 7320 - 7300
Balance at 31 December 2016 2016512 A31 BER 5,460 414559 93,579 79528 34070
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25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (CONTINUED)
(b) Dividends

(i) Dividends payable and proposed to equity shareholders
of the Company attributable to the year:

Nil dividend proposed after the end
of the reporting period
(2015: HK$0.02 per share after
the effect of the Share Subdivision)
per ordinary share

25 EX - RENRKRE (&)
(b) BRE
() A4 FE A AN 2 F14 25 R B O AR

B

5N

RS HARBEZED KRS
BREBERTET
(2015 4F : HFARAEKIE
B EEA% 0.02757T)

- 40,154

The final dividend proposed after the end of the
reporting period has not been recognised as a liability
at the end of the reporting period.

(i)  Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the
Company attributable to the previous financial year,
approved and paid during the year:

A dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December
2015 of HK$0.02 per share after effect of the
Share Subdivision amounting to a total dividend of
HK$40,153,800 was approved and paid during the
year ended 31 December 2016.

A dividend in respect of six months ended 30 June
2016 of HK$0.05 per share after effect of the
Share Subdivision amounting to a total dividend of
HK$109,198,408 was approved and paid during the
year ended 31 December 2016.

RS ARREED RO RER S

(i)  ARBARFHETVRE T 5ERIA
RIFEHEIGAE

HZE2016F 12 A31HILEFE @ &
DA ERIRE T HBR2015F
1A BEFRBREXENREE
#140,153,8007%8 7t * & §%0.027%8
5T o

HZE2016F 12 A31BLLEFE - &
DA ERIKE T HBR20164F
6 A 30 BEFRBAEBEMNREEF
109,198,408/t * BA%0.05/ 7T °




178

SHEEN TAI HOLDINGS GROUP COMPANY LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2016

Notes to the Financial Statements
W R R B 5

R 2016412 A31 B (BT AER)
At 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (CONTINUED)

(c)

Share capital

The par value of the ordinary shares of the Company was
initially at HK$0.01 per share. With effect from 24 September
2015, each of the existing issued and unissued shares of
the Company was subdivided into 4 subdivided shares of
HK$0.0025 each (each defined as “Subdivided Share”), after
an ordinary resolution was passed at the annual general
meeting of the Company held on 24 September 2015 and
with an approval obtained from the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Share Subdivision”). Upon the
Share Subdivision became effective, the authorised capital
of the Company became HK$20,000,000, divided into
8,000,000,000 Subdivided Shares of HK$0.0025 each. The
other rights and terms of the shares remain unchanged after
the effect of the Share Subdivision.

As at 31 December 2016, the total number of issued ordinary
shares of the Company was 2,183,968,166 shares after the
effect of the Share Subdivision (2015: 2,007,690,000 shares
after the effect of the Share Subdivision), which included
23,090,000 shares after the effect of the Share Subdivision
(2015: 15,690,000 shares after the effect of the Share
Subdivision) held under the Share Option Schemes (Note
23(b)).

25 EX - RENRE (E)
() Bma&

RAREBROVIEEELTAR0.01E
JC o # KN a]jA2015F9 B 24 H A B
MBRFRAFRASRBLEAZRRLRIREG
EEBMERSATARARMILER B
2015F9 248 8 AR A ZRIIR
BEETERARBEITROFARIRER
T {E 0.0025 8 T MR 41 A% 1 (B R & &
BIFARG ) o FHRILERE - AAF
H)% TE AN A 420,000,000 7T 2 A
8,000,000,000 % £ f% 1 {& 0.0025 75 Tt /Y
AR > 20159 A24 8 » IR
H MR TR AR o

R2016512 A318 @ NARIFEFI AR
BB BT REBEA2,183,968,166
& (20154 #F & & 214 2,007,690,000
B+ E R BRI A R R R AR AE A
¥  #923,090,000 A% (2015 4 : #{F I 4E
%1% 15,690,000 f%) (3£ 23(b)) °
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25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (CONTINUED) 25 X7 - FEMKRE (&)

(c) Share capital (continued) (o) MBA&(#&)
The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends TR R B R EIRARE - I
as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per BEBEEERNTIAE HIRBERFE KA
share at meetings of the Company. All ordinary shares rank B—ENLHIRERE - T ERRED
equally with regard to the Company’s residual assets. ERRBIRBEESEZH RS
Authorised and issued share capital BETRER KA
2016 2015
2016 5 20154
Number of Number of
shares Amount shares Amount
RHEE 28 B R -}
(“000) $'000 ('000) $'000
(FR) FTET (FAR) FAT
Authorised: EE
Ordinary shares of FAE(E0.0025 87T
HK$0.0025 each CORESEEL 8,000,000 20,000 8,000,000 20,000
Ordinary shares, ERTRMREER
issued and fully paid:
At 1 January ®1A1H 2,007,690 5,019 417,336 4,173
Shares issued under share  #ff% 14 1R 85 Ak 1
option scheme after FHEIBTTHRR D
the Share Subdivision (i) 7,400 19 6,345 16
Placing of new shares before X ATHTAR (D AL &
the Share Subdivision (ii) - - 83,000 830
Conversion of convertible AT A% & FEH
bond (iii) 168,878 422 - -
Effect of Share Subdivision ~ #FAx &/ 2 - - 1,501,009 -

At 31 December M12A31R8 2,183,968 5,460 2,007,690 5,019
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25 CAPITAL,

RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (CONTINUED)

(c) Share capital (continued)

Authorised and issued share capital (continued)

Notes:

(0)

(ii)

(iii)

On 20 November 2015, options under the share option
scheme were exercised for 6,345,000 ordinary shares after
the effect of the Share Subdivision of the Company at a
consideration of HK$956,350 in total, of which HK$15,863
were credited to share capital and the balance of HK$940,487
was credited to the share premium account and HK$2,335,959
has been transferred from the capital reserve to share premium
account in accordance with the accounting policy adopted by
share-based payment.

On 26 July 2016, options under the share option scheme were
exercised for 7,400,000 ordinary shares after the effect of the
Share Subdivision (2015: 6,345,000 ordinary shares before the
effect of the subdivision) of the Company at a consideration of
HK$1,115,365 in total, of which HK$18,500 were credited to
share capital and the balance of HK$1,096,865 was credited
to the share premium account and HK$2,589,296 has been
transferred from the capital reserve to share premium account
in accordance with the accounting policy adopted by share-
based payment.

On 26 February 2015 the Company placed 83,000,000 new
shares before the effect of the Share Subdivision to third
parties at a price of HK$2.66. Proceeds of HK$830,000
representing the par value of these ordinary shares, were
credited to the Company’s share capital and the excess of
the proceeds over the nominal value of the total number of
ordinary shares issued after offsetting share issuance costs of
HK$211,119,000, were credited to the share premium account
of the Company.

On 19 July 2016, Mr Guo Yumin exercised his conversion
rights of 2014 Convertible Bond at the initial conversion price
HK$0.4145. As a result, the Company issued 168,878,166
ordinary shares accordingly. Proceeds of HK$422,000
representing the par value of these ordinary shares, were
credited to the Company’s share capital and the excess of
the proceeds over the nominal value of the total number of
ordinary shares issued after offsetting share issuance costs of
HK$69,578,000 were credited to the share premium account
of the Company.

25

B2 - RENKRE (&)
B ()
BT R ()

(9]

i

(0]

(ii)

(iii)

R2015F11 8208 - HH AR EE
AR HEET 29T R B AR 4% - R 7% 6,345,000
fRARA R XA - BB A 956,350
T e BB G BER T MK
% HAERKFRE 15,863 BTt AR -
E #£940,487 BLst ARG IRERR M
2,335,959 B T E M E RN FEHEEARSD
B -

M2016F7 A26 B IR AR - 48
ANRIRBERETETERERE B
7,400,000 A% & i@ A% (20154« #FAR4E
R A1 6,345,000k HE@EAR) - LERA
1,115,365 70 ° IRIZARR D BEM =
NEEFHBUR - BEFRFH 18,5007
SEARRA - H 41,096,865 7 7Tt AR
33 B8R ¢ 1M 2,589,2968 L2 & A
REEARNDHERE -

R2015F2A26H * AARIEFRKE
HMATA2.66BTTMERRAE=FES
83,000,000 837 H% - HE R EBIREE
7 AT {5 5K 78 830,000 8 L E 5F AR R &
BIRRZR » TS RIBRE SR (D B TRCAR
211,119,000 B L& BB E #H/TE @R
RHEEENBED T ARRENRGD

R2016F7 8198 » BERKL LU
S ER(E 041458 T BT L Y
2014 F A AP EHAOIRARHE - L © &
A E)E17 168,878,166 % LiBAY - HE
A BARE B R FT 15 501 422,000 %8 7T
B ARRRIMIRA « FTSRIER Y
%15 31T 7K 69,578,000 S TT B BB E
BT ARGEEENEEDSTALA
AIM BN RERR
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25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (CONTINUED)

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves

25

BX - @iENRE (FE)

(d) RENEENAZ

(i) Share premium (i) BHEEE
The share premium represents the difference between I8 (75 B HE 2N A &) Y AR 1) [ B B 5%
the par value of the shares of the Company and 174 BB 1 BT U ER T 1S 3038 2 [
proceeds received from the issuance of the shares of HYZE%E o
the Company.

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the RIBRSHERTE  A2FKK
funds in the share premium account of the Company DR BEREANESAHES IR TFAR
is distributable to the shareholders of the Company ARG - MERBEER DRI E B A
provided that immediately following the date on % - RRRIEREMNEN —REBHB
which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the T2 B HA PR A O &7 o

Company would be in a position to pay off its debts as

they fall due in the ordinary course of business.

(i) Statutory reserve (i) EERE
General reserve fund —REEE
Pursuant to the applicable PRC regulations, all PRC RIBFEANPBIEAR  KREBMFT
subsidiaries of the Group are required to appropriate BEREKEARASRENTER
10% of their after-tax profit (after offsetting prior year/ R (&K F—EAFEE HREOE
period losses) to the statutory reserve until such reserve BIW10% BEELTERHE  BEE
reaches 50% of the registered capital of each relevant ZERBEE S AT RN E QA
PRC subsidiary. The transfer to the statutory reserve FMEARRS0% o AR DIKK
must be made before distribution of dividends to equity B ERIREEE S AT HEE -
shareholders. The statutory reserve fund can be utilised, SETE RS ] RIES R HE
upon approval by the relevant authorities, to offset AR - RSB R M R5t
accumulated losses or to increase registered capital of BRI ED -
the subsidiary.

(iii) Share-based compensation reserve (iii) ARG AEENRMEE
Share-based compensation reserve presents the fair ARG AR 75 Bt B el B 8 15 2 AR 15 BT
value of the share options granted to employees of T 2(q)i) R AR BEEM RS
the Group in accordance with the accounting policy FTRERE T AEBEENBREN
adopted by share-based payments in note 2(qg)(ii). NIHE -

(iv) Exchange reserve (iv) EHRFE

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial
information of operations with functional currency
other than Hong Kong dollars.

PE R A R AR B LAUB T IA SN T
EEEBIENEBNMBENE
ERFTAINEERE
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26

CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (CONTINUED)
(e) Capital management

The Group’s primary objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, by pricing products and
services commensurately with the level of risk and by securing
access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure to maintain a balance between the higher
shareholders returns that might be possible with higher levels
of borrowings and the advantages and security afforded by a
sound capital position, and makes adjustments to the capital
structure in light of changes in economic conditions.

The Group monitors capital with reference to its debt
position. The Group’s strategy was to maintain the equity
and debt in a balanced position and ensure that there was
adequate working capital to service its debt obligations. The
Group’s gearing ratio, being the Group’s net debt over its
shareholder’s equity as at 31 December 2015 and 2016 was
12% and 28% respectively.

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries is subject to
externally imposed capital requirements in the current and
prior years.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES
OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks arise
in the normal course of the Group’s business. The Group is also
exposed to equity price risk arising from its equity investments in
other entities.

The Group’'s exposure to these risks and the financial risk
management policies and practices used by the Group to manage
these risks are described below.

25

26

BX - RENRE (&)
() EXEE

AEEEREANTZANZRERER
AR S - (AR B R R KT8
M EmMARTS BRI AR B A ERFR
B - BERBREHRER - X AH
flo M2 AR R & RS

REEEGE PR NEEEERRRE -
AR B EKF A R R =R
Bl R BB B AR PR VBB FRIE
ME 2 FEG T - WE BB NS
A EE RN -

TEES2BREBBAARELRER - RNEE
BUSRBE T ARSI R B8 T - #ER
BRANEEESENEGERAT - ~5E
R2015F K% 201612 A31BENEEERA
& b & (BN 5 B Y FE TSR A H AR SR 4
=)D AE12% K 28% -

RAFEIBEFE - AR HEEAM
BRBBARINERME I E AN EKAR
MR e

ERTANSREAREENAFE

AEEBHELRERHBRETAZEE  RBHE
T FEMEBRR - NEE TR AERZEEM
BRERIREMELNBERR

A S8 4 3 R 0 R R A 2 TR A
o TR PR 0 R IR B AR O£ T
RFX -
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES
OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(a) Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to trade and
other receivables. Credit evaluations are performed on all
customers requiring credit over a certain amount. These
evaluations focus on the customer’s past history of making
payments when due and current ability to pay and take
into account information specific to the customer as well as
pertaining the economic environment in which the customer
operates. Trade and bills receivable are due within 30 to 180
days from the date of invoice. Debtors with balances that
are more than 1 year from the date of invoice are requested
to settle all outstanding balances before any further credit is
granted. Normally, the Group does not obtain collateral from
customers.

At 31 December 2016, the Group has a certain concentration
of credit risk as 32.4% (2015: 22.7%) of the total trade
debtors were due from the Group’s largest customer and
69.7% (2015: 36.2%) of the total trade debtors were due
from the Group’s five largest customers.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the
carrying amount of each financial asset in the statements of
financial position.

The Group does not provide any other guarantees which
would expose the Group to credit risk.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the Group’s
exposure to credit risk arising from trade and other receivables
are set out in note 17.

26 SETANEREAREENAFE

(%)

(a)

FERR

AEBEERBREZREE S EKBER
H 0 FEUGRIE - FhE 5 R BRFCR E A FE
WS - A BkptAE — SRR
FESRERLZENERYEREZEREE
il - AEESERTEEFBAESZMNE
HAR R AC B IR RSB FRRE ) » WE
EERP AR EEMECERENAER
B o AR R K PRI SR I B 3 S A HAE
FF30RE180 KW EIH - BRFEEI1 F
A EREASEBRTEEMEARESR
HE - T NESE—SPHNEERHE - &
EEBERT  AEETSEREFRER
e

R2016F 12 A31H » AEBEREKRE R
ABEFHRIBMLEWRRRBTERN32.4%
(2015 : 22.7%) * MA K E E W E
AREF K FRIBFE AR AR EER 69.7%
(20154 : 36.2%) * MAEBE X —FERE
ERNEERBES -

RAEERRESRSBEENMBERR
RAMEREE

R R T E L T A S A S s
AATRSEEABROMER -

BHAEEAXEE SRR E LR
WHAELNEERRNE - TEERE
NEHIIRHIEET ©
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES 26 R IEBENESREREENQAEE
OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED) (48)

(b) Liquidity risk (b) RBESRME

Individual operating entities within the Group are responsible
for their own cash management, including the short term
investment of cash surpluses and the raising of loans to
cover expected cash demands, subject to approval by the
management and directors when the borrowing exceeds
certain predetermined levels of authority. The Group’s
policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity requirements and
its compliance with lending covenants, to ensure that it
maintains sufficient reserves of cash and adequate committed
lines of funding from major financial institutions to meet its
liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.

The following tables show the remaining contractual
maturities at the end of the reporting period of the Group’s
non-derivative financial liabilities and derivative financial
liabilities, which are based on contractual undiscounted
cash flows (including interest payments computed using
contractual rates or, if floating, based on rates current at the
end of the reporting period) and the earliest date the Group
can be required to pay:

Carrying
amount

IR
$'000
FiEn

AEEANERNELERARRANTNER
TERTIF  BRASBSKNEHREM
EEEFURNEREFTRK(WRER
HHRBARLEREELR  BFRHSKERQ
AEFEFNIR) - AEENBREEH
EERBDESTF LR UREEFAERZ
RRHURTE » AREIRAE RS TR HOIR S R R AT
AR ERNEERS - RNEGAL
EREEBAGRIREHERNERES - Uin
RESMERHNRBESFER

RS T AEERAARRINTE S B
BEETESRAENRERRORGS
HHIR - ZFE BB BRAFTHORITIRR
ERE (BREATOMNXS (WEFR)
R IR & HIR A M R RO R B30 A K
AEBMARBAXNOZRT HHARLE :

As at 31 December 2016
R2016 512 A31H
Contractual undiscounted cash flow
ANRRRRETE
More than  More than
Within ~ 1yearbut 2 years but
1 year or within less than
Total  on demand 2 years 5 years
15R BB1E BiB2E
&it EEZX B2%RK B5%R
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
THT THT TARL TARL

Trade and other payables B AN ERE RN R 183,687 185,026 185,026 - -
Bank loans and overdrafts RTERREY 144,485 146,707 146,487 220 -
328,172 331,733 331,513 220 -
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES 26 R IEBENESREREENQAEE

OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED) (&)
(b) Liquidity risk (continued) (b) RBELSEME ()

As at 31 December 2015
M20154612 4318
Contractual undiscounted cash flow
KRB
More than More than
Within Tyearbut 2 yearsbut

Carrying 1 year or within less than

amount Total  on demand 2 years 5 years

1Rk BB ithcpkes

AR CH) EER B2ER B5%R

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

TR o TAL TAL TATL

Trade and other payables BAENTEREMENE 292,185 300,266 300,266 - -

Convertible bond AR ES 69,198 73,150 2,100 71,050 -

Bank loans and overdrafts BITERREX 96,454 100,931 100,478 233 20

457,837 474,347 402,844 71,283 220

(c) Interest rate risk () FERE
The Group’s interest rate risk arises primarily from bank loans AEEMFMERREZREARITERR
and cash at bank issued at variable rates that expose the FERRITHES - AERESAEREAT
Group to cash flow interest rate risk. The Group does not RERENERR -FAEBUEGEHS
use financial derivatives to hedge against the interest rate BOTAE T AYIRF R - AEE [F
risk. The Group defines “net borrowings” as being interest- ER] ACRFTECHBERTECRE
bearing financial liabilities less interest-bearing financial E o AEBEREEEERNFXRESEHRN
assets. The Group's interest rate profile as monitored by T3 ©

management is set out in (i) below.
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES 26 R IEBENESREREENQAEE

OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED) (&)
(c) Interest rate risk (continued) () FI=m=Bsx (&)
(i)  Interest rate profile (i) FIZ=HR
The following table details the interest rate profile TRAFMAEENGEEREER
of the Group’s interest-generating financial assets ST EERBENIREHRNF =
and interest-bearing financial liabilities at the end of A

reporting period:

2016 2015
2016 F 20154
Effective Effective interest
interest rate rate

BBRAE RS
% %
Btk Bt

Net fixed rate borrowings: ~ EERRFHEH

Bank loans and overdrafts RITERRES 6.09 (22,804) 6.63 (28,710)
Convertible bond R ES - - 3.00 (69,198)
Other payables Hi ER IR 5.05 (42,482) 6.75 (137,604)

(65,286) (235,512)

Net variable rate borrowings: FENF|EFEH :

Bank loans and overdrafts BITERREY 1.31-5.66 (121,681) 2.60-6.90 (67,744)
Less: Cash at banks B RITER 0.01-0.35 170,751 0.01-0.35 193,734
Restricted cash XRHHRE 0.35 1 0.35 3,628
40m 129,618
Total net borrowings FER AT (16,215) (105,894)
Net fixed rate borrowing as EIEF X F BRI FHER
a percentage of total net BERDL

borrowings 402.6% 222.4%
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES
OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(o)
(i)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis

At 31 December 2016, it is estimated that a general
increase/decrease of 100 basis points in interest rates,
with all other variables held constant, would have
increase/decrease the Group’s profit after tax and
retained profits by approximately $368,000 (2015:
$990,000).

The sensitivity analysis above indicates the
instantaneous change in the Group’s profit after tax
that would arise assuming that the change in interest
rates had occurred at the end of the reporting period
and had been applied to floating rate instruments
which expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk
at that date. The analysis does not take into account
exposure to fair value interest rate risk arising from
fixed rate instruments as the Group does not hold any
fixed rate instruments which are measured at fair value.
The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2015.

(d) Currency risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily through sales
and purchases made by the PRC subsidiaries which give rise
to receivables, payables, cash balances and bank loans that
are denominated in United States dollars (“USD"). Presently,
the Group has no hedging policy with respect to the foreign
exchange exposure.

26 E%E%IE MEmEREENATE

(o F=mEk (&)
(i) SBESH

201612 A318 » fh &t &
KRR EF 100 EEEZS 0 hn
EREEMESRERE  AEE
T 18 m F SR AR BB i 1) FE % B 1kt Uk >
/18 11 #368,000 % 7T (2015 4F :
990,00077T) °

R EURE DT B AR E R IR
mAIESE A BN E) - B RR A
FZESAEEMAR R RENX
RS R FEMETA - R
AEBVESHRATEAENE
MESTE  Ft ot &EEEE
STEEENAFENXRRER - It
EAHTR2015F #) Al —EAEET o

B

REBFTAR SRR EIRNELEIA
R ([ET)) FHERNRKRER - BAER
K BB RRITERNTENE QR
HSHE R ERRE - By - NEEWEARIN
FEE R B FY SRR BAER

(d)
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES 26 R IEBENESREREENQAEE

OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED) (&)

(d) Currency risk (continued) (d) ExmEps (&)
Exposure to currency risk E¥RBEE
The following table details the Group's exposure at the end of TRFMASE B RAR AR HREEARAE
the reporting period to currency risk arising from recognised BRI EE N EBHENE
assets or liabilities denominated in a currency other than REESBEMEEANEBRRTEE - &
the functional currency of the entity to which they relate. SREERFEBNEEXRBRE AEB2
For presentation purposes, the amounts of the exposure R o B EMREEETEEARERNSHR
are shown in HK$, translated using the spot rate at the R E IR IMSE B SRRTE £ =
end of the reporting period. Differences resulting from the o

translation of the financial information of foreign operations
into the Group’s presentation currency are excluded.

Exposure to USD
(expressed in
Hong Kong dollars)
ExRR(UBTREN)

Cash and cash equivalents ReRkREEEEE 1 375

Net exposure arising from recognised assets & W& & FTE £ R kR 4258 1 375
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES
OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(d) Currency risk (continued)

The following table indicates the instantaneous change in the
Group's profit after tax and retained profits that would arise
if foreign exchange rates to which the Group has significant
exposure at the end of the reporting period had changed at
that date, assuming all other risk variables remained constant.

26 SETANEREAREENAFE

(&)
(d)

2016
2016
Increase/

(decrease)
in foreign
exchange and retained exchange  and retained

usD W
usD ET

rates

B (&)

TRIRAEE BRSNS R E A
FEZR S B P A X B K [\ i 0 T SR X $ 25 H
REBEE (BRRAEEMRRZBHERST
) i BNRY H IRV

2015
20154
Effect on Increase/ Effect on

profit (decrease) profit
after tax in foreign after tax

profits rates profits

HB AR BRI
Ex REGRF X RRBWRF
LR/ (F%)

WEE L7/ (TB) e
$000 $'000
FiEn FiE7

- 5 14
- (5) (14)

Results of the analysis as presented in the above table
represent an aggregation of the instantaneous effects on
each of the Group entities’ profit after tax measured in the
respective functional currencies, translated into HK$ at the
exchange rate ruling at the end of the reporting period for
presentation purposes. The sensitivity analysis assumes that
the change in foreign exchange rates had been applied to
re-measure those financial instruments held by the Group
which expose the Group to foreign currency risk at the end
of the reporting period. The analysis excludes differences that
would result from the translation of the financial information
of foreign operations into the Group’s presentation currency.
The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2015.

ERIRAODTERBTASEZERIA
B EE A ENREEN MRS
RREFRBITERRE [EEAMEZ TR
é%x%@ﬁ%ﬁ%; WA ESREE AT
RRRE RN IR EHRA P& mEsE -
IE%%%Eﬁﬁi$%l%ﬁ%%$%
ﬁﬁ%ﬁK%Eﬁ%%ﬂ%@@%@ﬂl
B - ZO M P BRARE BN RE KR
EHRIMEENB B RRAEENZR - %
DITRAZ 2015 FH[Fl — ELEHETT o
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES 26 R IEBENESREREENQAEE

OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
(e) Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price changes arising from
equity investments classified as equity securities (see note 15).
Other than unquoted securities held for strategic purposes, all
of these investments are listed.

The Group’s listed investments are listed on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong. Decisions to buy or sell equity
securities are based on daily monitoring of the performance
of individual securities compared to that of the stock market
index, as well as the Group’s liquidity needs.

At 31 December 2016, it is estimated that an increase/
(decrease) of 10% in the relevant stock market index (for
listed investments), with all other variables held constant,
would have increased/decreased the Group's profit after tax
(and retained profits) as follows:

Change in the relevant equity HRRERGEZENEE
price risk variable:

Increase #n
Decrease N

(e) BRER

AEBAAZBANEBAEEER (25
BEE 15) MR BRI EZ B TEL M
B - BrRREE B OB A RIIE EHES
Sh o DA LRERIREHE LW e

REEW EMREDEREH AR ZMH L
M o AEERESE B HHEREFRIRL S
EEAIEMRAERRANERUARAE
BHORBESHE  FEBATAERER
BHHPRTE °

R2016%E12 A31 8 » Gt HBEK T
H(HLEMREMST) - HARTIES (R
JEEMIREMS) FEM D) 10%
MmATAE S ERFTE  SREEAR
SEMHZ R (RSB SF) G, 5
IR

2016
2016 &
Effect on
profit after
tax and
retained

profits

2016 &
B&BEFR
REENHTE
$'000

FHET

10% 5,584
(10)% (5,584)
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES 26 R IEBENESREREENQAEE
OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED) (&)

(e) Equity price risk (continued) (e) MERPB (&)

2015
20154
Effect on
profit after

tax and

retained

profits

20154
i1 s Al K
REBBNNZE
$'000

FHBT

Change in the relevant equity HERRERGEZENEE
price risk variable:

Increase 0 10% 8,341
Decrease Ve (10)% (8,341)
The sensitivity analysis indicates the instantaneous change in R DT IR E B BRI (K&
the Group’s profit after tax (and retained profits) that would REB&EN) BEEENARKES - WER
arise assuming that the changes in the stock market index or [T 48 B sk H th AR B [ fr B ) B R
other relevant risk variables had occurred at the end of the EHREELE - WERARENTEAEE
reporting period and had been applied to re-measure those FA WA HRE IR E A SRR ERR
financial instruments held by the Group which expose the eI -

Group to equity price risk at the end of the reporting period.
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES
OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(f) Fair values measurement

(i)

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value of the
Group’s financial instruments measured at the end of
the reporting period on a recurring basis, categorized
into the three-level fair value hierarchy as defined in
HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement. The level into which
a fair value measurement is classified is determined
with reference to the observability and significance of
the inputs used in the valuation technique as follows:

o Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured using
only Level 1 inputs i.e. unadjusted quoted prices
in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
at the measurement date

o Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured using
Level 2 inputs i.e. observable inputs which
fail to meet Level 1, and not using significant
unobservable inputs. Unobservable inputs are
inputs for which market data are not available

° Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured using
significant unobservable inputs

26 SETANEREAREENAFE

(%)

(f)

AF{EE

0]

BRAVEENSREENAR

TREJAEERFEHRREE
HEEMFENESRTARFE &
STMTAER /N BERMB®RE
ZERIDE135% - RFEFE] T
REN=BEXFEER TEEZ
SRA T ET AR B e A B/
AEREENEEN  MEER
FEFTEREMERERER

s FERMHE: REMAF—
EBRBAE(AEREESLE
EREHE R BAEERETISH
RICRBRE) Kt B ATE

s F_ERMLE:ERFE
R AEBIRESE —ER
WA EBRBAE) LREREKR
T ERB A AERFERF
B TABRBABEBRER
RIS RN AR

e  FZEARME:HERKAEXRT
AERE AN ERAERTE
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES

26 SETANEREAREENAFE

OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED) (&)
(f) Fair values measurement (continued) ) DFEFE(E)

(i) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair

() BLAVPEFEHNESHEENGE

value (continued) (#])
Fair value hierarchy (continued) R EER

Fair value at
31 December
2016

#2016 5
12A31H
HATE

§'000
TER

Recurring fair value %A EE

Fair value measurements
as at 31 December
categorised into
128318
FRATER
ATEHEHE
Level1  Level2
E—B#H
$'000 $000 $
TET  TéExn

Fair value at
31 December
2015
R2015%
12A31H
HAPE

Level 3
H-ER E=ER
‘000
TR

Fair value measurements

as at 31 December
categorised into
M2A318

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
F-ER F-ER F=ER
$'000 $'000 $'000
Thr TEr AR

measurements
Assets: BE
Financial assetsat ~ WATFEEEESE
farvalue through ~ FTAEHE&EHER
profit or loss ;3
- Listed -BLEW 55,839 55,839 - - 83,410 83,410 - -
- Unlisted -REW 168,809 - 168,809 - - - - -
(Note 1)
(M&1)
Liabilties: AE:
Financial liabilities at  WWATEFEEEEE
farvauethrough  FTAEHEZNER
profit or loss A& 202,176 - 202,176 - 1,403 = 1,403 =
(Note 3) (Note 2)
(M&E3) (ME2)

193

B £20154F K 2016412 A 31
AILFE  RESMIAEAYE
NE—BH F_EBHLFE=ER
e o

During the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2016,
there were no transfers among Level 1, Level 2 and
Level 3.
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES 26
OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(f) Fair values measurement (continued)

(i) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value (continued)

Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 2 fair
value measurements

Note 1: The fair value of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss is based on the market comparison
method. The valuation refers to the expected return
rates announced by the banks.

Note 2: The fair value of the conversion option and
redemption options embedded in the convertible
bonds are determined using Black-Scholes model.
The discount rate used is derived from market yield
of “BBB" rated USD bonds, adjusted for country risk
premium between Hong Kong and United States and
liquidity risk premium for the unlisted status and size
of the convertible bond itself of 1.50%.

Note 3: The fair value of the convertible bonds are
determined using the Binomial Model and Moute
Carlo Simulation Model.

(ii) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities carried
at other than fair value

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial
instruments carried at cost or amortised cost are not
materially different from their fair values as at 31
December 2015 and 2016.

27 COMMITMENTS 27

(a) Capital commitments outstanding as at
31 December 2016 not provided for in the
financial statements were as follows:

Contracted for BaT4)

%E%IEH’Q%EEELF&?%‘E%H’ASFE
F=

(f) DFERTE(HE)

() BLAVPEFEHNESHEENGE
(%)

FEZEBRAFEFGEEAREER
B AE

MiEE1: UAFERAEAEZEHAAE
HESHNEREEAAEBER
AT EERER - fE
RIIRITAM AR IR -

MizE2 © R ATE ] AR 5 M) s R 1Y
R EE H RN A ERE
FH Black-Scholes 12 Y 3 & & ©
FFBLEER R 2 BBB ARZETTIE
FHMmBREREE &%
1.50% KB BEER 2 FER
EBHEE - FE ETHAIHRE
MR S (B A I AT AR B 548
R -

MiEE3 : PHARESOHDFEER R
ERLEAE TR e
F e
(i) FBRAVEIERNEMEAERAR
WAFE

REBIRK A HN AR
AT EMRESE  EHEMN2015
FR2016F 12 A31HHAFED
BIAK o

A

(a) R2016F12A831BRBITEX
A B8 3R 3R R E B IR 0 & AR
T :
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27 COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) At 31 December 2015 and 2016, the total
future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases are payable as
follows:

Within 1 year 1A

27 &IE (&)
(b) MA2015%F K% 20165128318 -
BREFTTHESCLHENRRE
ERENFAERAZA

10,507 7,647

The Group is the lessee in respect of certain properties and
plant held under operating leases. The leases typically run for
an initial period of one to two years, with an option to renew
the lease when all terms are renegotiated. None of the leases
includes contingent rentals.

28 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

For the year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, transactions with
the following parties are considered to be related party transactions:

Name of related party

RS B

Mr Guo Yumin

BEREE

Xuzhou Ruilong Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. (Note)
RMNImREE AR EFR AR (F)

Xuzhou Xingchen Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. (Note)
TNERFEHERZBERAR GE)

Note: The English translation of the name is for reference only. The official
name of the entity is in Chinese.

AEERETRELEHERENMER
RERATEA - —RME - HENTZH
RE—E_F  AEREEEBAE RKIE
REEES - BERESELAES -

28 EXEBAIRS
REZE2016F K% 2015F 12 A31HIEFER -
HRYE BT PR EBE RS ¢

Relationship with the Group
S 5 @ Y B R

Director and the Controlling Shareholder
of the Group
REBEEFRITRRR

Owned by Mr Guo Yumin, the director
and the Controlling Shareholder
HESRIERRRDBEREERS

Owned by Mr Guo Yumin, the director
and the Controlling Shareholder
HEERITRRRSEREEHES

i3

BRE - RXAHEZRBERSE - ZEFERNES
BREAR MR
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28 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)

(a) Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group,
including amounts paid to the Company’s directors as
disclosed in note 7 and certain of the highest paid employees
as disclosed in note 8, is as follows:

EXBBERZ (&)

() FEEEAESFHH

AEETREEABHM(RENHET
PR S TE R RN K FE 8 PR IR S
TET R ERFIR) ST

(b) Other related party transactions

(i)  On 1 November 2016, the Group effectively owned
100% equity interest in Hong Kong Sheen Dragon
Investment Company Limited and its subsidiary Xuzhou
Lvzhou Property Management Co., Ltd., a company
owned by the Controlling Shareholder and director, Mr
Guo Yumin, upon the settlement of the consideration
amounting to HK$100 as agreed. As a result, Hong
Kong Sheen Dragon Investment Company Limited
become a subsidiary of the Group.

Short-term employee benefits RS T 8,475 11,684
Post-employment benefits BB &R 200 273
Equity compensation benefits AR A (4R T 2,735 3,370
11,410 15,327
Total remuneration is disclosed in “staff costs” (see note 5(b)). FMAENRIEIRA]I FE( LW
5(b)) °

(b) HitbEEBL RS

() M2016F1MB1H AEEBER
BENRESHmEREGRARIRE
B ARRMENIEERBRA
A1AY100% #5322 BIAKE $
BE100B THERKFHRESTE
R&EEZ2EHS - AL - BENS
WEBRATKAREBENHEA
ET °
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28 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 28 B AXEBEEAIXZ ()

(CONTINUED)
(b) Other related party transactions (continued) (b) HtEHAIRS (&)
()  (continued) 0 (&)

From the post acquisition date to 31 December 2016, BWEHZE2016F12A318 " &
Hong Kong Sheen Dragon Investment Company Limited Bl EER A A AREB A
contributed HK$1,199,000 revenue and HK$471,000 HBL T A 1,199,000 7T & i F
profit to the Group’s result. The acquisition had the 471,000/ 7T - WIEHAEEMHE
following effects on the Group’s assets and liabilities: EMEENZENT :

Pre-acquisition Recognised

carrying Fair value values on

amounts adjustments acquisition

WEAREE QTEIR KEAERE

$'000 $'000 $'000

FAT FAT FAET

Property, plant and equipment M - BB KRR 26 = 26
Trade and other receivables Z ZEWGRIE R

H At e IR 7,062 - 7,062

Cash and cash equivalents ReRkREEFEEE 702 - 702
Trade and other payables B RENFIER

H At R FRIA (7,425) - (7,425)

Total identifiable net assets AR & E S AR 365 = 365

Consideration, satisfied by cash BeMNRE =

Gain on a bargain purchase HEUEE R 365

Net cash flow arising from acquisition UKBEEARIREHEFHE
Cash consideration paid BERNBEEEHE =
Cash acquired BER e 702

Net cash inflow BEeREFRE 702
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28 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)

(b) Other related party transactions (continued)

(i) Other transactions with related parties

Interest
expenses

FEXH
§'000
TER

FMREFERS

Xuzhou Ruilong Real Estate

28 EXBBLRS (&

(b) HitbEBLXS (&)
(i) HAREBIRS

2016
20165
Proceeds
from
borrowing

Rental
expenses

Repayment of

borrowing

BExH
§'000
TER

fEEMEHE
$'000
FER

EEEX
§'000
TER

Interest on
convertible
bond
ARRES
IS
$'000
TEx

Development Co., Ltd. BRAA 2,875 539 25,664 (108,493) =
; Xuzhou Xingchen Real Estate M EREMERE
Development Co., Ltd. BRAA - - 12 (19) =
Mr Guo Yumin PEREE - - - - 1,312
2,875 539 25,676 (108,512) 1,312

Interest
expenses

Ao
$'000
T

RMRREEHERS
BRAR 7,754
BEREE -

Xuzhou Ruilong Real Estate
Development Co., Ltd.
Mr Guo Yumin

2015
20154
Proceeds
Rental from
expenses borrowing

Repayment of
borrowing

ik
$/000
TAL

B FSHE
$'000
THL

574 33,540

Interest on
convertible
bond
mRES
7S
$'000
FAL

1,754

574 33,540
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28 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 28 B AXEBEEAIXZ ()

(CONTINUED)
(c) Balances with related parties () EEBAEEA MR

At 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group had the R20164F & 2015412 A31H A& H

following balances with related parties: A DA T B AR 7 RO BR%E ¢

At At
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
2016 & 124318
12H31H 20154
$'000 $'000
FHET FHT
Amount due to the controlling FETIERERR SR R EE = FE
shareholder and director
—Mr Guo Yumin - Eﬁfﬁﬁ‘ﬁi 0) 1,565 1,791
Amount due to related companies  JE{TREE A FIFIE
— Xuzhou Ruilong Real Estate - T%Jlliﬁﬁ E%ﬂﬂéﬁaﬁ%
Development Co., Ltd. BRAR] (i) 12,830 71,125

Convertible bond issued to the Az Féﬂxi&%%?ﬁﬁ

Controlling Shareholder KA AR (B 5

and director

— Mr Guo Yumin - FERESE (iii) - 70,601
14,395 143,517

(i)  The amount due to the controlling shareholder and () FERERRRZZEEFORIBES S
director is interest-free and expected to be recovered R—FAUE -
within one year.

(i) Pursuant to the agreement dated 25 January 2015 (i) 1R & ®20159F 15250 K&2016
and dated 19 February 2016, Xuzhou Ruilong Real F2R198 T LWt ek &M
Estate Development Co., Ltd. had advanced loans of EEMERZEAERARIEMASE
RMB27,000,000 and RMB11,000,000 (equivalent to B AH AR 27,000,000 7T
approximately HK$33,540,000 and HK$12,830,000) & AR% 11,000,000 7T (4948 & R
to the Group's subsidiary NARED at interest rate 33,540,000 7T K 12,830,000 %
7.990% and 8.000% per annum. The Group partially TL) KB R o BERIRFEFIZET7.990%
repaid the loan amounting to HK$8,227,000 on 16 %.8.000% &t 2. ° $%@EEA2015
March 2015 and fully repaid the loan amounting to FIAABEERDER ©F
HK$108,493,000 on 17 August 2016. 7$8,227,000/8 7T - LA 2016 5

S8AI7THEEZFENR 28 A
103,969,0008 7T ©

The balance as at 31 December 2016 represented 2016 4F 12 A 31 HR#REE BRI In
the advance loan of RMB11,000,000 (equivalent to ﬁE%MEEﬁ%EFﬁEEM%Eﬁ%
approximately HK$12,830,000) from Xuzhou Ruilong FREFRIMNIEZFEEREEZER
Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. to the Group's ’/3 &3 AR % 11,000,000 7T (18

subsidiary XZNE which is interest-free. E 7% 12,830,000 7T) °
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|
28

29

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)

(c) Balances with related parties (continued)

(i)  Information about convertible bond due to the
Controlling Shareholder and director has been disclosed
in note 21(a).

(d) Applicability of the Listing Rules relating to
connected transactions

The related party transactions in respect of Xuzhou Ruilong
Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. and Mr. Guo Yumin above
constitute connected transactions or continuing connected
transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
However those transactions are exempt from the disclosure
requirements in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules as they are
financial assistance received by a listed issuer's Group from
a connected person or commonly held entity, which are
conducted on normal commercial terms or better and are not
secured by the assets of the Group.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following accounting judgements:

(a) Revenue recognition

The Group’s sales of goods are recognised when criteria
set out in note 2(t) are met. Managerial judgement is
applied regarding, among other aspects, conformance with
acceptance criteria and if transfer of risks and rewards to the
customer has taken place to determine if revenue should
be recognised in the current year and the customer credit
standing to assess whether payment is likely or not to justify
revenue recognition.

Revenues may materially change if management’s assessment
of such criteria was determined to be inaccurate.

28

29

EXBBERZ (&)

(o) EREAEETTMAeR ()

(i)  AEEMEREFEGRESH AR
BEHFHFEE R EE21() P KE

(d) BREEXZI(ETRANEHR
i3

BEBCETRADE14AE - L BRR
MimEFHERBBRARMBERLESE
BV T R SIBR B SIS EMER
% - BZEXHEHRETCLETRRDE
VUABHIERE  AAHEBN EMmET
ASEREEA TR RS BRESD
MIBED) - R PR R RERREE
BEETT UATREAREEEEER
o

EEREEPE] |

REBEFEA G RAE - YRBELRR
HiE R (BERERER TSR REHMIEDN
BIRTRH) YR (5T M HIET -

ERAARENGHBER  EREFLAT
BEH -

(a) WA

AEEENE MR 21 WIRERERE M
HE - BEEBHEERRTNARKIE
% ERMBHEDEEBRATS - A
ERBREAFERRWA  BIEEEE
H B = P AE AR - PARHAE T R0 AT B8
1 TSR ERBUARIRTE ©

WREREY F R - i
AT S HREASD -
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29 ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

(b)

(o)

(d)

Allowance for doubtful receivables

As described in note 26(a), credit risks of customers are
regularly assessed with reference to the estimated future cash
flow of an individual debtor or a portfolio of debtors and
changes in the financial condition that have an adverse effect
on the debtor, and allowances are recorded for estimated
losses. If the financial conditions of customers were to
deteriorate/improve, additional/reversal of allowance may be
required in future periods.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-
line basis over the estimated useful lives, after taking into
account the estimated residual value. The Group reviews
annually the estimated useful lives of the assets in order
to determine the amount of depreciation expense to be
recorded during any reporting period. The useful lives are
based on the Group’s historical experience with similar assets
and taking into account anticipated technological changes.
The depreciation expense for future periods is adjusted if
there are significant changes from previous estimates.

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and selling expenses. These estimates are
based on the current market condition and the historical
experience of manufacturing and selling products of similar
nature. In addition, these estimates could change significantly
as a result of change in customer preference and competitor
actions in response to severe industry cycles. Management
measures these estimates at each reporting date.

29

SRt fbEt R HE (&)

(b)

(9]

(d)

FE W R R AR

anBTFE 26(a) FTA - NA R EHHETF
MEERE - W2EEBIEBALEBA
HEMTEFIRRBRRE - URHEBA
EETHZEOMBEARREM - shAHE
BEHRER - MREFPHOBBRREL,
WE - AABHFBEARYEARRRINE
15,/ EEAEE -

e

ME - BFE R REE R REREE
% AT EREHARNERENE
AEEEFIR EENMGF T ERFHIA
EEMEARE AR TSN ERX
B - AIEAFHENASERBEEDN
BELRIFT RBRNIMEE REE -
HBERN BT EEAZE - BIRREE
FERXAFLAE -

FEAEERFE

FEAERFEREN —REFBRET AT
EERMGERRAREERKNE
B o ZEHFTRBE BIA REGE R
HERBUEEERMBELRED - 1t
Sh > ZEMGAARERRPEFHIREE M
BT RERHRIRI TR B RIATT
PMBLEEARES) - BEEENZHREAH

SHRREATL -
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|
29

30

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

(e) Income tax

Determining income tax provisions involves judgement on
the future tax treatments of certain transactions. The Group
carefully evaluates tax implications of transactions and tax
provisions are set up accordingly. The tax treatments of
such transactions are reconsidered periodically to take into
account all changes in tax legislations. Deferred tax assets are
recognised for deductible temporary differences. As those
deferred tax assets can only be recognised to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the related tax benefits can be utilised, management’s
judgement is required to assess the probability of future
taxable profits. Management reassess these estimates at each
end of the respective reporting period.

(f) Investment property

The Group has temporarily sub-let a vacant warehouse but
has decided not to treat this property as an investment
property because it is not the Group’s intention to hold this
property in the long-term for capital appreciation or rental
income. Accordingly, this property is still treated an item of
other property, plant and equipment.

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

During the year, the Group completed two business combination
activities aiming at developing cloud computing business which
include development and sale of cloud computing related software
and providing cloud computing solutions and related services.

29 EEthEHRFE (&)

(e)

(f)

FriS®i

EEMBHARELEE TR ZHRKHEA
BRI HIET - NERBIEIEFER SN
FEVIRAROBEEE - ERXZM
MISERIE & PEHE BIAGH MATATUE
B8 o AR LI E R 5| BERTEN
HAES TINER - ARZFRERAE
EEENABHEBENSRA R ER K
SRR ERTOR NI T IARER - HETEE
ZR {1 I B A R R SR B B AR A 1) 9
RElE - EEERSREMRENFEZS
fliat o

BREMR

REFERSHHE-H=ERE - BRED
RUEMERRSIREME - ARANKEE
ERBBANEMEEEAZERESK
A Bt WENEDERESEMLY
¥ WEMREER -

30 ESH

RAFER  AEETKMBLERAHEE §
ERREFEERY  BREFAENHEESHEM
BB A R BRI B A E AR R T & M ARRA AR -
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30 XS (E)
i Treasure Cloud Group

30 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (CONTINUED)

(a) Acquisition of Treasure Cloud Group (a)

On 30 June 2016, the Group had acquired 100% equity
interests of Treasure Cloud Limited and its subsidiaries
("Treasure Cloud Group”) from independent third party
by issuing four tranches of convertible bonds with total
principal amounts of HK$236,160,000 over three years. The
principal activities of Treasure Cloud Group are operating of
cloud computing platforms. Of this potential future issued
convertible bond, the second tranche to the fourth tranche of
2016 Convertible Bond were contingent consideration. The
fair values of the contingent consideration were disclosed in
the table below.

The Group’s business combination activity regarding Treasure
Cloud Group involve post-acquisition performance-based
contingent considerations. HKFRS3 (Revised) “Business
Combinations” requires the recognition of the fair value of
those contingent considerations as of their respective dates of
business combination as part of the consideration transferred
in exchange for the acquired subsidiaries/businesses. These
fair value measurements require, among other things,
significant estimation of post-acquisition performance of the
acquired subsidiaries/businesses and significant judgment on
time value of money. Contingent considerations shall be re-
measured at their fair value resulting from events or factors
which emerge after the date of business combination, with
any resulting gain or loss recognised in the consolidated
income statement in accordance with HKFRS 3 (Revised).

201656 A30R - REEFRBETR
Hi=F A& % 5236,160,000 7% 7T HI U HE
AR ES » MBI = 5 U Treasure
Cloud Limited & H Kff B 2 =] ([ Treasure
Cloud Group]) #9100 % # 2§ ° Treasure
Cloud Group M= ZXHBELEEHEF
B o FERKBEZITHAIRBREST - F
ZHEFO 2016 FAIRRES KB
HE - ABHENAFEREENTE -

7N 2 B 3 Treasure Cloud Group D34
BEEENP AR B R BRI AERASHA
KRB (BB BHREEDDE 35 (K&
5l) — [RESO] ERXEXIARENE
BR¥ES0IE  BRIAHENLTER
WM B AR EFTEENNRE) - &
RN EFEFHE (ARSI B AT UEE
M AR, EBHWEEEBRBEELS
AEFTA R EBRHEEAEELERA
o RERBEERREBMBREELES
5 (&fEE]) MEBEARAHAKLEEMN
EHIEERMEENATEEFTEHA
(8 - FTEENEARESEBEREE
kPR o
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30 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (CONTINUED)

(@) Acquisition of Treasure Cloud Group
(continued)

30 ESH(E)
(a) UYBE Treasure Cloud Group (&)

AU B =2016412 A31 8 - Treasure
Cloud Group A% EHEE T RIS
# 34,505,000 7T K& 4 F17%5 ¥ 22,123,000
Lo WEHAESENEERBENZE

From the post acquisition date to 31 December 2016,
Treasure Cloud Group contributed HK$34,505,000 revenue
and HK$22,123,000 profit to the Group’s result. The
acquisition had the following effects on the Group’s assets

and liabilities: | :

Pre-acquisition Recognised
carrying Fair value values on
amounts adjustments acquisition

WEERTAREME ATFEHARE WEARRE
$'000 $'000 $'000
FHTT FAT FAT
Intangible assets mAE - 183,707 183,707
Property, plant and equipment Y - R KR 41,960 (1,733) 40,227
Trade and other receivables B S REYGRIE &
HAth fE M IR 7,133 - 7,133
Cash and cash equivalents ReRAeEEIAER 947 - 947
Trade and other payables 2 S ENFIAR
H b fEATR0E (51) = (51)
Deferred tax liabilities FIERIBEE R = (45,493) (45,493)
Exchange reserves HE K - 45 45
Total identifiable net assets Al R E EFEARE 49,989 136,526 186,515
Fair value of the first tranche of 2016 FE—HE AT R
2016 Convertible Bond BEHFHRFE 138,936
Fair value of contingent consideration AR EHIAFE 97,224
Total fair value of the consideration HEANFEERE 236,160
Goodwill arising on acquisition BRPESHEENDE
of a business 49,645
Net cash flow arising from acquisiton ~— WIEEARIF S REFHE
Cash consideration paid BENBEEEHE =
Cash acquired BEER e 947
Net cash inflow WReMEFE 947
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30 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (CONTINUED) 30 ESH(E)

(b) Acquisition of YCRH

On 31 December 2016, the Group had acquired 100% equity
interests of Yancheng Renhe Network Sci. & Tech. Limited
("YCRH") with cash consideration of RMB 1,550,000.The
principal activities of YCRH is operating of cloud computing
platforms. The cash consideration was not yet paid as at
31 December 2016.

From the post acquisition date to 31 December 2016, YCRH
contributed nil revenue and profit to the Group’s result. The
acquisition had the following effects on the Group’s assets
and liabilities:

(b) WEERANPENEARAT

R2016F 12831 H » AEBUARE
1,550,000 7T IR & X 18 U il B Ik A FNAR 4%
BHE AR A R AY 100 % 4z o BE A FI48
BRI AERATNEEZEBRLEETE
F& e EIE20165F 128318 MAX
IREYHE -

BUEHEE2016F12 A31 8 1k - B
AFBERIE AR AR BAEENEER
RRA R ZABTT - WIEHAEERNE
ERBENFENT :

Pre-acquisition Recognised
carrying Fair value values on
amounts adjustments acquisition

WHERIRREE AFEHER WEBERE

$'000 $'000 $'000
FAT FAT FBT
Intangible assets B EE 1,098 36 1,134
Inventories FE 8 - 8
Property, plant and equipment M - E K& 406 192 598
Other non-current assets Ef3EmeEE 647 140 787
Trade and other receivables 2 S REYGRIE R
HAth fE M IR 3,046 - 3,046
Cash and cash equivalents ReRREEEEE 2,056 - 2,056
Trade and other payables B S ENFIER
E A fE AT ROR (8,634) - (8,634)
Deferred tax liabilities FERIBEE = (92) (92)
Total identifiable net assets Al R E EFEERE (1,373) 276 (1,097)
Consideration, satisfied by cash WReEE 1,733
Goodwill arising on acquisition BRPESHESE
of a business RS 2,830
Net cash flow arising from acquisition ~ WEEAMIR S REF5E
Cash consideration paid BENEEEHE =
Cash acquired BER 2,056
Net cash inflow REMEFE 2,056

205
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31 COMPANY-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL 31
POSITION

DA BEN M BARR R

Non-current asset FRBEE

Investments in subsidiaries KRB R RRIE 12 506,293 249,955
506,293 249,955

Current assets RBEE

Financial assets at fair value through LAAFEFEBEHEZS) A

profit or loss EHEENeREE 44,071 47,502

Trade and other receivables B 5 FE WK IA I E Ath FE U R IE 136,156 269,524

Cash and cash equivalents HeMIReEEER 55,316 2,456
235,543 319,482

Current liabilities REBAE

Trade and other payables B 5 e 5RIE R E A FE (T 5RIE 70,590 61,293

Bank loans and overdrafts RITERRBX 35,000 =

Convertible bond AR ES - 1,403
105,590 62,696

Net current assets REBEERE 129,953 256,786

Total assets less current liabilities BEERABAR 636,246 506,741

Non-current liability FREBEE

Convertible bond AR RS 202,176 69,198

NET ASSETS FEE 434,070 437,543
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31 COMPANY-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL 31 2ATEBEMBEEAR K (E)
POSITION (CONTINUED)

CAPITAL AND RESERVES BEAXK#RE
Share capital e 25(a) 5,460 5,019
Reserves ] 25(a) 428,610 432,524
TOTAL EQUITY AR 434,070 437,543
Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on SRR ERE R 201763 A31 BEEF S
31 March 2017. JEFRFRI B, o
Guo Yumin ) HXEE )
) )
Zeng Xiangyang ) Directors Ll ) EBH
) )
) )
32 NON-ADJUSTING EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING 32 MREHIRIFAEEIR
PERIOD
On 15 February 2017, the Company received notices from the 201762 158 « AR AR E| TR KR ESH
holders of the 2016 Convertible Bond (pursuant to the Sale and BEEAREBEESHS) BETBRRESHNERH
Purchase Agreement) for the full conversion of the outstanding IR R ERBEH B AR TERBRRESNE
2016 Convertible Bond in accordance with the respective terms and e FA20174E2 A22 8 » AIHARESE BEL
conditions of the 2016 Convertible Bond. On 22 February 2017, the #75196,800,000 A% 8@ -
outstanding 2016 Convertible Bond has been fully converted into
196,800,000 ordinary shares.
On 31 March 2017, the 2016 Convertible Bond in the principal MR2017%F3A31B BEEEHHD M
amount of HK$47,232,000 had been issued to Bloom Shine Bloom Shine Investments Limited 2 77 7K & %8
pursuant to the Sale and Purchase Agreement. On the same day, the 47,232,000 B TR AI AR (ES - RIB - "AF]
Company received notices from the holder of the 2016 Convertible B mRESFFEEAREIRETRRESNE
Bond for the full conversion of the outstanding 2016 Convertible A o AR ES B AR 5 65,600,000 %
Bond in accordance with the respective terms and conditions of the B N EE TR -
2016 Convertible Bond. The outstanding 2016 Convertible Bond
has been fully converted into 65,600,000 ordinary shares and no
redemption has been carried out.
33 IMMEDIATE AND ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY 33 HERBAERA
At 31 December 2016, the directors consider the immediate parent MR2016FE12HA318  EER45 ~AEEFNE
and ultimate controlling party of the Group to be Sheen Tai Group B AR NEAER S AIEREEIEREEA
Holding Limited, which is incorporated in the BVI and beneficially T AT R LHETMA YR E
owned by Guo Yumin. This entity does not produce financial BEREE ZEBYEGIIHAZGHN

statements available for public use. BATGERSS o
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|
34

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2016

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA
has issued a number of amendments and new standards which are
not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2016 and which
have not been adopted in these financial statements. These include
the following which may be relevant to the Group.

Amendments to HKAS 7, Statement of cash flows:

(BERITERDE 735 (#1EET)

3 NEZE2016F12831BLFECHE
B RERVIERT - FHEARRE
NBESE

HEFBAMEREAS  SEestmaoer
BHEBIEREE2016F 12 A31 B IEFE K
£ B KRR IEIRTZRAAUEFT KR o 5%
LT AR BAE TP Al Re A S B AERE & -

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

UL B 85k
Z BRI
MBEXN

1 January 2017

Disclosure initiative - B ek - WEiE 201791 A1H
Amendments to HKAS 12, Income taxes: (BBEEERDE 12 % (A15E5T) 1 January 2017
Recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealised losses - BTiEH - R R IRX 20171 A1H

ELREER AL E

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

(BB BHEER) EIH
-EHTA

1 January 2018
2018F1 A1 H

HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers

Amendments to HKFRS 2, Share-based payment:
Classification and measurement of share-based
payment transactions

HKFRS 16, Leases

(BB BHEERDE 155
- KEEFERIEILA

1 January 2018
2018 1A 1H

(BRI IS EER|)E 2 5 (#8155T)
- ARG - URGZ IS
zopoy oty

1 January 2018
20181 A1 H

(BB BHEER) E 169 - HE 1 January 2019

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the
impact of these amendments and new standards is expected to be
in the period of initial application. So far the Group has identified
some aspects of the new standards which may have a significant
impact on the consolidated financial statements. Further details
of the expected impacts are discussed below. As the Group has
not completed its assessment, further impacts may be identified in
due course and will be taken into consideration when determining
whether to adopt any of these new requirements before their
effective date and which transitional approach to take, where there
are alternative approaches allowed under the new standards.

201941 A1 8

AER B IEFE R 146 FE A AR s% B AT AT 2
AIMTFEMTE - BRIAL - AKECHEH T
HAMET I HEAREGEMBRREKE

TE - FRAMZENE-THBENRTXH
At o AN R AR TERCE R - AN B A]
RIRERRBNE—TFE  UHRVRERS
FEZFHHRE L B BMATRA T ZFHRE
KRR LR B B R IA T AR ER B R
HERERRETE -
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34 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW 34 REZ2016F12A31BLFECH

STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

HKFRS 9 will replace the current standard on accounting for
financial instruments, HKAS 39, Financial instruments: Recognition
and measurement. HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for
classification and measurement of financial assets, calculation
of impairment of financial assets and hedge accounting. On the
other hand, HKFRS 9 incorporates without substantive changes
the requirements of HKAS 39 for recognition and derecognition of
financial instruments and the classification of financial liabilities.
Expected impacts of the new requirements on the Group’s financial
statements are as follows:

(a) Classification and measurement

HKFRS 9 contains three principal classification categories for
financial assets: measured at (1) amortised cost, (2) fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL) and (3) fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI) as follows:

- The classification for debt instruments is determined
based on the entity’s business model for managing
the financial assets and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the asset. If a debt instrument is
classified as FVTOCI then effective interest, impairments
and gains/losses on disposal will be recognised in profit
or loss.

- For equity securities, the classification is FVTPL regardless
of the entity’s business model. The only exception is if
the equity security is not held for trading and the entity
irrevocably elects to designate that security as FVTOCI.
If an equity security is designated as FVTOCI then only
dividend income on that security will be recognised in
profit or loss. Gains, losses and impairments on that
security will be recognised in other comprehensive
income without recycling.

B ARERPIETT - HEAREE
wEBERE (&)

(BREMBRELEAUEON - E@MT
A

BT BHREEDE QREMA(E BT
BIYEE395% — @R T A : RN 2 (RS
BT ESZERNRITER - BEFHRELE
BB 9OMBIATEeREENDENAE S@bE
ERETEMERSTHNTER Z—FHHE "
BBMIBEREELE O RMAT AR E
9REAR SR TEABRNEUEERARSHE
BERBEMNER(CRIELBEMIWRE) - TERY
RNEETHREMNBHZENT -

(@) ZENE

EEMERERNFORBE=EETE
CREEMNDERE - (1) A EK ARG
8 QUAFEFAEBEEHT AL
B (AT EREEVIPL) AR G) AR FE
T2 A EEB A K MERA WS (AT
FEFVTOCI) °

- EREIANSEREXIEEESH
BENEERANESREENER
REMmERFMHEITHEE - MRER
T B AFVTOCIHR » BEE E
BREATE BRI BERRRATA

EHIE

- EREXEZEF ThAEmER
X - Y95 R FVTPLAE - M — A9 4Bk
BRE  WRERBETIEARS
1 EEET A B HIR 1B IE B LR
%55 AFVIOCIE - MR ERFH
BEBVIOCIHE  RBEZEHFH
BREWASEBSFER - LEH
MATS - BRMBESEEMES
IR Es R HERR - T ATEEE o
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34 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (continued)

(a)

Classification and measurement (continued)

Based on the preliminary assessment, the Group expects
that its financial assets currently measured at amortised
cost will continue with their respective classification and
measurements upon the adoption of HKFRS 9.

With respect to the Group’s financial assets currently classified
as “available-for-sale”, these are investments in equity
securities which the Group may classify as either FVTPL or
irrevocably elect to designate as FVTOCI (without recycling)
on transition to HKFRS 9. The Group has not yet decided
whether it will irrevocably designate these investments as
FVTOCI or classify them as FVTPL. Either classification would
give rise to a change in accounting policy as the current
accounting policy for available-for-sale equity investments
is to recognise fair value changes in other comprehensive
income until disposal or impairment, when gains or losses
are recycled to profit or loss in accordance with the Group’s
policies set out in notes 2(e) and 2(j). This change in
policy will have no impact on the Group’s net assets and
total comprehensive income but will impact on reported
performance amounts such as profit and earnings per share.

The classification and measurement requirements for
financial liabilities under HKFRS 9 are largely unchanged
from HKAS 39, except that HKFRS 9 requires the fair value
change of a financial liability designated at FVTPL that
is attributable to changes of that financial liability’s own
credit risk to be recognised in other comprehensive income
(without reclassification to profit or loss). This change in
policy will have no impact on the Group’s net liabilities and
total comprehensive income but will impact on reported
performance amounts such as profit and earnings per share.

3 NEZE2016F12831BLFECHE
e RERVIEET - HEARZE

HEERE ()
(BRMBMERLAE IR - EWMT
A (&)

(@) 2EAE ()

REBTA TR - AEEEEM A
B A BRI A T B B B S B
AEEIBRMSREE - RASBUEH
2RSS O Sik BEHTTEABIRAY S A
R

ARAEEZERSA [MJHEE] e
BE  —BBREEAESUEHRELRSE 9
% ELEEYRALENEAFVIPLE
B A] R E I 2 4R T R B FVTOCI 48 (R
A[EE) MEREHFIZE o NEBE HARE
ErBKELIRE T REIEES A
FVTOCIE 3k FVTPLEE - F {0 —fE 5 815
SoREFBRMERE - AAZ RN
HHERERRENSHABERREAMGS
W ERATENEEE  EEEER
BOORE - BIBEAREEEHSRME 2(e) F0
20 MBUR IS FTS i8R E R = E Hii8s
R - WEBCRREBE TS EAEENE
EFEMGE =R  BeHE 2 WmE
EHEEATE - MAENSARS - B8
RAEEE IR AEERMSEARRE
REREFEENSREE « AR
BEEEREANE  ARBHAREERSHE
LE 35 & Al 8 b 46 °F B8 A FVTOCI 28 3k
FVTPL%E -

BEBSERFEI95AL - BEUNE
WMEEAFE IR THERBETENSLE
TSRS EARBAELE - BT BB BR
SRAFIRER  BETZEMAES
FERARBREEH - F5EHAFVIPLER
SHBENATEZS  EEMEARE
FRERATEFIEZER) - A&EE
AN EAERFEAFVIPLENSBEE -
Bt - BRI UAEERAEEH
EIRELRE O FELTATE -
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34 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW 34 REZ2016F12A31BLFECH

STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (continued)

(b) Impairment

The new impairment model in HKFRS 9 replaces the “incurred
loss” model in HKAS 39 with an “expected credit loss”
model. Under the expected credit loss model, it will no longer
be necessary for a loss event to occur before an impairment
loss is recognised. Instead, an entity is required to recognise
and measure expected credit losses as either 12-month
expected credit losses or lifetime expected credit losses,
depending on the asset and the facts and circumstances. This
new impairment model may result in an earlier recognition
of credit losses on the Group’s trade receivables and other
financial assets. However, a more detailed analysis is required
to determine the extent of the impact.

HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers

HKFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for recognising
revenue from contracts with customers. HKFRS 15 will replace
the existing revenue standards, HKAS 18, Revenue, which covers
revenue arising from sale of goods and rendering of services, and
HKAS 11, Construction contracts, which specifies the accounting
for revenue from construction contracts. The Group is currently
assessing the impacts of adopting HKFRS 15 on its financial
statements. Based on the preliminary assessment, the Group has
identified the following areas which are likely to be affected:

(@) Timing of revenue recognition

The Group’s revenue recognition policies are disclosed in note
2(t). Currently, revenue from the sale of goods is generally
recognised when the risks and rewards of ownership have
passed to the customers.

B ARERPIETT - HEAREE
wEBERE (&)

(BERMBHRELZR)FOR - TMT
(&)
(b) BE

BRI W E ER S SR R FTRERE
B AIRREREXR] RURKTEE
SRIEAE395R 1) [DHARK KA -
FEEERBXL | RET - BREME
FHEBERBERRCHEE - AR - T8
BRRBEENZBERER - SEHMER
BRBRMER12EANTEHRERE
RyAwRNBERERIERX - ZFRE
BRI e e S AR B R RFME M E
BEENERBRNEMRER - BNFE
ERHABNIM T EREATERE -

ERYBHELENE 155 - RAEF
BRHBA

ERUBREE1SHRELT —(EHERBRE TP
BRBANZRAIER - BAEMBHREERE15
FARRRIREAHWRAER  BEGEERIZE 18
WA CREHEE m MR RIS ELE MK
N MBEBEHENE 1 SF—ESHGRE
TEESHRANGEZE) - AEEIEER G
REBBMBMELRE 15 R G EPBHRERD
FE - RBLFE - AEEDREA TS
HEFENAT M

(@) WARRBHRR

RE B WA TR RN 2() -
BAl - BEAHREHRBEENRAL
—BERAER - MEEEmELNIRA
BEEMAERR N ORER =T PR

=7
s ©
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34 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers
(continued)

(a)

Timing of revenue recognition (continued)

Under HKFRS 15, revenue is recognised when the customer
obtains control of the promised good in the contract. HKFRS
15 identifies 3 situations in which control of the promised
good is regarded as being transferred over time:

(i) When the customer simultaneously receives and
consumes the benefits provided by the entity’s
performance, as the entity performs;

(i) When the entity’s performance creates or enhances an
asset (for example work in progress) that the customer
controls as the asset is created or enhanced;

(i) When the entity’s performance does not create an asset
with an alternative use to the entity and the entity
has an enforceable right to payment for performance
completed to date.

If the contract terms and the entity’s activities do not fall into
any of these 3 situations, then under HKFRS 15 the entity
recognises revenue for the sale of that good at a single point
in time, being when control has passed. Transfer of risks and
rewards of ownership is only one of the indicators that will
be considered in determining when the transfer of control
occurs.

3 NEZE2016F12831BLFECHE
B RERIERT - FHEARRE

HEERE ()
BEBRMBREEAFISE -REEF
BHRHKA (F)

(@) AR ()

REBEEMHEREEMNE 155K - AR
B PES A X G 7 i 1 AR TS RO 42
iR - BAMBRELS 155REE
T 7 8 an SRS AV B AR A B
BRHN=EER

() EBRFPRBREGEIHEERBEOM
RYLRO TR

(i) ERNBOTREEIHRRTEP
HEERAEHRREIZHINE
&= (WERTIZ);
(i) ERNBATHIARRIE AR
BRARNEARAENEE  THE
EAMESRIEE TRHEL R
BEPNRAAHITHER -

D wEom

&

IMRENGERRERENTRLTNENE
MZE=TEEN - AIRBEEFBUHRESE
A 155% - BEENR R RR (A4
BB ) B E A m SRS HERIA - F
B ER & IR BB E SN EEZE
REBRLREERNEP —RIER -
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34 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers
(continued)

(a)

(b)

Timing of revenue recognition (continued)

As a result of this change from the risk-and-reward approach
to the contract-by-contract transfer-of-control approach, it is
possible that once the Group adopts HKFRS 15 the point in
time when revenue is recognised may be earlier or later than
under the current accounting policy. However, further analysis
is required to determine whether this change in accounting
policy may have a material impact on the amounts reported
in any given financial reporting period.

Significant financing component

HKFRS 15 requires an entity to adjust the transaction price
for the time value of money when a contract contains a
significant financing component, regardless of whether the
payments from customers are received significantly in advance
or in arrears.

Currently, the Group would only apply such a policy when
payments are significantly deferred, which is currently not
common in the Group’s arrangements with its customers.
Currently, the Group does not apply such a policy when
payments are received in advance.

3 NEZE2016F12831BLFECHE
e RERVIEET - HEARZE

HEERE ()
EBPBMEERE 1SS - REEF
BRIHBA ()

(@) AR ()

(b)

R R & BB FIR & KBRS
FEE ARBERAEEVHERELER
FE5HRIR - AEEBAAERX R L
RHVK B S5E M EEMEER BB R
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B R BEARETBRREDHREEE
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34 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW

STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers
(continued)

() Sales with a right of return

Currently when the customers are allowed to return the
products, the Group estimates the level of returns and makes
an adjustment against revenue and cost of sales.

The Group expects that the adoption of HKFRS 15 will not
materially affect how the Group recognises revenue and cost
of sales when the customers have a right of return. However,
the new requirement to recognise separately a return asset
for the products expected to be returned will impact the
presentation in the consolidated statement of financial
position as the Group currently adjusts the carrying amounts
of inventory for the expected returns, instead of recognising a
separate asset.

HKFRS 16, Leases

Currently the Group only enters operating leases.

Once HKFRS 16 is adopted, lessees will no longer distinguish
between finance leases and operating leases. Instead, subject to
practical expedients, lessees will account for all leases in a similar
way to current finance lease accounting, i.e. at the commencement
date of the lease the lessee will recognise and measure a lease
liability at the present value of the minimum future lease payments
and will recognise a corresponding “right-of-use” asset. After
initial recognition of this asset and liability, the lessee will recognise
interest expense accrued on the outstanding balance of the lease
liability, and the depreciation of the right-of-use asset, instead of
the current policy of recognising rental expenses incurred under
operating leases on a systematic basis over the lease term. As a
practical expedient, the lessee can elect not to apply this accounting
model to short-term leases (i.e. where the lease term is 12 months
or less) and to leases of low-value assets, in which case the rental
expenses would continue to be recognised on a systematic basis
over the lease term.
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34

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2016 (CONTINUED)

HKFRS 16, Leases (continued)

HKFRS 16 will primarily affect the Group’s accounting as a lessee
of leases for properties which are currently classified as operating
leases. The application of the new accounting model is expected to
lead to an increase in both assets and liabilities and to impact on the
timing of the expense recognition in profit or loss over the period
of the lease. As disclosed in note 27(b), at 31 December 2016 the
Group's future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases amount to HK$10,507,000 for properties, the
majority of which is payable either within 1 year. Some of these
amounts may therefore need to be recognised as lease liabilities,
with corresponding right-of-use assets, once HKFRS 16 is adopted.
The Group will need to perform a more detailed analysis to
determine the amounts of new assets and liabilities arising from
operating lease commitments on adoption of HKFRS 16, after
taking into account the applicability of the practical expedient and
adjusting for any leases entered into or terminated between now
and the adoption of HKFRS 16 and the effects of discounting.

The Group is considering whether to adopt HKFRS 16 before its
effective date of 1 January 2019. However, early adoption of HKFRS
16 is only permitted if this is no earlier than the adoption of HKFRS
15. It is therefore unlikely that HKFRS 16 will be adopted before the
effective date of HKFRS 15, being 1 January 2018.
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Five Year Financial Summary
hFEHBERE

Year ended December 31,
BZ12A318LLFE

2015 2014
20154 20144
$'000 $'000
FHET T
Revenue WA 478,354 469,241 712,534 706,134 699,555
Cost of sales SHEER A (304,798)  (338,287) (430,286)  (439,487)  (445,033)
Gross profit E7 173,556 130,954 282,248 266,647 254,522
Other income EA 26,272 13,185 25,950 12,777 16,188
Distribution costs D EHRL AN (37.236) (17,665) (14,777) (15,392) (11,941)
Administrative expenses THAX (95,341) (89,364) (76,354) (67,943) (66,459)
Other operating expenses Hig &% (10,706) (2,649) (8,100) (624) (844)
Profit from operations RERF 56,545 34,461 208,967 195,465 191,466
Net income from disposal HEHE AR
of a subsidiary TR — 362,125 = = =
Finance costs BT R AN (8,561) (15,422) (18,366) (19,645) (21,085)
Profit before taxation BADER 47,984 381,164 190,601 175,820 170,381
Income tax FriS®: (11,852) (54,634) (39,497) (47,489) (46,453)
Profit for the year FRRF 36,132 326,530 151,104 128,331 123,928
Attributable to: BT AL :
Equity shareholders of the Company AR AIEZE 36,132 326,530 92,507 77,934 70,076
Non-controlling interests PR - - 58,597 50,397 53,852
Profit for the year FERER 36,132 326,530 151,104 128,331 123,928
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEEERE
Total assets BEE 2,134,825 1,414,399 1,194,906 861,630 790,131
Total liabilities weE (1,300,892)  (497,049) (658,178)  (389,400)  (395,598)
Net assets FRE 833,933 917,350 536,728 472,230 394,533

Total equity attributable to equity A2 F)EFEKE
shareholders of the Company FEfh iR 833,558 917,350 441,868 382,489 333,505




IBREREETRAT
Sheen Tai Holdings Group Company Limited

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability IREIEEEEMMII2ERADT)
Stock Code R{D{{3% : 1335
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